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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of County Commissioners
Greene County, North Carolina

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Greene County, North Carolina, as of and for the year then ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise Greene County's basic financial statements as listed in the table ofcontents.

Management'sResponsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. The financial statements of the Greene County ABC Board were not
audited in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. Theprocedures selected depend on theauditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks ofmaterial
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthefinancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In ouropinion, based on ouraudit, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Greene County, North Carolina as of
June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generallyaccepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management's Discussion and
Analysis and the Law Enforcement Officers' Special Separation Allowances and the Other Postemployment Benefits
Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions on pages 3-11 and 61-64, respectively, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Boardwho considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and OtherInformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of Greene County, North Carolina. The combining and individual fund statements, budgetary
schedules and other schedules, as wellas the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards, as
required bythe Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, andNon-Profit
Organizations and the State Single Audit Implementation Act are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements, budgetary schedules, other schedules and the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal and State Awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. In our
opinion, based on our audit and the procedures performed as described above, the combining and individual fund
financial statements, budgetary schedules, other schedules and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State
Awards are fairly stated, in ail material respects, in relation tothe basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 24, 2014 on our
consideration ofGreene County's internal control overfinancial reporting and on ourtests of itscompliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of the report is to
describe thescope ofourtesting ofinternal control over financial reporting andcompliance and the results ofthattesting,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting oroncompliance. That report is an integral
part ofan audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Greene County's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

BARROW, PARRIS & DAVENPORT, P.A.
KINSTON, NC

November 24,2014



Management's Discussion and Analysis

As management of Greene County, we offer readers of Greene County's financial statements this narrative overview and
analysis of the financial activities of Greene County for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to
read the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in the Count/s
financial statements which follow this narrative.

Financial Highlights

• The assets of Greene County exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the fiscal
year by $25,667,328 (net position).

• The government's total net position increased by $697,553, primarily due to management's focus on monitoring
spending and maximizing revenue collection.

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, Greene County's governmental funds (which include the general,
special revenue and capital projects funds) reported combined ending fund balances of $6,155,567, after a net
increase in fund balance of $1,177,815. This compares to combined ending fund balances of $4,977,752, after a
net increase of $3,204,561 in 2013. Approximately 44.15% of this total amount, or $2,717,465, is available for
spending at the government's discretion (unassigned fund balance). In 2013, the unassigned fund balance was
$1,548,191, or 36.20% of combined ending fund balances.

• At the end of the fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $2,717,465, or 17.10% of total
General Fund expenditures for the fiscal year. In 2013, unassigned fund balance in the General Fund was
$1,548,191 or 9.32% of total General Fund expenditures.

• Greene County's total debt increased by $745,797, or 1.86% during the current fiscal year. New debt totaling
$622,279 was issued during the current fiscal year. Key factors in new issuances include 1) USDA funds for
equipment and furniture and fixtures for the Greene County Intermediate School; 2) funding from a local bank to
finance two vans for the Department of Social Services; 3) loan through North Carolina's Eastern Region to
refinance a local bank loan for the Industrial Park. Principal payments of $1,368,076 were made by the County
during the year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to Greene County's basic financial statements. The
County's basic financial statements consist of three components; 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements (see Figure 1). The basic financial statements present two
different views of the County through the use of government-wide statements and fund financial statements. In addition
to the basic financial statements, this report contains other supplemental information that will enhance the reader's
understanding of the financial condition of Greene County.



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

Required Components of Annual Financial Report
Figure 1
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Summary- •> Detail

Basic Financial Statements

The first two statements (Exhibits 1 and 2) in the basic financial statements are the Government-wide Financial
Statements. They provide both short and long-term information and the County's financial status.

The next statements (Exhibits 3 through 10) are Fund Financial Statements. These statements focus on the activities
of the individual parts of the County's government. These statements provide more detail than the government-wide
statements. There are four parts of the Fund Financial Statements: 1) the governmental funds statements; 2) the
budgetary comparison statements; 3) the proprietary fund statements; and 4) the fiduciary fund statements.

The next section of the basic financial statements is the notes. The notes on the financial statements explain in detail
some of the data contained in those statements. After the notes, supplemental information is provided to show details
about the County's non-major governmental funds and internal service fund, all of which are added together in one
column on the basic financial statements. Budgetary information required by the General Statutes also can be found in
this part of the statements.

Following the notes is the required supplementary information.
County's pension plans.

4

This section contains funding information about the



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the County's
finances, similar informat to a financial statement ofa private-sector business. The government-wide statements provide
short and long-term information about the County's financial status as a whole.

The two government-wide statements report the County's net position and howthey have changed. Net position is the
difference between the total of the County's assets and deferred outflows of resources and the total liabilities and
deferred inflows from resources. Measuring net position is one way to gauge the County's financial condition.

The government-wide statements are divided into three categories: 1) governmental activities; 2) business-type activities;
and 3) component units. The governmental activities include mostof the County's basic services such as public safety,
parks and recreation, and general administration. Property taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these
activities. The business-type activities are those that the County chargescustomersto provide. These include the Utility,
Landfill, and Transportation services. The finalcategory is the component units. Greene CountyWater &Sewer District I
(the District) was established to providesewer service for the school system and county residents within the District The
District was formed November 4, 2002 in accordance with North Carolina General Statute 162A-86. The District has
been included with the County's Utility Fund. The Greene County Industrial Facility and Pollution Control Financing
Authority exists to issue and service revenue bond debt of private businesses for economicdevelopment purposes. The
authority is governed by a seven member board, all of whom are appointed by the county commissioners. Greene
County ABC Board is legally separate from the County however the County is financially accountable for the Board by
appointing its members. Also, the ABC Board is required to distribute its profits to the County.

The government-wide financial statements are on Exhibits 1 and 2 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide a more detailed look at the County's most significant activities. A fund is a
grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. Greene County, like all other governmental entities in North Carolina, uses fund accounting to
ensure and reflect compliance (or non-compliance) with finance-related legal requirements, such as the General Statutes
or the County's budget ordinance. All of the funds of Greene County can be divided intothree categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for those functions reported as governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements. Most of the County's basic services are accounted for in governmental
funds. These funds focus on how assets can readily be converted into cash flow in and out, and what monies are left at
year-end that will be available for spending in the next year. Governmental funds are reported using an accounting
method called modified accrual accounting. This method also has a current financial resources focus. As a result, the
governmental fund financial statements give the reader a detailed short-term view that helps him or her determine ifthere
are more or less financial resources available to finance the County's programs. The relationship between government
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is described
in a reconciliation that is a part of the fund financial statements.

Greene County adopts an annual budget for its General Fund, as required by the General Statutes. The budget is a
legally adopted document that incorporates input from the citizens of the County, the management of the County, and the
decisions of the Board about which services to provide and how to pay for them. It also authorizes the County to obtain
funds from identifiedsources to finance these current period activities. The budgetary statement provided for the General
Fund demonstrates how well the County complied with the budget ordinance and whether or not the County succeeded
in providing the services as planned when the budget was adopted. The budgetary comparison statement uses the
budgetary basis of accounting and is presented using the same format, language, and classifications as the legal budget
document The statement shows four columns: 1) the original budget as adopted by the board; 2) the final budget as
amended by the board; 3) the actual resources, charges to appropriations, and ending balances in the General Fund; and
4) the difference or variance between the final budget and the actual resources and charges.



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

Proprietary Funds - Greene County has one kind of proprietary fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. Greene County uses
enterprise funds to account for its utility (water and sewer) operations, landfill operations (that include scrap tire and white
goods), and transportation operations. These funds are the same as those separate activities shown in the business-
type activities in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. Internal Service Funds are an accounting
device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the functions of Greene County. The County uses an
internal service fund to account for one activity - its self-funded medical insurance operations. Because this operation
benefits predominantly governmental rather than business-type activities, the internal service fund has been included
within the governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government Greene County has six agency funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin on
page 24 of this audited financial report

Other Information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report includes certain
required supplementary information concerning Greene County's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension
benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information can be found beginning on page 61.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as one useful indicator of a government's financial condition. The
County's assets exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $25,667,328 as of June 30, 2014. The
County's net position increased by $697,553 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. One of the largest portions,
$28,759,112 or 112.05%, reflects the County's net investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, water and sewer
distribution lines, machinery, and equipment). Greene County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although Greene County's investment in its capital
assets is reported net of the outstanding related debt, the resources needed to repay that debt must be provided by other
sources, since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. An additional portion of Greene County's
net position $9,023,773 or 35.15% represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be
used. The remaining balance of (12,115,557) or (47.20%) is unrestricted. In 2013, the amount of net position classified
as net investment in capital assets was $28,379,744, with restricted assets standing at $9,624,034. The remaining
($13,034,003) was unrestricted for that year.

Greene County's Net Position
Figure 2

Governmental Business-type

Current and other assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Long-termliabilitiesoutstanding

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net position:
Net invesment In capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Activities Activities Totals

2614 2013 2014 2013 2614 2013

$7,180,671

16.899,606

$5,941,465

17,137,487

$8,220,691

38,814.005

$8,020,934

38,948,717

$15,401,362

55,713,611

$13,962,399

56,086,204

$24,080,277 $23,078,952 $47,034,696 $46,969,651 $71,114,973 $70,048,603

$25,605,072

1,028,735

$25,618,804

907,340

$17,675,746

1.102,246

$18,154,126

323,580

$43,280,818

2,130.981

$43,772,930

1,230,920

$26,633,807 $26,526,144 $18,777,992 $18,477,706 $45,411,799 $45,003,850

$35,846 $74,978 $0 $0 $35,846 $74,978

$6,249,844

2,837,768

(11,676.988)

$6,329,849

3,157,583

(13.009.602)

$22,509,268

6,186,005

(438,569)

$22,049,895

6.466.451

(24,401)

$28,759,112

9.023.773

(12,115.557)

$28,379,744

9,624,034

(13,034,003)

($2,589,376) ($3,522,170) $28,256,704 $28,491,945 $25,667,328 $24,969,775



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

There are particular aspects of the County's financial operations that positively influenced the total unrestricted
governmental net position:

• Management's continued focus of cutting spending and maximizing revenue collections.

• Collection of the Registered Motor Vehicles increased to 97.97% primarily due to the new tax/tag system
implemented by the State during the year.

• Change in net position for business-type activities decreased by $235,241 during the year compared to a
decrease of $635,430 in the prior year. Due in part, to management's proactive stance on monitoring spending
across County departments to ensure compliance with the budget

Greene County Changes in Net Position
Figure 3

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for Services $2,294,067 $2,383,297 $3,660,967 $3,112,339 $5,955,034 $5,495,636

Operating Grants and Contributions 3,430.206 3,989,873 941,257 1,142.094 4,371,463 5.131.967

Capital Grants and Contributions 492,220 1,103.238 291,762 196,520 783,982 1,299.758

General Revenues:

Property Taxes 9.482.479 8,470,347 9,482,479 8,470,347

Local Option Sales Tax 2,216,847 2,138.499 2,216,847 2,138,499

Other Taxes 350,346 358,311 350,346 358,311

Grants and Contributions not restricted

to Specific Programs 83.981 78,090 83,981 78,090

Investment Earnings 5,502 603 1,166 709 6,668 1.312

Other 70,549 86,106 2.645 70,549 88,751

Total revenues $18,426,197 $18,608,364 $4,895,152 $4,454,307 $23,321,349 $23,062,671

Expenses:

General Government $2,282,985 $2,473,445 $2,282,985 $2,473,445

Public Safely 4,774,422 5,379,233 4.774,422 5,379.233

Environmental Protection 43,297 46.969 43,297 46,969

Economic and Physical Development 289,442 370,035 289,442 370,035

Human Services 5,329,388 5.865,560 5,329,388 5.865,560

Cultural and Recreation 497,231 479.573 497,231 479,573

Education 2,835.267 2.969.291 2,835,267 2,969,291

Interest on Long-Term Debt 921,070 906,991 921,070 906.991

Utility $4,003,164 $3,562,583 4,003,164 3,562.583

Landfill 693.706 726,449 693,706 726.449

Nonmajor Enterprise Activities 404,183 473,185 404.183 473.185

Total expenses $16,973,102 $18,491,097 $5,101,053 $4,762,217 $22,074,155 $23,253,314

increase (Decrease) in net position

before transfers and special items $1,453,095 $117,267 ($205,901) ($307,910) $1,247,194 ($180,643)

Transfers 29,340 327,520 (29,340) (327,520)

Special Item - Gain on Sale of Assets 636 636

Special item - Donated Asset (See Note X) (550,277) (12.881,547) (550,277) (12.881,547)

Increase (Decrease) In net position $932,794 ($12,436,760) ($235,241) ($635,430) $697,553 ($13,072,190)
Net position, July 1 as originally reported (3,522,170) 8,914,590 28.491,945 29,026,629 24,969.775 37.941,219

Prior Period Adjustment 100,746 100,746

Net position, July 1 as Restated (3,522,170) 8,914,590 28,491,945 29,127,375 24,969,775 38.041,965

Net position, June 30 ($2,589,376) ($3,522,170) $28,256,704 $28,491,945 $25,667,328 $24,969,775



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the County's net position by $932,794, thereby accounting
for 133.72% of the total growth in the net position of Greene County. This compares to a decrease of $12,436,760 in
2013. The key elements of this year's increase are as follows:

• The capital contribution made by the County to the Greene County Board of Education was $550,277 for the
year ended June 30, 2014, as compared to the $12,881,547 capital contribution made during the year ended
June 30,2013.

• The County's current levy collection percentage for registered motor vehicles increased to 97.97% as
compared to 88.02% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreased Greene County's net position by $235,241, accounting for
(33.72%) of the total growth in the government's net position. Net position decreased by $534,684 in 2013. The key
elements of this year's decrease are as follows:

• The County did not receive any capital contributions relating to various phases of the Alternative Water
Project Phases as in recent years.

• Expenses pertaining to the Utility Fund increased $440,581 from the previous year.

Financial Analysis of the County's Funds

As noted earlier, Greene County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of Greene County's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of usable resources. Such information is useful in assessing Greene County's financing
requirements. Specifically, fund balance available for appropriation can be a useful measure of a government's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of Greene County. At the end of the current fiscal year, Greene County's
fund balance available in the General Fund was $2,717,465, while total fund balance reached $5,198,315. The
Governing Body of Greene County has determined that the County should maintain an available fund balance of 8% of
general fund expenditures in case of unforeseen needs or opportunities, in addition to meeting the cash flow needs of the
County. The County currently has available fund balance of 17.10% of general fund expenditures, while total fund
balance represents 32.71% of that same amount.

At June 30,2014, the governmental funds of Greene County reported a combined fund balance of $6,155,567, a 23.66%
increase from last year. Of this increase, approximately 78.29% is directly related to the positive change in fund balance
in the General Fund. Approximately 21.71% is directly related to the positive change in fund balance in the Other
Governmental Funds.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights. During the fiscal year, the County revised the budget on several occasions.
Generally, budget amendments fail into one of three categories: 1) amendments made to adjust the estimates that are
used to prepare the original budget ordinance once exact information is available; 2) amendments made to recognize
new funding amounts from external sources, such as Federal and State grants; 3) increases in appropriations that
become necessary to maintain services. Several amendments to the General Fund increased revenues by $618,715 and
are explained as follows:

• The County's budget was amended to record an additional $181,000 of loan proceeds pertaining to the
refinancing of the Industrial Park loan.

• The County's budget was amended to include $643,075 for NCVTSad valorem taxes.

• The County's budget was amended to record revenue allocation of $396,292 for the early payoff of GTP
loans.
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Managements Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

• The County's budget was amended to account for appropriations to fund additional County services and to
also decrease funding for other County services for the net amount of approximately ($601,652).

Proprietary Funds. Greene County's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-
wide statements but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of the Utility Fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to
$484,437, and those for the Landfill Fund equaled ($951,824). The total reduction in net position for both major funds was
$150,088 and $68,404, respectively. Other factors concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed
in the discussion of Greene County's business-type activities.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets. Greene County's capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2014,
totals $55,713,611 (net of accumulated depreciation). These assets include buildings, water and sewer distribution lines,
land, equipment, and vehicles.

Majorcapital asset transactions during the year include:

Purchased eight new vehicles for public safety and two new vans for the department of social services.

Purchased a new vehicle for the water department

Purchased a plotter for the tax department

Contributed equipment and furniture and fixtures related to the Greene County intermediate School Project to the
Greene County Board of Education as a gifted asset (disposal). See Note X.

Made additional buildings and improvements to the Farmer's Market Project

Construction in progress relating to the Arts and Historical Society Building.

Additional amounts of construction in progress relating to the phases of the Greenville Utilities Commission
Waterline Project, 1C, 1G, 1H.

Additional amounts of construction in progress relating to the Automatic Meter Reading Project.

Construction costs relating to the Refuge Water Line Extension Project have been put in service.

Greene County's Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation)

Figure 4

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Land $628,982 $628,982 $359,882 $359,882 $988,864 $988,864

Buildings and System 15,577,315 15,973,582 37.456,315 38.265.444 53,033,630 54,239,026

Machinery and Equipment 258,749 277,661 78,014 100,543 336,763 378,204

Vehicles and Motorized Equipmer 350,002 257,262 139.933 198,825 489,935 456,087

Construction in Progress 84,558 779,861 24.023 864,419 24,023

$16,899,606 $17,137,487 $38,814,005 $38,948,717 $55,713,611 $56,086,204

Additional information on the County's capital assets can be found in note III.A.6 on pages 39-40 of this audited financial
report



Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County of Greene

Long-term Debt. As of June 30, 2014, Greene County had total bonded debt outstanding of $40,108,461 all of which is
backed by the full faith and credit of the County.

Greene County's Outstanding Debt

Figure 5

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Governmental Activities:

Notes Payable $145,035 $12,580 $132,455
Global Transpark Development Zone Loan 212,366 212,366
Installment Purchase Contracts 23,598,035 $622,279 549,045 23,671,269

Total Governmental Activities S$2^55ii3Mili^2l£23§9i wi^3j9MS E$2^03l2ll

Business-type Activities:
Installment Purchase Contract $1,238,498 $187,852 $1,050,646
Clean Water Bond Loan 1,722,324 172,233 1,550,091
Revenue Bonds 12.663,000 159,000 12,504,000

DWSRF Revolving Loan 1,275,000

!$£W$822l i
75,000

WS59&0.W1
1,200,000

Total Business-type Activities ri^fcrwiffiftKSQEg if|6pS|=7^i' -••••^ai.HjivjTj

Greene County's total debt decreased by$745,797 or 1.86% during the past fiscal year. Newdebt for the Greene County
Intermediate School was issued to the County for $397,427, a new loan with First Citizens Bank for the two DSS vans
was issued to the County for $43,852 and the BB&T loan for the Industrial Park was refinanced with North Carolina's
Eastern Region for $181,000. The County also has debt retirement of $217,056 for the year.

The State of North Carolina limits the amount of general obligation debt that a unitof government can issue to 8 percent
of the total assessed value of taxable property located within that government's boundaries. The legal debt margin for
Greene County is $87,308,243. The County has $0 in bonds authorized but unissued at June 30, 2014.

Additional information regarding Greene County's long-term debt can be found in Note III.B.7 beginning on page 48 of
this audited financial report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following key economic indicators reflect the current climate in Greene County.

• The projected tax valuations for the 2014/2015 fiscal year were up by approximately 1.9% from the prior year,
indicating that some growth is occurring in the County. Building permits in the 2014/2015 fiscal year remain
strong and revenues from permits are anticipated to exceed revenues from the prior year.

• The economy of Greene County continues to be rural and agricultural based and this sector of the local economy
appears to be doing well. A local dairy recently began operations in the County and appears to be doing very well
by capitalizing on the local/fresh market. Many other enterprises within the County are showing signs of strength
in the same market

• Work is continuing on the final phases of the Alternative Water Supply Project This project allows the County to
move water purchased from Greenville Utilities Commission throughout the County.

• All other major capital projects have been completed.

• The County has an aggressive Recreation Program that sponsors and promotes numerous local, regional and
statewide tournaments and has been successful in drawing a lot of out of town visitors to the County.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued)
County ofGreene

• The County recently employed a part-time Economic Development Director to promote Greene County and
develop an active Economic Development Action Plan. The County is nearing completion of an updated website
to also promote Greene County.

• The Division of Water Resources has approved a 5 year temporary permit that would allow Greene County to
remain at the 25% reduction of withdrawals from the Upper Cape Fear Aquifer. This will result in significant
savings on future capital costs. The permit can be renewed in additional 5 year increments.

• Greene County was returned to a Tier 1 Designation from the North Carolina Department of Commerce, which
would provide additional opportunities for funding on economic development projects.

• Sales tax revenues in the first quarter of the 2014/2015 fiscal year have shown a significant increase over the
same time period for the prior fiscal year.

Budget Highlights for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015

Governmental Activities: The expenditures in the General Fund are budgeted to decrease approximately 4%. This
was the result of various cost saving measures that were implemented, such as staff reductions and departmental
efficiencies.

• The County's tax rate has remained the same at $.786 per $100 of assessed value. Collections remain strong
and additional revenues are anticipated from the new statewide tax/tag collections that is now in place.

• Health Insurance premiums for County employees remained the same and the County implemented an
aggressive health and wellness program to try and reduce future costs and improve the overall health of the
employees.

• The budget included the replacement of a 20+ year chiller at the County complex and initiated other energy
savings programs that will result in significant energy savings upon completion.

• The County continues with the replacement of the vehicle fleet for the Sheriffs Department, as well as a new
ambulance for the EMS.

• Employee furloughs were reduced from 6 days to 1 for the 2014/2015 fiscal year. County employees were given
an additional 5 days of paid leave as a bonus for the current fiscal year.

• The June 30, 2014 budget includes a $250,000 allocation to the General Fund Fund Balance to help improve the
amount available for spending at the discretion of the County.

Business-type Activities: Revenues within the Utility Funds remain strong and no rate increases are proposed for the
current fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This report is designed to provide an overview of the County's finances for those with an interest in this area. Questions
concerning any of the information found in this report or requests for additional information should be directed to the
Finance Officer, Greene County, 229 Kingold Blvd. Suite D, Snow Hill, NC 28580. You can also call (252)-747-3446 or
visit our website www.co.greene.nc.us for more information.
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EXHIBIT 1

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014

Primary Government Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Greene County

Activities Activities Total ABC Board

$4,331,358 $1,903,780 $6,235,138 $164,413

845,218 612,873 1,458,091

1,150,488 103,504 1,253,992

15,446 15,446

234,548 (234.548)
133,687

8,895

448,311 5,835,082 6,283.393

45,575 45,575

109,727 109,727

713,540 1,139,743 1,853,283 12.055

16,186,066 37,674,262 53,860,328 11,732

$16,899,606 $38,814,005 $55,713,611 $23,787

Ii$^$J$&7l ii$3lOB^96l mmmwmm wmmammm

ASSETS

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables (Net)
Due From Other Governments

Due From Component Unit
Internal Balances

Inventories

Prepaid Items
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Notes Receivable:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year
Capital Assets:

Land, Improvements, and Construction in Progress
Other Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
Total Capital Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued interest Payable
Customer Deposits
Due To Primary Government
Long-term Liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Wet Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:

Stabilization by State Statute
Register of Deeds
Human Services

Public Safety
Economic Development
Alternative Water Supply
Capital Projects
Loan Payments to USDA
Component Unit - Greene County ABC Board

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$619,771 $887,595 $1,507,366
408,964 62,415 471,379

152,236 152,236

$46,425

15.446

377.446 607,252 984,698

25,227,626 17,068.494

•- $18,777,992'
42,296,120

$26,633,807 < $45,411,799* '- "-^$61,871

$35,846 $0 $35,846 $0

$6,249,844 $22,509,268 $28,759,112 $23,787

2,097,357 2.097.357

48,089 48,089

241,201 241.201

21,893 21,893

194,989 194,989

5.464,335 5,464,335

504,459 504,459

234,239 217,211 451,450

84,841

(11,676,988) (438,569) (12,115,557) 160,283

llillllileJ;!il^iS6|rlS î$JJ5l6liS28l Hiiiizgillii

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Functions/Programs

Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:

General Government

Public Safety

Environmental Protection

Economic and Physical Development

Human Services

Cultural and Recreation

Education

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:
Utility Fund (Water and Sewer)
Landfill Fund

Transportation Fund
Total Business-type Activities

Component Unit

ABC Board

Total Component Unit

Program Revenues

operating

Expenses

Charges for
Services

Grants and

Contributions

capital

Grants and

Contributions

$2,282,985

4,774.422

43,297

289.442

5,329,388

497,231

2,835,267

921,070

$92,264

1,477,555

639,853

84.395

$15,371

428,781

293.217

2,692,837

$103,098

22.251

366.871

$4,003,164

693,706

404,183

$2,836,779

625,241

198.947

$941,257 $103,294

$188,468

$703,133 $713,559

13
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General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Leviedfor General Purpose
Local Option Sales Taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings, Unrestricted

Miscellaneous, Unrestricted

Total General Revenues excluding Special Items and Transfers

Special Item- Donated Asset (See Note X)
Special Item- Gain on Sale of Assets
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, and Transfers

fet Position, Beginning
NET POSITION, ENDING



Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position
Primary Government Component Unit

Governmental

Activities

Business-type

Activities

Greene County
Total ABC Board

($2,175,350)
(2,764,988)

(21,046)

370,646

(1,996,698)
(412,836)

(2,835.267)
(921,070)

($2,175,350)

(2,764,988)

(21,046)

370,646

(1,996,698)
(412,836)

(2,835,267)
(921,070)

mmmsmm f^Tb:;;:.- rcsssffip; msimmsm

($121,834)

(68,465)
(16,768)

§Sl($£fii66IJE

($207,067)

($121,834)

(68,465)
(16,768)

($10,756,609) ($10,963,676)

m^k&toium

$9,482,479 $9,482,479

2,216,847 2,216,847

350,346 350,346

83,981 83,981

5,502 $1,166 6,668 $118

70,549 70,549

$12,210,870

1.403

$12,209,704 $1,166 $1,521

(550,277) (550,277)

636 636

29,340 (29,340)

($28,174)$11,689,403 $11,661,229 $1,521

p£Pli$933794! iiisiaaiiara tfPMP39|33ftP^$1§i94^
(3,522,170) 28,491,945 24,969,775 256,964

m^$%s«sms& m&misffiiim m&mBmm « rt526S;S33S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables, Net

Due From Other Governments

Due From Component Unit

Due From Other Funds

Current Portion - Notes Receivable

Notes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Labilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

Stabifization by State Statute
Register of Deeds
Health Department

Sheriff Department

Economic Development

USDA Loan Payments

Committed:

Tax Revaluation

Assigned:
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Project Funds

Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

Amounts reported for governmental activites in the statement of net position(Exhibit 1)
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activitiesare not financial resources and therefore are
not reported in the funds.

Other long-termassets are not availableto pay forcurrent-period expenditures and therefore
are unavailable in the funds.

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such
as insurance and telecommunications, to Individual funds. The assets and liabilities of certain
internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Deffered inflows of resources for taxes and special assessments receivable
Some liabilities, includingnotes payable, pension obligation and other postemployment benefits,
are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds (Note 7).

Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Major Non-Major

Other Total

Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds

$3,756,601 $538,601 $435,202

448.311 448.311

716.949 49,689 766,638

816,678 333.810 1,150,486

15,446 15.446

629,922 25,061 654,983

45,575 45,575

109,727 109.727

!$53Kiui898l I^i395l472l S$7^8S37D!

$450,724 $26,868 $477,592

46,393 374,042 420,435

m$m$iM s#£$400;910! ^8J9$022i

£$395*683 mmz$$mm §S$432l77,6|

$1,974,678

48,089

241,201

21.893

194,989

2.717,465

$122,679

234,239

33.142

492.455

74,737

5£090-898g 5^1&95;472*

$2,097,357

48,089

241,201

21,893

194,989

234,239

33.142

492,455

74,737

2,717,465
:$5ri98j3t5; ffiS9Bff2i>2g. $6,155,567

16.899,606

78.580

(68,713)
359,620

(26.014,036)

($2,589376)1

EXHIBIT 3



EXHIBIT 4

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes

Local Option Sales Taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses

Unrestricted Intergovernmental
Restricted Intergovernmental
Permits and Fees

Sales and Services

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government

Public Safety
Environmental Protection

Economic and Physical Development
Human Services

Cultural and Recreational

Intergovernmental:
Education

Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers To Other Funds

Transfers From Other Funds

Loan Proceeds

Installment Purchase Obligations Issued
Sale of Fixed Assets

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balances, Beginning
FUND BALANCES, ENDING

Non-MajorMajor

Other Total

Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds

$8,777,586 $772,202 $9,549,788

2,216,847 2,216,847

350,346 350,346

83,981 83.981

3,429,161 511,574 3,940,735

443,111 443,111

1,806,081 1,806,081

5,153 279 5,432

97,115 97,115

^ir^oi^B^ m^mmisM BJEaSPffP

$2,047,779 $2,047,779

3,981,951 $859,110 4,841,061

43,297 3,686 46,983

282,230 282,230

5,263.045 5,263,045

399,977 399,977

2,885,201 500,343

582,516

404,038

191,477

523,075

£$15,8901034^ mmmmm

$1,319,347 ($793,636)

($710,837) ($35,997)

3,385,544

773,993

927,113

P2SJ

$525,711

($746,834)
88,233 687,941 776,174

224,702 224,702

397,426 397,426

636 636

gH$aS£2JiE BJ£P49j370i ijgti$£g2334f

$922,081

4,276,234

$255,734

701,518

$1,177,815

4,977,752

iffsag%315J |ll$9S3g252Ji Sl$6j155;563i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 5

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCEOF

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Netchanges infund balances - totalgovernmental funds $1,177,815

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and

reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlay exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Capitaloutlayexpenditures which are capitalized $845,070
Depreciation expense for governmental assets (532,674)
Special Item - Donation of Greene County Intermediate

Equipment to Greene County Board of Education (550,277) (237,881)

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide
current financial resources are not reported as revenues in
the funds.

Change in deferred revenues for taxes and interest (67,309)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the
principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction has any
effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect
of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar Hems when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and
amortized in the Statement of Activities.

New Issuances of long term debt ($622,279)
Principal payments on long term debt 773,991
Increase in accrued interest payable 6,043 157,755

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds.

Compensated absences $29,387
Net pension obligation (17,562)
Other postemployment benefits (149,805) (137,980)

Net income of internal service fund determined to be

governmental-type 40,394

Total Changes in Net Position ofGovernmental Activities jj "~

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 6

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Revenues:

Ad Valorem Taxes

Local Option Sales Taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses

Unrestricted Intergovernmental
Restricted Intergovernmental

Permits and Fees

Sales and Services

Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General Government

Public Safety
Environmental Protection

Economic and Physical Development
Human Services

Cultural and Recreational

Intergovernmental:

Education

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement
Interest

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers To Other Funds

Transfers From Other Funds

Sale of Fixed Assets

Fund Balance Appropriated
Vandiford Note Receivable Written Off

Loan Proceeds

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balances:

Beginning of Year, July 1

Variance with

Original Final Final Positive

Budget Budget

$8,656,978

Actual (Negative)

$8,417,897 $8,777,586 $120,608
2,275,400 2,192.400 2.216,847 24,447

265,000 351,752 350,346 (1,406)
83,000 83,980 83,981 1

4,198.960 3,873,034 3,429,161 (443,873)

393.197 442,228 443.111 883

1,677.765 1.726,600 1.806.081 79,481

250 25 5,153 5,128

60,453 93,603 97.115 3,512

Htfiappzzl mmmsm mm&mm ^mmimm

52,384,963 $2,425,702 $2,047,779 $377,923

4.451,811 4,090,722 3,981.951 108,771
54,450 54,450 43,297 11,153

280,364 505,946 282,230 223,716

5,752,789 5,923,513 5,263,045 660,468

344,831 424,747 399,977 24,770

2,948,000 2,888,544 2,885,201

239,374

397,624

598.552

397.624

582,516

404.038

3.343

16,036

(6.414)

g$16,854>2Q6g E$17309^800± j&5jB9ff6aaj &$fimzm

x^msmm% mmmM m*m?®m ^mm$t

($547,716) ($710,837)
15.000

30,000 1,960

358,375

224.702

($710,837)
88,233

636

224,702

$73,233

(1.324)

(358,375)

ppis^tj^ ^$iapjomj m®mmm jMsasasii

tm $922,081 aB$92Jail

4,276,234

Endof Year,June 30 E$5ft98|aiSf

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 7

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net

Due From Other Governments

Due From Other Funds

Total Current Assets

Enterprise Funds

Major Fund Major Fund Non-major Fund

Utility Landfill Transportation Totals

$1,496,375 $300,347

572,368

76,277

149.526

40.505

12,687

21,332

$107,058

14.540

$1,903,780
612,873

103,504

170,858

Internal

Service Fund

$36,156

^$2,294.546^ m$37£fflm W^mfiBgEBm ^$2j?MQJ5| $363561

Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents $5,835,082
Capital Assets:

Land, Improvements, and Construction in Progress 961.309
Other Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 37.402,883

Total Capital Assets

$158,434

69,188 $202,191

$5,835,082

1,139,743

37.674,262

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Customer Deposits

Installment Purchase Contract Payable
Clean Water Bond Loan Payable
General Obligation Indebtedness
DWSRF Revolving Loan

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Compensated Absences
Other Postemployment Benefits
Installment Purchase Contract Payable
Clean Water Bond Loan Payable
General Obligation Indebtedness
DWSRF Revolving Loan

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Alternative Water Supply
Restricted forCapital Projects
Restricted forUSDA Loan Payments
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$38,384,192 $227,622 $202,191 $38.814,005 $0

$44,219,274 $227,622 $202.191 $44,649,087 $0

t$M%493jS g ~$323r789J1 lg&j7#4Qj102&m^m i$36Jij56§

$869,054 $17,416 $1,125 $887,595 $104,869
255,880 90.767 58,759 405,406

62.415 62,415

152,236 152.236

195,020 195,020

172,232 172,232

165,000 165,000

75,000 75,000

;^l^6i837i ^$108?I83= if=t*f̂ -^$59,-88411 =m&Mf&M* 1*§S$M$8691I

$1,181,842 $1,181,842

$31,503 7,907 $15,093 54.503

88,098 28,763 17,803 134,664

855,626 855.626

1,377.859 1.377.859

12.339,000 12,339.000
1,125.000 1.125,000

Hl&Mf&SBj mmmim Wmiiis$32$i6i -Hl^»8T494sj issttilifol
iwriTT—*rv*t»\rt<»y^vn\T;7T\v: nTvmy**!mvq™"mTTirnn?r.;nr.Trjv n

wwm y•'~''&&*&•;*'4^^f%nn^ ^^^^^AivirWi^fV^
p9x£a£0^O.9a-ti •_••

$22,079,455 $227,622 $202,191 $22,509,268

5.464,335 5,464.335

504,459 504.459

217.211 217.211

484,437 (951,824) 28.818 (438,569) ($68,713)

S$28V749-897g i*$724#02£ msllfS23ijb69l mm&ssmm &m$&tfm

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 8

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Enterprise Funds

Major Fund Major Fund Non-major Fund Internal

Utility Landfill Transportation Totals Service Fund

OPERATING REVENUES:

Water and Sewer Sales $2,688,205 $2,688,205

Water and Sewer Tap Fees and Service Charges 33.595 33,595

Landfill Fees $625,241 625,241

County Contnbutions $1,267,395

Other Operating Revenues 114.979 $198,947 313,926

Total Operating Revenues S$62^241B m&smm

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and Employee Benefits $466,216 $166,519 $248,920 $881,655

Supplies and Fuel 154.479 29.805 55.879 240.163

Maintenance 134,938 25,663 23.901 184.502

Contracted Services 99.628 163.566 263,194

Professional Services 44,381 26.561 70,942

Water Purchased 423,626 423.626

Management Fee - County 225.000 225,000

Utilities 160.226 14,888 1.701 176.815

Sewer Charges - Town of Farmville 112.895 112.895

Office Expense 54,199 10.105 64,304

Insurance 23.110 8.000 31,110

Telephone and Postage 6.997 2.495 9,492

Miscellaneous 38,962 4.654 5,497 49,113

Disposal Fees 123,321 123.321

Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 92,587 92,587

Medical Claims

Depreciation
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

NONOPERATINGREVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest and Investment Revenue

Alternative Water Supply Fees - County
Alternative Water Supply Fees - Towns & Districts
Phase 1G Engineering Costs
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers

Transfers (To) From Other Funds
Capital Contributions

Change in Net Position

Total Net Position, Beginning

Total Net Position

936,457 31,145 55,685 1,023,287

$1,227,071

SES($37T338)j gt($68]465K

$1,086 $61 $19

711.648

229,609

(516,288)
(612,759)

$1S6;7JP4H

($224,042) ($68,404) ($205,217)

(29,340)
103.294

($150,088)
28,899,985

($68,404)
(655,798)

188,468

($16,749)
247,758

$1,166 $70

711,648

229,609

(516,288)
(612,759)

$T86;624)j

($497,663) $40,394

(29,340)
291,762

($235,241)
28,491,945

$40,394
(109.107)

WijWMm immMt $ss&m$m m2mss?i(M Mtmmw

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

EXHIBIT 9

Page 1 of 2

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Received From Customers

Cash Paid tor Goods and Services

Cash Paid to Employees for Services

Customer Deposits Received
Customer Deposits Returned

Other Operating Revenues
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASHFLOWS PROVIDED BYNONCAPTTAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase In(Repayment of) Due to Other Funds
Alternative Water Supply Fees

Transfers (To) From Other Funds
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPTTAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisitionand Construction of Capital Assets
Interest Paid On Indebtedness

Principal Paid On Indebtedness
CapitalContributions-State and Federal Grants

Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Capital and

Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on Investments

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:

Cash consists of the following:

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents - Customer Deposits

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents - Alternative Water Supply
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents - GUC Wateriine Phase 1C
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents - USDA Loan Payments

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Enterprise Funds

Major Fund Major Fund Non-major Fund Internal

Utility Landfill Transportation Totals Service Fund

$2,860,353 $620,169 $198,947 $3,679,489 $1,267,324

(1.475.271) (398.930) (100,914) (1.975,115) (1,260,389)

(449.715) (162,238) (246,585) (858.538)

42.500 42.500

(29.175) (29.175)

114.979 114,979

I mmmm Msssmssm msssssm^m

$939,868

(29.341)

($3,799) ($3,799)

939,868

(29,341)

mmM%mSmmmMM^Wi'wm®m®%mmmm

($681,570)

(595.304)

(594,084)

103,294 $188,468

JMSflU,

($681,570)

(595.304)

(594,084)

291.762

mm&wmmwmsBBmm

$207,620 $55,283

7.123,837 245,064

$1,496,375

152,236

5,441,007

24,628

217,211

$300,347

$39,935 $302,838 57,005

67,123 7.436,024 29.151

$107,058 $1,903,780

152.236

5,441.007

24,628

217,211

$36,156

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

EXHIBIT 9

Page 2 of 2

Reconciliation of OperatingIncome (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
OperatingActivities
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustmentsto Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Providedby Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease (Increase) in Due From Other Governments
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilib*
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Other Postemployment Benefits
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities

Enterprise Funds

Major Fund Major Fund Non-major Fund Internal

Utility Landfill

($68,465)

Transportation

($205,236)

Totals

($311,039)

Service Fund

by

($37,338) $40,324

$936,457 $31,145
92.587

$55,685 $1,023,287

92,587

138.554 (5.052) 133,502

(33.641) 644 6.357 (26.640)
i 29,813 3.881 (7,693) 26,001 ($33,389)

13.325 13,325

1,919 825 (4.362) (1,618)
14,582 3,456

$127,486
6.697

$56,684

24.735

$1,285,179$1,101,009 ($33,389)

£$J3fi$67il Sls^oBl iSt$£48tS52)i wmtmoi pgS$R9353
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due From Other Governments

Liabilities and Net Position

Liabilities:

Intergovernmental Payable

Total Liabilities

Net Position:

Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits

Agency
Funds

$192,001

10,274

l$20SI275t

$202,275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Greene County and its component units conform to generally accepted accounting
principles as applicableto governments. The following is a summaryof the more significant accounting policies:

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The County, which is governed by a five-member board of commissioners, is one of the 100 counties established
in North Carolina under North Carolina General Statute 153A-10. As required by generally accepted accounting
principles, these financial statements present the County and its component units, legally separate entities for
which the County is financially accountable. Greene County Water & Sewer District I {the District) exists to
provide and maintain sewer service for the school system and County residents within the district The District
has been combined with the Utility Fund in the County's financial statements. Effective the 2006 - 2007 fiscal
year, the Countychanged the name of its RegionalWater Fund to the Greene County Utility Fund and has begun
offering both water and sewer services in the specific District area. The Greene County Industrial Facility and
Pollution Control Financing Authority (the Authority) exists to issue and service revenue bond debt of private
businesses, for economic development purposes. The Authority has no financial transactions or account
balances; therefore, it is not presented in the basic financial statements. The Greene County ABC Board (the
Board), which has a June 30 year-end, is presented as if it is a separate proprietaryfund of the County (discrete
presentation). The blended presentation method presents component units as a department or unit of the
County, and offers no separate presentation as with the discrete method.

Component Unit Reporting
Method

Criteria for Inclusion Separate Financial
Statements

Greene County
Water & Sewer

District I

Blended

Under State law [NCGS 162A-89], the County's
board of commissioners also serve as the governing
board for the District.

None issued

Greene County
Industrial

Facility and
Pollution Control

Financing
Authority

Discrete

The Authority is governed by a seven-member board
of commissioners that is appointed by the county
commissioners. The County can remove any
commissioner of the Authority with or without cause.

None issued

Greene County
ABC Board

Discrete

The members of the ABC Board's governing board
are appointed by the County. The ABC Board is
required by State statute to distribute its surpluses to
the General Fund of the County.

Greene County
ABC Board

217 SE Second St
Snow Hill, NC 28580

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus - Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information
about the primary government net position (the County) and its component units. These statements include tiie
financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and
business-type activities of the County. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the
different business-type activities of the County and for each function of the County's governmental activities.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly
identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expense allocations that have been made in the funds have been
reversed for the Statement of Activities. Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of
goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the County's funds,
including its fiduciary funds and blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category -
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary- are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and
enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated
with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up
essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies, result from non-exchange transactions.
Other non-operating items such as investment earnings are ancillary activities.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The County reports the following major enterprise funds:

Utility Fund - This fund is used to account for the operations of the water and sewer system within the County.

Landfill Fund - This fund is used to account for the operation of the County's solid waste landfill, Scrap Tire
Disposal and White Goods Disposal.

The County reports the following non-major enterprise fund:

Transportation Fund - This fund is used to account for the operations of the County's Transportation Department

The County reports the following fund types:

Debt Service Funds - The governmental Debt Service Fund, the Utility Debt Reserve Fund and the Utility Debt
Service Fund are used to account for moneys restricted by USDA loan covenants for future debt payments.

InternalService Fund - The ASO-Self Funded Medical Insurance Fund is used to account for moneys collected
from employer and employees and to account for said employees, their spouses and dependents.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not involve the measurement of operating results.
Agency funds are used to account for assets the County holds on behalf of others. The County maintains six
Agency Funds: the Municipal Tax Fund, which accounts for funds that are billed and collected by the County for the
various municipalities within the County but that are not revenues to the County; the Social Services Fund, which
accounts for moneys deposited with the Department of Social Services for the benefit of certain individuals; the Jail
Inmate Fund which accounts for Hinds held on behalf of the inmates of the Greene County Jail; the Fines and
Forfeitures Fund, which accounts for various legal fines and forfeitures that the County is required to remit to
Greene County Board of Education and the three percent interest on the first month of delinquent motor vehicle
taxes that the County is required to remit to the North Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles; the South Greene
Water Collection Fund which accounts for water funds collected and remitted under a contract basis on behalf of
South Greene Water Corporation; and the Cooperative Extension Fund which accounts for funds received and
expensed relating to agriculture-sponsored events.

Nonmajor Funds - The County maintains eleven legally budgeted funds. The Fire District Funds, the Property
Revaluation Fund, the Emergency Telephone System Fund, the April 2011 Tornado Fund, the Hurricane Irene
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Fund, the 2011 Community Development Block Grant Project Fund, and the 2012 Community Development
Block Grant Project Fund are reported as non-major special revenue funds.

The School Capital Finance Fund, the American Prawn Cooperative Project Fund, the Jail Construction /
Courthouse Renovation Project Fund, and the Intermediate School Capital Project Fund are reported as capital
project funds.

In accordance with North Carolina General Statutes, all funds of the County are maintained during the year using
the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Government-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements. The government-wide, proprietary,
and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus, except
for the agency funds which have no measurement focus. The government-wide, proprietary fund, and fiduciary
fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows
take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the County gives (or receives) valuewithout directly receiving
(or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an
accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including
special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues ofthe County enterprise funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. The County also recognizes as operating revenue the portion
of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the water and sewer system.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recognized when measurable and available.

Expenditures are recorded whenthe related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and intereston long-term
debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent
they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing
sources.

The County considers all revenues available if they are collected within 90 days after year-end, except for
property taxes. Ad valorem property taxes are not accrued as a revenue because the amount is not susceptible
to accrual. At June 30, taxes receivable for property other than motor vehicles are materially past due and are
not considered to be an available resource to finance the operations of the current year. As of September 1,
2013, State law altered the procedures for the assessment and collection of property taxes on registered motor
vehicles in North Carolina. Effective with this change in the law, the State of North Carolina is responsible for
billing and collecting the property taxes on registered motorvehicleson behalfof all municipalities and special tax
districts. Property taxes are due when vehicles are registered. The billed taxes are applicable to the fiscal year
in which they are received. Uncollected taxes that were billed in periods prior to September 1, 2013 and for
limited registration plates are shown as a receivable in these financial statements and are offset by deferred
inflows of resources.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sales taxes and certain intergovernmental revenues, such as the utilities franchise tax, collected and held by the
State at year-end on behalf of the County are recognized as revenue. Intergovernmental revenues and sales and
services are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.
Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and
all other grant requirements have been satisfied.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost-
reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are
incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net position available to finance the program. It is the
County's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs, followed by categorical block
grants, and then by general revenues.

C. BUDGETARY DATA

The County's budgets are adopted as required by the North Carolina General Statutes. An annual budget is
adopted for the General Fund, the Fire Districts Funds, Property Revaluation Fund, Emergency Telephone
System Fund, the School Capital Finance Fund, and the Enterprise Funds. All annual appropriations lapse at the
fiscal year-end. Project ordinances are adopted for the April 2011 Tornado Fund, the Hurricane Irene Fund, the
2012 CDBG Project Fund, the Jail Construction/Courthouse Renovations Project Fund, the American Prawn
Cooperative Project Fund, the Intermediate School Project Fund and the Enterprise Capital Projects Funds,
which are consolidated with the enterprise operating funds for reporting purposes.

All budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations at the functional level for all annually budgeted funds and at the project level for the multi-year
funds. Amendments are required for any revisions that alter total expenditures of any fund or that change
functional appropriations by more than $5,000. The governing board must approve all amendments. During the
year, several amendments to the original budget were necessary. In the General Fund, revenues and
expenditures were increased by $455,594 due to budget amendments. In the Special Revenue Funds, revenues
and expenditures were increased by $11,896 due to budget amendments. In the Enterprise Funds, revenues
and expenditures were increased by $412,890. The budget ordinance must be adopted by July 1 of the fiscal
year or the governing board must adopt an interim budget that covers that time until the annual ordinance can be
adopted.

D. ASSETS. LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS AND OUTFLOWS. AND FUND EQUITY

1. Deposits and Investments

All deposits of the County and Greene County ABC Board are made in board-designated official depositories
and are secured as required by G.S. 159-31. The County and the ABC Board may designate, as an official
depository, any bank or savings association whose principal office is located in North Carolina. Also, the
County and the ABC Board may establish time deposit accounts such as NOW and SuperNOW accounts,
money market accounts, and certificates of deposit

State law [G.S. 159-30(c)] authorizes the County and the ABC Board to invest in obligations of the United
States or obligations fully guaranteed both as to principal and interest by the United States; obligations of the
State of North Carolina; bonds and notes of any North Carolina local government or public authority;
obligations of certain non-guaranteed federal agencies; certain high quality issues of commercial paper and
bankers' acceptances; and the North Carolina Capital Management Trust (NCCMT).

The County and the ABC Board's investments are carried at fair value as determined by quoted market
prices. The securities of the NCCMT Cash Portfolio, an SEC-registered (2a-7) money market mutual fund,
are valued at fair value, which is the NCCMTs share price. The NCCMT Term Portfolio's securities are
valued at fair value. Money market investments that have a remaining maturity at the time of purchase of
one year or less are reported at amortized cost.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The County pools moneys from several funds to facilitate disbursement and investment and to maximize
investment income. Therefore, all cash and investments are essentially demand deposits and are
considered cash and cash equivalents. Greene County ABC Board considers demand deposits and
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, which are not limited as to use, to be
cash and cash equivalents.

4. Restricted Assets

There is restricted cash in the Utility Alternative Water Supply Fund. These funds are shown as restricted
due to the use of these funds being restricted solely for addressing future Alternative Water Supply needs. In
addition, there are unexpended Water Construction Project funds that are restricted to the purpose for which
it was borrowed or received. Customer deposits held by the County before any services are supplied are
restricted to the service for which the deposit was collected. Money in the Tax Revaluation Fund is classified
as restricted assets because its use is restricted per NC G.S. 153-A-150. Money in the School Capital
Projects Fund is classified as restricted assets because its use is restricted per NC G.S. 159-18 through 22.
Money in Governmental Activities and Business-type Activities are restricted for principal payments on loans
with USDA that require reserves to be set aside.

Greene County Restricted Cash

Governmental Activities:

Tax Revaluation Fund - Tax Revaluation $33,142

Jail Construction/Courthouse Renovation Project - Debt Service 180,930

Intermediate School Capital Project Fund - Debt Service 234,239

Total Governmental Activities .;. $448,311 ;

Business-Type Activities:

Utility Fund - Customer Deposits $152.236
UtilityFund - Alternative Water Supply 5,441,007

Utililty Fund - Project Funds 24,628
Utility Fund - Debt Service 217.211

Total Business-Type Activities S^ISMjB

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH |$$^3|t93f

5. Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable

In accordance with State law [G.S. 105-347 and G.S. 159-13(a)], the County levies ad valorem taxes on
property other than motor vehicles on July 1, the beginning of the fiscal year. The taxes are due on
September 1 (lien date); however, penalties and interest do not accrue until the following January 6. These
taxes are based on the assessed values as of January 1, 2013. As allowed by State law, the County has
established a schedule of discounts that apply to taxes that are paid prior to the due date. In the County's
General Fund, ad valorem tax revenues are reported net of such discounts.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROUNA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

6. Allowances for Doubtful Accounts

Ail receivables that historically experience uncollectible accounts are shown net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts. This amount is estimated by analyzing the percentage of receivables that were written off in prior
years.

7. Inventories and Prepaid Items

The inventory of the ABC Board is valued at cost (first-in, first-out), which approximates market This
inventory consists of items held for resale. The cost of the inventory in the ABC Board is recorded as an
expense as it is sold.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

8. Capital Assets

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost Donated capital
assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Minimum capitalization costs are as
follows: land, $1; Buildings, improvements, substations, lines and other plant and distribution systems,
$5,000; infrastructure, $5,000; furniture and equipment, $5,000; vehicles, $5,000; and Computer Equipment
and Software, $5,000. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized.

The County holds title to certain Greene County Board of Education properties that have not been included in
capital assets. The properties have been deeded to the County to permit installment purchase financing of
acquisition and construction costs and to permit the County to receive refunds of sales tax paid for
construction costs. Agreements between the County and the Board of Education give the Board of
Education full use of the facilities, full responsibility for maintenance of the facilities, and provide that the
County will convey title to the property back to the Board of Education, once all restrictions of the financing
agreements and all sales tax reimbursement requirements have been met The properties are reflected as
capital assets in the financial statements of the Greene County Board of Education.

Capital assets of the County are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:
Years

Buildings 50
Distribution Systems 50
Improvements 25
Furniture and Equipment 10
Vehicles and Motorized Equipment 5
Computer Equipment and Software 5

Capital assets of the ABC Board are depreciated over their useful lives on a straight-line basis as follows:

Years

Buildings 30-40
Furniture and Equipment 10

9. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statements of financial position wiil sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflow of resources. This separate financial statements element, Deferred Outflows of Resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an
expense or expenditure until then. The County does not have any items that meet this criterion. In addition to
liabilities, the statements of financial position can also report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element Deferred Inflows of Resources, which represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then.
The County has only two items that meet the criterion for this category - taxes receivable and prepaid taxes.
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10. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position.

In the fund financial statements for governmental fund types, the face amount of debt issued is reported as
an other financing source.

11. Compensated Absences

The vacation policies of the County and the ABC Board provide for the accumulation of up to thirty days
earned vacation leave with such leave being fullyvested when earned. For the County's government-wide
and proprietary funds, an expense and a liability for compensated absences and the salary-related payments
are recorded as the leave is earned. For the ABC Board, the amount is not deemed to be material.

The sick leave policies of the County and the ABC Board provide for an unlimited accumulation of earned
sick leave. Sick leave does not vest, but any unused sick leave accumulated at the time of retirement may
be used in the determination of length of service for retirement benefit purposes. Since neither the County
nor the ABC Board has any obligation for accumulated sick leave until it is actually taken, no accrual for sick
leave has been made by the County or its component unit.

12. Net Position/Fund Balances

Net Position

Net position in government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements is classified as net investment in
capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. Restricted net position represents constraints on resources that
are either a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or b) imposed by law through state statute.

Fund Balances

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balance is composed of five classifications designed to
disclose the hierarchy of constraints placed on how fund balance can be spent.

The governmental fund types classify fund balances as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact

Inventories - portion of fund balance that is not an available resource because it represents the year-end
balance of ending inventories, which are not spendable resources. The County has no inventory in any
of the Governmental Funds or the Enterprise Funds.

Restricted Fund Balance - This classification includes revenue sources that are restricted to specific
purposes externally imposed by creditors or imposed by law.

Restricted for Stabilization by State Statute - portion of fund balance that is restricted by State Statute
[G.S. 159-8(a)].

Restricted for Register of Deeds - portion of fund balance that is restricted by revenue source to pay for
the computer equipment and imaging technology for the Register of Deeds office.

Restricted for Heaith Department - portion of fund balance that is restricted by revenue source to provide
resources for the Health Department
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Restricted for Sheriff Department - portion of fund balance that is restricted by federal statute to Law
Enforcement expenditures.

Restricted for Economic Development - portion of fund balance that is restricted for Economic
Development

Restricted for USDA Loan Payments - portion of fund balance that is restricted by debt covenants with
US DA for future payments on Long-term Debt

Committed Fund Balance - Portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purpose imposed by
majority vote of Greene County's governing body (highest level of decision-making authority). Any changes
or removal of specific purposes requires majority action by the governing body.

Committed for Tax Revaluation - Portion of fund balance that can only be used for Tax Revaluation.

Assigned Fund Balance - portion of fund balance that the County governing board has budgeted.

Assigned for Special Revenue Funds - portion of fund balance that has been budgeted by the board for
special revenue funds.

Assigned for Capital Project Funds - portion of fund balance that has been budgeted by the board for
capital project funds.

Unassigned Fund Balance - Portion of fund balance that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to
specific purposes or other funds.

Greene County has a revenue spending policy that provides guidance for programs with multiple revenue
sources. The Finance Officer will use resources in the following hierarchy: bond proceeds, federal funds,
State funds, local non-city funds, and county funds. For purposes of fund balance classification,
expenditures are to be spent from restricted fund balance first, followed in-order by committed fund balance,
assigned fund balance, and lastly, unassigned fund balance. The Finance Officer has the authority to
deviate from this policy if it's in the best interest of the County.

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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E. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net position.

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental
funds and net position - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net
position. The net adjustment of ($8,744,943) consists of several elements as follows:

Description

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources

and are therefore not reported in the funds (total capital assets on

government-wide statement in governmental activities column)

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Accrued interest receivable less the amount claimed as unearned revenue

in the government-wide statements as these funds are unavailable and

in the fund statements

Liabilities for deferred inflows of resources reported in the fund

statements but not the government-wide statements

Taxes

Liabilities that, because they are not due and payable in the current period,

do not require current resources to pay and are therefore not reported in the
fund statements:

Loans, notes, and installment financing

Compensated absences

Net pension obligation for law enforcement officers' special separation allowance

Net other postemployment benefits

Accrued interest payable

Net loss of internal service fund determined to be governmental-type

Total Adjustment
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Amount

$23,434,853

6,535,247

$16,899,606

78,580

359,620

(23,803,724)

(368,665)

(195,708)

(1,236,975)

(408.964)

(68,713)
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B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance and the govemment-wide statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net position
of govemmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of activities. There are several
elements of that total adjustment of ($245,021) as follows:

Description Amount
Capital outlay expenditures recorded in the fund statements but
capitalized as assets in the statement of activities $845,070

Depreciation expense, the allocation of those assets over their useful lives,

that is recorded on the statement of activities but not in the fund statements (532,674)

New debt issued during the year is recorded as a source of funds on the fund

statements; it has no effect on the statements of activities - it affects only the

govemment-wide statement of net position (622,279)

Principal payments on debt owed are recorded as a use of funds on the fund

statements but again affect only the statement of net position in the
govemment-wide statements 773,991

Expenses reported in the statement of activities that do not require the use of
current resources to pay are not recorded as expenditures in the fund statements.

Difference in interest expense between fund statements (modified accrual) and

government-wide statements (fullaccrual) 6,043

Compensated absences are accrued in the government-wide statements but not
in the fund statements because they do not use current resources 29,387

Net pension obligation is accrued in the govemment-wide statements but not the
fund statements because it does not use current resources (17,562)

Net other postemployment benefits obligation is accrued in the govemment-wide
statements but not the fund statements because it does not use current resources (149,805)

Net income of internal service fund determined to be govemmental- type 40,394

Special Item - Greene County Intermediate School Donated Asset (550,277)

Revenues reported in the statement of activities that do not provide current
resources are not recorded as revenues in the fund statements

Reversal of deferred tax revenue recorded at 7/01/13 (424,307)

Increase in deferred inflows of resources - taxes receivable - at end of year 359,620

Decrease in accrued interest on taxes receivable for year ended 6/30/14 (2,622)

Total Adjustment lillipKffi^
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II. STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. SIGNIFICANT VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS

Noncompliance with North Carolina General Statutes

Other Matters

1. The County needs to perform timely reconciliations of all cash accounts. During the current year, the County
was not maintaining current bank reconciliations for the Jail Inmate and Department of Social Services
Agency Accounts.

2. The County's fixed asset accounting needs to be improved. The County has transferred fixed asset data
from manual spread sheets into the MUNIS fixed asset module. However, as of June 30, 2014, the program
was not functionable.

B. DEFICIT FUND BALANCE OR NET POSITION OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

1. The Jail Construction / Court House Renovation Capital Project Fund had a deficitfund balance of $182,697
as of June 30, 2014. This deficit is a result of preliminary costs related to the Jail Construction part of this
project being scrapped. TheCounty hadto incur these costs again aftergoing backto the drawing board and
as a result, a deficit in fund balance has occurred.

2. The Enterprise Fund net position consists of the following individual fund net position balances;

Utility Fund $28,749,897
Landfill Fund (724,202) *
Transportation Fund 231,009

* Effective July 1, 2009, the County reduced the number of hours of service, thereby reducing the attendants'
contracts. The 2014/2015 budget, ifobtained, is scheduled to add just over $54,000 back toward reserves.
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C. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the County's expenditures have exceeded amounts budgeted in the
following funds and departments:

General Fund

Medical Examiner

Intermediate School Capital Project Fund

Capital Outlay
Utility Fund

Transfer to Alternative Water Supply Fund
Utility Alternative Water Supply Capital Reserve Fund

Transfers Out

These over-expenditures occurred because budget amendments were not adopted in a timely manner for certain
expenditures. The County greatly improved the way it monitored the budget process from the prior year and
greatiy reduced the amount of over-expenditures that occurred.

HI. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

A. ASSETS

1. Deposits

All of the County's and the ABC Board's deposits are either insured or collateralized by using one of two
methods. Under the Dedicated Method, all deposits exceeding the federal depository insurance coverage level
are collateralized with securities held by the County's or the ABC Board's agents in these units' names. Under
the Pooling Method, which is a collateral pool, all uninsured deposits are collateralized with securities held by
the State Treasurer's agent in the name of the State Treasurer. Since the State Treasurer is acting in a
fiduciary capacity for the County and the ABC Board, these deposits are considered to be held by their agents
in the entities' names. The amount of the pledged collateral is based on an approved averaging method for
non-interest bearing deposits and the actual current balance for interest-bearing deposits. Depositories using
the Pooling Method report to the State Treasurer the interest adequacy of their pooled collateral covering
uninsured deposits. The State Treasurer does not confirm this information with the County or the ABC Board
or with the escrow agent Because of the inability to measure the exact amount of collateral pledged for the
County or the ABC Board under the Pooling Method, the potentialexists for under-collaterization, and this risk
may increase in periods of high cash flows. However, the State Treasurer of North Carolina enforces strict
standards of financial stability for each depository that collateralizes public deposits under the Pooling Method.

The State Treasurer enforces standards of minimum capitalization for all pooling method financial institutions.
The County and the ABC Board rely on the State Treasurer to monitor these financial institutions. The County
analyzes the financial soundness of any other financial institution used by the County. The County complies
with the provisions of G.S. 159-31 when designating official depositories and verifying that deposits are
properly secured. The County and the ABC Board do not have formal policies regarding custodial credit risks
for deposits.

At June 30, 2014, the County's deposits had a carrying amount of $4,659,202 and a bank balance of
$4,883,843. Of the bank balance, $2,684,208 was covered by federal depository insurance and $2,199,635
was covered by collateral held under the Pooling Method.

At June 30, 2014, Greene County had $1,723 cash on hand.

Final Over

Budget Actual Budget

$7,920 $10,400 ($2,480)

$477,096 $600,301 ($123,205)

$711,648 $732,408 ($20,760)

$698,547 $1,308,367 ($609,820)
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At June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of deposits for Greene County ABC Board was $163,813 and the bank
balance was $180,592. Of this balance, $180,592 was covered by federal depository insurance and no
balance was maintained in financial institutions utilizing the Pooling Method of collateraiization.

At June 30,2014, the ABC Board had $600 cash on hand.

2. Investments

At June 30,2014, the County's investment balances were as follows:

Reported Value Fair Value

NC Capital Management Trust - General Account $8,049,607 $8,049,607
Total Investments MSJjlSiSfe IS$gpiiull

The NC Capital Management Trust's cash portfoliocarries a credit rating of AAAm by Standard and Poor's.
The County has no policy regarding credit risk. At June 30, 2014, the ABC Board had no investments in the
North Carolina Capital Management Trust

3. Property Tax - Use-Value Assessment on Certain Lands

In accordance with the general statutes, agriculture, horticulture, and forestjand may be taxed by the County
at the present-use value as opposed to market value. When the property loses its eligibility for use-value
taxation, the property tax is recomputed at market value for the current year and the three preceding fiscal
years, along with the accrued interest from the original due date. This tax is immediately due and payable.
The following are property taxes that could become due if present use-value eligibility is lost. These amounts
have not been recorded in the financial statements.

Year Levied Tax interest Total

2011 $460,058 $109,263 $569,321

2012 462,225 68,178 530,403

2013 1,792,641 103,077 1,895,718

2014 1,816,595 1,816,595
Total ^mmimm m^mmm M$$mzwim
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Receivables at the govemment-wide level at June 30, 2014, were as follows:
Taxes and

Accounts

$460,829

11,879

Related Due From Due From

Accrued Other Component

Interest Governments Unit

$579,653

37.810

$816,678

333,810

$15,446

Total

$1,872,606

383,499

Govemmental Activities:

General

Other Govemmental

Total Receivables

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Utility Fund

Landfill Fund

NonmajorEnterprise Activities

Total Receivables

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Business-type Activities

$472,708 $617,463 $1,150,488 $15,446 $2,256,105

(103,000) (141,953) (244,953)

$683,368 $76,277

925 $73,580 12,687

14,540

$684,293 $73,580 $103,504

(111,000) (34,000)
||g$JS3J283§ g||||$3jy58lgg^g^gSMI^^^J

The due from other governments that is owed to the County consists of the following:

Local Option Sales Tax $410,546
Sales Tax 151,495

NCDMV - Vehicle Propety Taxes 93,692
Various Human Service Revenues 249,179

Lottery Money 222,692
Wayne County Inmate Fees 14,350
Court Fees 4,585

CDBG 3,949

Total General Fund $1,150,488

Scrap Tire Tax $6,563

White Goods 1,612

Solid Waste 3,258

Transportation Grants 14,310

Alternative Water Supply Fees 23,328

Joint Deposit - Town of Farmville 10,000

Sales Tax 44,433

Total Enterprise Fund $103,504

Total Due ^$^253;992l

$0

$759,645

87,192

14.540

$861,377

(145,000)

5. Notes Receivable

The County has three loans from Global Transpark Development Zone Loan Funds. The purpose of the
loans is to increase the County tax base and create jobs. The subsequent repayment of these loans will
likewise be restricted.

The first loan was made on September 29, 2004 to NWL Capacitators for $250,000. NWL operates an
electronic capacitator manufacturing facility. NWL has used the funds to expand their building. The terms of
the loan call for 60 payments of $5,373 for 15 years, including interest at 3.5%.
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The second loan was made on November 9, 2007 to Moore's Fiberglass for $140,000. Moore's Fiberglass is
a trade contractor that intends to use the funds to create additional jobs. The terms of the loan call for 28
quarterly payments of $5,929 for 7 years, including interest at 4.75%.

The third loan was made on April 9, 2012 to Ribeye's Steakhouse for $50,000. Ribeye's is a local restaurant
that intends to use the funds to relocate to the former Vandiford's Country Kitchen building. The terms of the
loan call for 20 quarterly payments of $2,793 for 5 years, includinginterest at 4.5%.

The following summarizes the expected collection on these notes:

Principal
Amounts

Due For the

Year Ended NWL Moore's

June 30, Capacitators

$18,141

Fiberglass Ribeye's

$12,532 $14,902

Total

2015 $45,575

2016 18,878 10,505 29,383

2017 19,644 8,030 27,674

2018 20,442 20,442

2019 21,271 21,271

2020 10,957 10,957

sHH?^ iSIHfti MKIHH
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6. Capital Assets

Primary Government

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30,2014, was as follows:

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

$628,982

$584,901 $500,343

Ending
Balances

$628,982

84,558

Govemmental Activities:

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings & Land Improvements
Vehicles

Equipment
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for.
Buildings & Land Improvements

Vehicles

Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total CapitalAssets Being Depreciated, Net
Governmental Activity Capital Assets, Net

Pf$B28^Bll^$58^fe^^Si^^

$19,563,226

1,303,383

1,707,974

^$22,574,!

$3,589,644

1,046,121

1,430,313

$22,140 $19,585,366

179,534 $63,505 1,419,412

58,495 49,934 1,716,535

$418,407

86,794

27,473

$63,505

$4,008,051

1,069,410

1,457,786

$6,066,078 gJ5i3^7i^i^iM^63iS0"5l
16,508,505

$6,535,247

16 186,066

g$ig;899j606l;$17y137i487g

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primarygovernment as follows:

General Government

Public Safety

Human Services

Cultural and Recreational

Total Depreciation Expense

$315,907

39,620

63,319

113,828

M$S32l674l
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Business Type Activities:
Greene County Utility Fund:

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land

Construction In Progress

Total CapitalAssets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Transfer Distribution Systems

Equipment

Vehicles

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation for.

Transfer Distribution Systems

Equipment

Vehicles

Total Accumulated Depreciation

TotalCapitalAssets Being Depreciated, Net
Greene County Utility Fund Capital Assets, Net

Greene County Landfill Fund:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land and Improvements

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings

Vehicles

Equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings

Vehicles

Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net
Greene County Landfill Capital Assets, Net

Greene County Transportation Fund:

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings

Vehicles

Equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation for.

Buildings

Vehicles

Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

TotalCapitalAssets Being Depreciated, Net
Greene County Transportation Fund Capital Assets, Net

Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net

40

Beginning

Balances

$201,448

24,023

Increases

$1,387,729

$45,463,058 $115,602

228,078

263,845 17,135

$7,316,301 $916,202

198,665 6,401

233,412 13,854

Decreases

$631,891

Ending

Balances

$201,448

779,861

$45,578,660

228,078

280,980

$8,232,503

205,066

247,266

$7,748,378 i»llfll]fe»»l $8,684,835
38,206,603 37,402,883

$158,434

$108,102

279,245

546,990

mssmWSKBB

$108,102

250,041 $15,017

475,861 16,128

$834,004 |
100,333

$169,900

406,168

11,466

$158,434

$108,102

279,245

546,990

$108,102

265.058

491,989

$865,149
69,188

$169,900

406,168

11,466

i ^'^^§^154^1 K^ia^^jy^nit g&^^i£ftSgMas
$ fm$®^*&&>k*P4 w^8^a^a^8Bw [aag^ggfflB«sf9a

$51,213

266.980

11,465

$329,658

257,876

$8,529

47,156

$59,742

314.136

11.465

$385,343
202.191
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Construction Commitments

The government has active construction projects as of June 30, 2014. The projects include the Alternative
Water Phase 1H project and the Automated Meter Solution Project Fund. At June 30, 2014, the
Government's commitments with contractors are as follows:

Alternative Water Phase 1H

Automated Meters

Total

Spent to
Date

$7,158,000
1,587,921

Remaining
Commitment

$6,917,175
1,048,885

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Activityfor the ABC Board for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land

Total Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings
Equipment
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for

Buildings
Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total CapitalAssets Being Depreciated, Net
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

B. LIABILITIES

1. Payables

Payables at the government-wide level at June 30,2014, were as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Balances

$12,055 $12,055

Si^$i2=055^ Hm^SOU if^Mill

$54,642 $54,642

52,653 52,653

«$l*»|295i ia^^^ P^iiiiKFpsj

$50,166 $671 $50,837

41,457 3,269 44,726

i^$$S2ll llli?£9JP !§W$5£635
15,672 11,732

^smmzm. srv~s4f*=$23^78iGi'

Accrued

Vendors Interest

$592,903 $408,964

26,868

Total

Governmental Activities:

General

Other Govemmental

$1,001,867

26,868

Total Governmental Activities Sg$619i77i5 El $408^9641

$869,054 $62,415

17,416

1.125

iffi$8J|7#951 ii$62l4l$l

MiQ2$j73£f

Business-type Activities:

Utility Fund
Landfill Fund

Nonmajor Enterprise Activities
Total Business-type Activities

$931,469

17,416

1,125

£S#395t$Ql0j
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2. Pension Plan Obligations and Other Postemployment Benefits

a. Local Govemmental Employee's Retirement System

Plan Description. Greene County and the ABC Board contribute to the statewide Local Governmental
Employees* Retirement System (LGERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the State of North Carolina. LGERS provides retirement and disability benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. Article 3 of G.S. Chapter 128 assigns the authority to establish and amend
benefit provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The Local Governmental Employees'
Retirement System is included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the State of
North Carolina. The State's CAFR includes financial statements and required supplementary information
for LGERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Officeof the State Controller, 1410 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, NorthCarolina 27699-1410 or by calling (919) 981-5454.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute six (6) percent of their annual covered salary.
The County and the ABC Board are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. For the
County, the current rate for employees not engaged in law enforcement and for law enforcement officersis
7.07% and 7.28%, respectively, of annual covered payroll. For the ABC Board, the current rate for
employees not engaged in law enforcement is 7.07% of annual covered payroll. The contribution
requirements of members and of the County and the ABC Board are established and may be amended by
the North Carolina General Assembly. The County's contributions to LGERS for the years ended June
30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $368,352, $383,439, and $371,176, respectively. The ABC Board's
contributions to LGERS for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $1,067, $1,283, and
$1,426, respectively. The contributions made by the County and the ABC Board equaled the required
contributions for each year.

b. Law Enforcement Officers' Special Separation Allowance

1. Plan Description

Greene Countyadministersa public employee retirement system {the "Separation Allowance"), a single
employer defined benefit pension plan that provides retirement benefits to the County's qualified sworn
law enforcement officers. The Separation Allowanceis equal to 0.85 percent of the annual equivalent
of the base rate of compensation most recently applicable to the officer for each year of creditable
service. The retirement benefits are not subject to any increases in salary or retirement allowances
that may be authorized by the General Assembly. Article 12D of G.S. Chapter 143 assigns the
authority to establishand amend benefitprovisions to the North Carolina GeneralAssembly.

All full-time County law enforcement officersare covered by the Separation Allowance. At December
31, 2013, the date of the latest actuarial valuation, the Separation Allowance's membership consisted
of:

Retirees Receiving Benefits 0
Terminated Plan Members Entitled but not yet Receiving Benefits 0
Active Plan Members 24

Total mmmm

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting. The County has chosen to fund the Separation Allowance on a pay as you go
basis. Pension expenditures are made from the General Fund, which is maintained on the modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Method Used to Value Investments. No funds are set aside to pay benefits and administration costs.
These expenditures are paid as they come due.
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3. Contributions

The County is required by Article 12D of G.S. Chapter 143 to provide these retirement benefits and has
chosen to fund the benefit payments on a pay-as-you-go basis through appropriations made in the
General Fund operating budget. For the current year, the County contributed $0, or 0% of annual
covered payroll. The County's obligation to contribute to this plan is established and may be amended
by the North Carolina General Assembly.

The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the December 31,2013
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions
included (a) 5.00% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and (b) projected salary
increases of 4.25% to 7.85% per year. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3.00%. The
assumptions did not include post-retirement benefit increases. The actuarial value of assets was
determined using the market value of investments. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization
period at December 31,2013 was 17 years.

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation. The County's annual pension cost and net
pension obligation to the Separation Allowance for the current year were as follows:

Annual Required Contribution $23,003
Interest on Net Pension Obligation 9,087
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (14,528)

Annual Pension Cost $17,562
Contributions Made

Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Obligation $17,562

NetPension Obligation - Beginning of Year 178,146

Net PensionObligation - Endof Year j|B^B^Hi|0Ji

3 YEAR TREND INFORMATION

Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Fiscal Year Ended Cost(APC) APC Contribution Obligation

6/30/12 20,909 0.00% 157,237

6/30/13 20,909 0.00% 178,146
6/30/14 17,562 0.00% 195,708

4. Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of December 31, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0 percent funded.
The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $155,552 and the actuarial value of assets was $0,
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $155,552. The covered payroll (annual
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $688,858, and the ratio of the UAAL to the
covered payroll was 22.58 percent

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the
notes to the financial statements, presents multlyear trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability
for benefits.
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c. Supplemental Retirement Income Plan for Law Enforcement Officers

Plan Description. The County contributes to the Supplemental Retirement Income Plan (Plan), a defined
contribution pension plan administered by the Department of State Treasurer and a Board of Trustees. The
Plan provides retirement benefits to law enforcement officers employed by the County. Article 5 of G.S.
Chapter 135 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the North Carolina General
Assembly. The Supplemental Retirement Income Plan for Law Enforcement Officers is included in the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the State of North Carolina. The State's CAFR
includes the pension trust fund financial statements for the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) plan that
includes the Supplemental Retirement Income Plan for Law Enforcement Officers. That report may be
obtained by writing to the Office of the State Controller, 1410 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina
27699-1410, or by calling (919) 981-5454.

Funding Policy. Article 12E of G.S. Chapter 143 requires the County to contribute each month an amount
equal to five percent of each officer's salary, and all amounts contributed are vested immediately. Also, the
law enforcement officers may make voluntary contributions to the Plan. Contributions for the year ended
June 30, 2014 were $92,246, which consisted of $50,568 from the County and $41,678 from the law
enforcement officers.

d. Registers of Deeds'Supplemental Pension Fund

Plan Description. Greene County also contributes to the Registers of Deeds' Supplemental Pension
Fund {"Fund"), a noncontributory, defined contribution pension plan administered by the North Carolina
Department of State Treasurer. The Fund provides supplemental pension benefits to any eligible county
register of deeds who is retired under the Local Government Employees' Retirement System (LGERS) or
an equivalent locally sponsored plan. Article3 of G.S. Chapter 161 assigns the authority to establish and
amend benefit provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The Register of Deeds'
Supplemental Pension Fund is included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the
State of North Carolina. The State's CAFR includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the Registers of Deeds' Supplemental Pension Fund. That report may be obtained by
writing to the Office of the State Controller, 1410 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1410,
or by calling (919) 981-5454.

FundingPolicy. On a monthly basis, the County remits to the Department of State Treasurer an amount
equal to one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the monthly receipts collected pursuant to Article 1 of G.S.
161. Immediately following January 1 of each year, the Department of State Treasurer divides ninety-
three percent (93%) of the amount in the Fund at the end of the preceding calendar year into equal
shares to be disbursed as monthly benefits. The remaining seven percent (7%) of the Fund's assets
may be used by the State Treasurer in administering the Fund. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014,
the County's required and actual contributions were $975.

e. Other Post-Employment Benefit

1. Healthcare Benefits

Plan Description. Under the terms of a County resolution, the County administers a single-employer
defined Healthcare Benefits Plan (the HCB plan). As of November 5, 2001, this plan provides
postemployment healthcare benefits to retirees of the County, provided they participate in the Local
Government Employees' Retirement System (System) and have at least five (5) years of creditable
service with the County. Prior to November 5, 2001, employees were not qualified for benefits. The
County pays the full cost of coverage for these benefits through private insurers. The County's
retirees cannot purchase additional coverage for their dependents at the County's group rates. The
Board of Commissioners may amend the benefit provisions. A separate report was not issued for the
plan.
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Membership of the HCB Plan consisted of the following at December 31, 2013, the date of the latest
actuarial valuation:

Retirees and Dependents Receiving Benefits 6
Terminated Plan Members Entitled but not yet Receiving Benefits 0
Active Plan Members 155

Total iiitel

Funding Policy. The County pays the full cost of coverage for the healthcare benefits paid to
qualified retirees under a County resolution that can be amended by the Board. The County has
chosen to fund the healthcare benefits on a pay as you go basis.

The current ARC rate is 4.97% of the annual covered payroll. For the current year, the County
contributed $41,490 or 0.88% of annual covered payroll. The County obtains healthcare coverage
through private insurers. The County's required contributions, under a County resolution, for
employees not engaged in law enforcement and for law enforcement officers represented 4.97% and
3.34% of covered payroll, respectively. There were no contributions made by employees. The
County's obligation to contribute to the HCB Plan is established and may be amended by the Board
of Commissioners.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Postemployment expenditures are made from the
General Fund, which is maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting. No funds are set
aside to pay benefits and administration costs. These expenditures are paid as they come due.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The County's annual OPEB cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), and an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis is projected to cover normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed
thirty years. The following table shows the components of the County's annual OPEB cost for the
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the County's net OPEB obligation
for the healthcare benefits:

The following table shows the components of the County's annual OPEB cost for the current year,
the amount actuallycontributed to the plan, and changes in the County's net OPEBobligation for the
postemployment healthcare benefits:

Annual Required Contribution $234,712
Interest on OPEB Obligation 47,884
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (66,566)

Annual OPEB Cost (expense) $216,030
Contributions Made (41,490)

Increase (Decrease) in Net OPEB Obligation $174,540

Net OPEB Obligation - Beginning of Year 1,197,098

NetOPEB Obligation - End of Year liliSHHHM
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The County's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and
the net OPEB obligation for 2014 were as follows:

Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Fiscal Year Ended Cost(APC) APC Contribution Obligation

6/30/12 307,932 36.1% 949,360
6/30/13 307,932 19.6% 1,197,098
6/30/14 216,030 19.2% 1,371,638

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation
date, the plan was 100 percent not funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits and, thus, the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) was $1,700,744. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $4,725,506, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll
was 36.0%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and healthcare trends. Amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the financial statements, (after the initial year of implementation) presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are
based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and
include types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and the plan members at that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.

In the December 31, 2013 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was
used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is the expected long-term investment returns on the employer's own investments
calculated based on the funded level of the plan at the valuation date, and an annual medical cost
trend increase of 7.75 to 5.0 percent annually. The investment rate included a 3% percent inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets, if any, was determined using techniques that spread the
effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five year period. The UAALis
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining
amortization period at December 31,2013, was 30 years.

f. Other Employment Benefits

The County has elected to provide death benefits to employees through the Death Benefit Plan for
members of the Local Government Employees' Retirement System (Death Benefit Plan), a multiple-
employer, State-administered, cost-sharing plan funded on a one-year term cost basis. The beneficiaries
of those employees who die in active service after one year of contributing membership in the System, or
who die within 180 days after retirement or termination of service and have at least one year of
contributing membership service in the System at the time of death are eligible for death benefits. Lump
sum death benefit payments to beneficiaries are equal to the employee's 12 highest months' salary in a
row during the 24 months prior to the employee's death, but the benefit will be a minimum of $25,000
and will not exceed $50,000. All death benefit payments are made from the Death Benefit Plan. The
contributions to the Death Benefit Plan cannot be separated between the postemployment benefit
amount and the other benefit amount. The County considers these contributions to be immaterial.
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3. Closure and Postclosure Care Costs - Landfill

State and federal laws and regulations require the County to place a final cover on its landfill when it stops
accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after
closure. Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid only near or after the date that the landfill
stops accepting waste, the County reports a portion of these closure and postclosure care costs as an
operating expense in each period based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The
$1,181,842 reported as landfill closure and postclosure care liability at June 30, 2014 represents the net
cumulative amount reported todate, based ontheuseof100% ofthetotal estimated capacity ofthelandfill.

TheCounty closed the landfill on December 31, 1997 to all forms oftrash except construction and debris and
has begunto incur actualclosure costs. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or
changes in regulations.

The County has met the requirements of a local government financial test that is one option under State and
federal laws and regulations that helps determine ifa unit is financially able to meet closure and post closure
care requirements.

4. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

The balance in unavailable or unearned revenues on the fund statements and unearned revenues on the
govemment-wide statements at year-end is composed of the following elements:

Taxes Receivable (Net) - General
Taxes Receivable (Net) - Fire Districts
Prepaid Regular Property Taxes Not Yet Earned
Prepaid Vehicle Property Taxes Not Yet Earned

Total

Unavailable Unearned

Revenue Revenue

$359,620
37,310

$34,842
1,004

iW396$3ul SS35l846l

The County does not have any deferred outflowsof resources at June 30, 2014. The above shows deferred
inflows of resources only.

5. Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of; damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County maintains
commercial insurance with a private insurance agency. Through this company, the County obtains property
coverage equal to replacement cost values of owned property subject to a limit of $14.6 million for any one
occurrence, general, auto, professional, and employment practices liability coverage of $2 million per
occurrence, auto physical damage coverage for owned autos at actual cash value, crime coverage of
$250,000 per occurrence, workers' compensationcoverage up to the statutory limits.

The County maintains a self-insurance plan for the medical benefits provided to their employees. Effective
June 1, 2009, the County established a partially self-funded group health care plan for eligible employees
and covered dependents. This activity is accounted for as an internal service fund. Stop loss insurance has
been purchased to supplement the plan, which will reimburse the County for individual claims exceeding
$50,000 annually, or aggregate claims exceeding approximately $5,000,000 lifetime. The County became
partially self-funded for the purpose of providing affordable health insurance to its employees while better
managing the costs of health claims.
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The County carries flood insurance through a private insurance agency. The County's insurance policy
provides limited flood coverage in areas outside the 100-year flood zone and is subject to a per occurrence
deductible of $25,000. Property located within the 100-year flood zone, as designated by FEMA, is excluded
from coverage. The County has two properties located in areas designated as "B" areas (land not in the 100-
year flood plan but in the 500-year plan). The County has elected not to pursue further insurance coverage
for these two areas.

The County cames commercial coverage for all other risks of loss. There have been no significant
reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year and settled claims have not exceeded coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years.

In accordance with G.S. 159-29, the County's employees that have access to $100 or more at any given time
of the County's funds are performance bonded through a commercial surety bond. The Finance Officer and
tax collector are each individually bonded for $50,000 each. The Sheriff and Register of Deeds are each
individually bonded for $10,000. The remaining employees that have access to funds are under a blanket
bond for $250,000.

Greene County ABC Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The Board has property, general liability,
auto liability, workers' compensation, and employee health coverage. The Board also has liquor legal liability
coverage. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year and
settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

6. Contingent Liabilities

At June 30, 2014, the County was not a defendant to any lawsuits. However, according to the County's legal
counsel, threatened litigation exists. In the opinion of the County's management and the County attorney,
the ultimate effect of these legal matters will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial
position. If litigation occurs, these claims will be turned over to the County's insurance carrier.

7. Long-Term Obligations

a. Note Payable

Note payable to an individual for the purchase of the Standard Laconic Building. The obligation requires
annual payments of $20,000 including interest at 5%.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $13,223 $6,777 $20,000

2016 13,900 6,100 20,000

2017 14,611 5,389 20,000

2018 15,359 4,641 20,000

2019 16,144 3,856 20,000

2020-2022 59,218 6,440 65,658
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b. Global Transpark Development Zone Loans Payable

The County has borrowed funds from the Global Transpark Development Zone loan funds generated by the
temporary five-dollar ($5.00) motor vehicle registration tax. These tax proceeds were in turn loaned to
County businesses for Economic Development During the year, the County paid off all Global Transpark
Development Zone loans saving the County $13,811 in future interest

The first loan was drawn down on September 29,2004 in the amount of $250,000. The County's obligation
under this agreement was limited to the amount of its annual appropriation for the payment of principal and
interest The obligation called for quarterly payments of $5,373, beginning on December 1, 2004 and
ending on September 1, 2019. The obligation carried interest at 3.5% and as of June 30, 2014 the balance
was paid in full.

The second loan was drawn down on November 9, 2008 in the amount of $140,000. The County's
obligation under this agreement was limited to the amount of its annual appropriation for the payment of
principal and interest The obligation called for quarterly payments of $5,708, beginning on March 1, 2009
and ending on December 1, 2014. The obligation earned interest at 3.75% and as of June 30, 2014 the
balance was paid in full.

The third loan was drawn down on May 4, 2009 in the amount of $100,000. The County's obligation under
this agreement was limited to the amount of its annual appropriation for the payment of principal and
interest The obligation called for one interest-only payment and quarterly payments of $5,472, beginning
on September 1, 2009 and ending on March 1, 2014. The obligation carried interest at 3.50% and as of
June 30,2014 the balance was paid in full.

The fourth loan was drawn down on March 28, 2012 in the amount of $50,000. The County's obligation
under this agreement was limitedto the amount of its annual appropriation for the payment of principal and
interest The obligation called for quarterly payments of $2,736, beginning on June 1, 2012 and ending on
March 1, 2017. The obligation carried interest at 3.50% and as of June 30, 2014 the balance was paid in
full.

Installment Purchase Contracts

Industrial Park:

On June 14, 2007, the County entered into an installment purchase contract with Branch Banking & Trust
Company for the purpose of acquiring and/or constructing water & sewer utilities and a lift station for the
Industrial Park site. Under the terms of this agreement the bank advanced funds to the County as
construction progressed for the purpose of paying construction costs. This contract is secured by a
promissory note and deed of trust on the property and any improvements thereon. The County's obligation
under this installment purchase contract is limited to the amount of its annual budgetary appropriation for
the payment of principal and interest. The purchase price advanced by the bank totaled $437,045.

Repayment, including principal and interest at 4.15%, was scheduled for semi-annual appropriations of
$19,716 beginning on December 14, 2007, with the remaining payments of $19,716, including principal
and interest, due in semi-annual installments through June 14, 2021. The loan with Branch Banking &
Trust Company has been refinanced through North Carolina's Eastern Region.

On April 8, 2014, the County entered into an unsecured installment purchase contract with North
Carolina's Eastern Region for the purpose of refinancing the Branch Banking & Trust Company loan that
was for the purpose the acquisition and/or construction of water & sewer utilities and a lift station for the
Industrial Park site. The County's obligation under this installment purchase contract is limited to the
amount of its annual budgetary appropriation for the payment of principal and interest The total amount
of the loan by North Carolina's Eastern Region totaled $181,000. Session Law 2013, Senate Bill 402,
Section 15.28(b), dissolved North Carolina's Eastern Region on June 30, 2014 and all active loan
documents were turned over to the State Treasurer's office for collection.
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The interest free loan requires five principal payments by the County of $36,200 with the final and
remaining balance payment due on or before March 8,2019.

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal

2015 $36,200

2016 36,200

2017 36,200

2018 36,200

2019 36,200

Interest Total

$36,200

36,200

36,200

36,200

36,200
Hof

Ambulance:

On May 25, 2013, the County entered intoan installmentpurchase contract with First Citizens Bank for the
purpose of acquiring a 2013 Ford Ambulance. This contract is secured by a promissory note and deed of
trust on the property and any improvements thereon. The County's obligation under this installment
purchase contract is limited to the amount of its annual budgetary appropriation for the payment of principal
and interest. The purchase price advanced by the bank totaled $90,000.

Repayment, including principal and interest at 1.85%, is scheduled for annual appropriations of $19,014
beginning on May 25, 2014, with the remaining payments of $19,014, including principal and interest,
due in annual installments through April 25, 2018. The unpaid installment purchase contract balance at
June 30, 2014 was $72,665.

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal
2015 $17,659
2016 17,988

2017 18,324

2018 18,694

Interest

$1,355

1,026
690

321

Total

$19,014
19,014
19,014

19,015

Vans;

On July 10, 2013, the County entered into an installment purchase contract with First Citizens Bank for
the purpose of acquiring two 2013 Dodge Vans for use with the Department of Social Services. This
contract is secured by a promissory note and deed of trust on the property and any improvements
thereon. The County's obligation under this installment purchase contract is limited to the amount of its
annual budgetary appropriation for the payment of principal and interest The purchase price advanced
by the bank totaled $43,852.

Repayments, including principal and interest at 2.02%, is scheduled for 36 monthly payments of $1,256
starting on August 10, 2013 with the final payment scheduled on or by July 1, 2016. The unpaid
installment purchase contract balance at June 30,2014 was $30,733.

During the Year Ending June 30,

2015

2016

50

Principal

$15,491

15,242

Interest

$486

195

Total

$15,977

15,437
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Jail Construction:

On December 9, 2010, the County refinanced $10,500,000 interim financing for the Jail Construction with
three loans from USDA. The terms of each agreement calls for one annual payment of interest only on
December 9, 2011. Beginning December 9, 2012 the County will make one annual payment of principal
and interest of $373,554, $119,083, and $24,070 respectively. These agreements carry an interest rate
of 3.75%. The balances at June 30, 2014 were $7,393,318, $2,362,137, and $477,455, respectively.
During the refinancing process, $771,686 went from Greene County back to the USDA, During the year
ended June 30, 2013, these funds were subsequently available for drawdown and were drawn down on
for the capital project related to courthouse renovations. The County reserved an additional $51,725 for
debt service during the current year. The total amount set aside for debt service is $180,930 at June 30,
2014, which satisfies the USDA requirements.

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Loan 1:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $95,683 $277,871 $373,554
2016 99,271 274,283 373,554
2017 102,994 270,560 373,554

2018 106,856 266,698 373,554

2019 110,864 262,690 373,554
2020-2024 619,885 1,247,885 1,867,770
2025-2029 745.165 1,122,606 1.867,771

2030-2034 895,762 972,008 1,867,770

2035-2039 1.076,795 790,975 1,867,770

2040-2044 1,294,416 573,354 1,867,770
2045-2049 1,556,017 311,753 1,867,770

2050-2051 689,610 39.948 729,558
^$7,393,3181 g^GlNMB S$i«3;949i:

Loan 2:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

2040-2044

2045-2049

2050-2051

Loan 3:

During the Year Ending June 30,

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

2040-2044

2045-2049

2050-2051

$30,503 $68,580 $119,083
31,647 87,436 119,083

32,833 66,250 119,083
34,065 85,018 119.083

35,342 83,741 119,083
197,613 397,802 595,415

237,551 357,864 595,415
285,559 309,856 595,415

343,271 252,144 595.415
412,647 182,768 595,415
496,042 99,373 595,415

225,054 12,731 237,795

i$2#62$37i i§

Principal Interest Total

$6,165 $17,905 $24,070
6,397 17,673 24,070

6,637 17.433 24,070

6,885 17,185 24,070

7,144 16,926 24,070

39,942 80,408 120,350

48,015 72,335 120,350

57,720 62,630 120,350
69.384 50,966 120,350

83,406 36,942 120,350
100.265 20,085 120,350

45.493 2,573 48,066

ffls^477j455J HJ$MQ61| Ws£$mgm
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School Construction:

As authorized by State law [G.S. 160A-20 and 153A-158.1], the County financed the construction of an
intermediate school for use by the Greene County Board of Education. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011 the County entered into two installment purchase contracts which total $13,600,000. The
installment purchases were issued pursuant to a deed of trust that requires that legal title remain with the
County as long as the debt is outstanding. The County has entered into a lease with the Greene County
Board of Education that transfers the rights and responsibilities for maintenance and insurance of the
property to the Board of Education. The lease calls for nominal annual lease payments and also
contains a bargain purchase option. The lease term is the same as that of the installment purchase
obligation. Due to the economic substance of the transaction, the capital assets associated with the
installment purchase obligation were recorded by the Board of Education after construction was
complete during the year ended June 30, 2013. The County reserved an additional $69,456 for debt
service during the current year. The total amount set aside for debt service is $234,239 at June 30,
2014, which satisfies the USDA requirements.

The terms of the agreement for loan 1 in the amount of $6,600,000, calls for one interest only payment
on February 17, 2012. Beginning February 17, 2013, the County will make forty annual payments of
principal and interest of $337,062, ending February 17,2051. As of June 30, 2014 the County had drawn
$6,600,000 of principal funds.

Loanl:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $78,871 $258,191 $337,062
2016 82,026 255,036 337,062
2017 85,307 251,755 337,062

2018 88,720 248,342 337,062

2019 92,268 244.794 337,062
2020-2024 519,744 1,165,566 1,685,310

2025-2029 632,351 1,052,959 1,685,310
2030-2034 769,351 915,960 1,685,311
2035-2039 936,031 749,279 1,685,310
2040-2044 1,138.825 546,485 1,685,310

2045-2049 1,385,556 299,754 1,685,310
2050-2051 503,167 38,294 541,461

mt,m$mM ^SOttjMSI ^$1£33S.632^

The terms of the agreement for loan 2 in the amount of $7,000,000, calls for one interest only payment
on February 17, 2012. Beginning February 17, 2014, the County will make forty annual payments of
principal and interest of $357,490, ending February 17, 2052. As of June 30, 2014 the County had drawn
$7,000,000 of principal funds.

Loan 2:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $83,651 $273,839 $357,490

2016 86,997 270,493 357.490

2017 90,477 267.013 357.490

2018 94,096 263,394 357.490

2019 97,860 259,630 357,490
2020-2024 551,246 1,236,204 1,787.450
2025-2029 670,675 1,116,776 1,787,451

2030-2034 815,977 971.473 1.787,450

2035-2039 992.761 794.689 1.787,450

2040-2044 1,207.846 579,604 1,787,450
2045-2049 1,469,528 317.922 1,787.450

2050-2052 680,630 42,042 722,672
mssMtiim, ^$Bi393i07ji mm&tgm
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(Reported In Enterprise Funds)

Utility Fund

On April 30, 2004 the County entered into an installment purchase contract with Branch Banking and
Trust Company for the purpose installing sanitary sewer service to the Maury Correctional Institution.
The County's obligation under this installment purchase contract is limited to the amount of its annual
budgetary appropriation for the repayment of principal and interest The total advanced by the bank was
$2,654,220. Repayment is scheduled for thirty semi-annual payments of $116,000 including interest at
3.69%, beginning October 30, 2004 through April 30, 2019.

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

d. Clean Water Bond Loan Payable

$195,020 $36,980 $232,000

202,282 29,718 232,000

209,815 22,185 232,000

217,629 14,371 232,000

225,900 6,266 232,166

ilM^i^ wm$m®$M wmmmm

On January 6, 2003, Greene County entered into a loan agreement with the State of North Carolina to
obtain financing under the Clean Water Bond Loan Program. The proceeds were used to construct
supply and storage facilities to alleviate the current water shortage and for the extension of the County's
distribution system. Principal is due annually on May 1. Interest is accrued at the rate of 5.75% and is
payable semi-annually on May 1 and November 1. The total loan amount advanced to Greene County
was $3,272,415. At June 30,2014, the balance was $1,550,091.

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $172,232 $84,136 $256,368

2016 172,232 75,722 247,954

2017 172,232 67,308 239,540

2018 172,232 58,895 231,127

2019 172,232 50,481 222,713

2020-2023 688,931 117,790 806,721

Bi£5flj09|| iliiffl5ai3S2| jj$%0Q^23j
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e. Revenue Bonds

On September 23, 2008, the County secured interim financing through tiie issuance of Bond Anticipation
Note Proceeds for the construction of Water System Improvements. On August 30, 2010, $6,202,000 of
these bonds were issued and the interim financing was satisfied. On August 30, 2011, the remaining
$6,537,000 was issued and the interim financing was satisfied. The revenue bonds are recorded in the
utility fund and are collateralized by the full faith, credit, and taxing power of the County. Principal and
interest payments are appropriated when due. The County reserved an additional $69,263 for debt
service during the current year. The total amount set aside for debt service is $217,211 at June 30,
2014, which satisfies the USDA requirements.

The County's revenue bonds payable at June 30, 2014 are comprised of the following individual issues
by series:

Serviced by the County's Utility Fund:

$4,202,000 Water Revenue Bonds Series 2010A issued
August 30, 2010; due in annual installments through
June 1,2050; interest at 4.00%.

$2,000,000 Water Revenue Bonds Series 2010B issued
August 30,2010; due in annual installments through
June 1,2050; interest at 4.00%.

$3,800,000 Water Revenue Bonds Series 2011A issued
August 30, 2011; due in annual installments through
June 1,2050; interest at 4.125%.

$2,737,000 Water Revenue Bonds Series 2011B issued
August 30,2011; due in annual installments through
June 1,2050; interest at 3.375%.

Total

$4,102,000

1,945,000

3,757,000

2,700,000

,504,000i

Annual Debt Service requirements to maturity for the County's revenue bonds are as follows:
2010 Series:

Principal Interest TotalDuring the Year Ending June 30,

2015 $82,000 $227,293 $309,293

2016 85,000 224,230 309,230

2017 88,000 221,055 309,055

2018 91,000 217,767 308,767

2019 95,000 214,368 309,368

2020-2024 530,000 1,015,907 1,545,907

2025-2029 638,000 908,958 1,546,958

2030-2034 767,000 779,897 1,546,897

2035-2039 921,000 624,690 1,545,690

2040-2044 1,108,000 437,903 1,545,903

2045-2049 1,343,000 212,432 1,555,432

2050 299,000 11,285 310,285

wmmmm K^iQss^fsi m wm&mm
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2011 Series:

During the Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2015 $83,000 $246,101 $329,101
2016 86,000 242,963 328,963
2017 89,000 239,707 328,707
2018 93,000 236,336 329,336

2019 96,000 232,815 328,815

2020-2024 536,000 1,106,708 1,642,708

2025-2029 646,000 997,066 1,643,066

2030-2034 779,000 864,617 1,643,617

2035-2039 939,000 704,481 1,643,481

2040-2044 1,133,000 511,216 1,644,216

2045-2049 1,359,000 278,068 1,637,068
2050-2051 618,000 35,727 653,727

iSS6!4S7pl0i :te$5j69$805! msffiszjwsi

The County has been in compliance with the covenants as to rates, fees, rentals and charges in Section 5 of
the Bond Order, authorizing the issuance of the Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A, 2010B, 2011A and
2011B. Section 5.01 of the Bond Order requires the debt service coverage ratio to be no less than 110%.
The debt service coverage ratio calculation for the year ended June 30,2014, is as follows:

Operating Revenues $2,836,779
Operating Expenses (excluding depreciation) 1,937,660
Operating Income 899,119
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 426,055
Transfers Out (29,340)
Income Available for Debt Service 1,295,834

Debt Service, Principal and Interest
Paid (Revenue Bonds Only) $638,394

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 203%

f. DWSRF Revolving Loan

On May 20, 2009, the County entered into a loan agreement with the State of North Carolina to obtain
financing under the Drinking Water State Revolving Funds Program (DWSRF). The funds will be used to
complete a construction project for Water System Improvements. Of the total $3,000,000 loan,
$3,000,000 has been received by the County as of June 30, 2013. The agreement allows for half of the
loan to be forgiven. Once the entire $3,000,000 has been received, half of the loan will be paid back
over 20 years with no interest One principal payment of $75,000 was paid during the year, leaving a
balance of $1,200,000 at June 30,2014.

Principal Interest TotalDuring the Year Ending June 30,

2015 $75,000 $75,000

2016 75,000 75,000

2017 75,000 75,000

2018 75,000 75,000

2019 75,000 75,000

2020-2024 375.000 375.000

2025-2029 375,000 375.000

2030 75,000 75,000

^SjOQPjoop;^v$Jj20LQjyQQJ =~s§^i $o*
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g. Long-term Obligation Activity

The following is a summary of changes in the County's long-term obligations for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014:

Beginning Ending Current

Balance Increases Decreases Balance Portion

$145,035 $12,580 $132,455 $13,223

212.366 212.366

23,598,035 $622,279 549.045 23,671,269 364,223

178,146 17.562 195,708

1,087.170 191,295 41.490 1,236.975

398,052 284,171 313,558 368,665

t$25M8$$i iMiisjfpji i$1#2?j03SJ ? $25,605,072J ^$377,4462

$1,238,498 $187,852 $1,050,646 $195,020

1,722,324 172,233 1.550.091 172,232

12,663,000 159,000 12,504.000 165,000

1,275,000 75,000 1.200.000 75.000

1,089,255 $92,587 1,181,842

109,928 24,735 134.663

56,121 44,544 46,162 54.503

i$1$154;126J l||$J6j!i866fl ii;|64p;2471 |$Ji#75j745|;Ii$607i252^

Governmental Activities:

Notes Payable
GlobalTranspark Development Zone Loans
Installment Purchase Contracts

Net Pension Obligation

OPEB Obligation

Compensated Absences
Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:
Installment Purchase Contract

Clean Water Bond Loan

Revenue Bonds

DWSRF Revolving Loan
Accrued Landfill Closure and

Postclosure Costs

OPEB Obligation

Compensated Absences
Total Business-type Activities

Debt Related to Capital Activities - Of the total Governmental Activities debt listed only $10,546,365
relates to assets the County holds title. Unspent restricted cash related to this debt amounts to
$180,930.

Compensated absences for governmental activities typically have been liquidated in the general fund
and are accounted for on a LIFO basis, assuming that employees are taking leave time as it is earned.

C. INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITY

The composition of interfund balances at June 30,2014 are as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

General Fund

Landfill Fund

Utility Fund

General Fund

$255,880

(21,332)

$234,548

The General Fund loaned the Utility Fund $255,880 back in 2007 to facilitate establishment of the Greene County
Water & Sewer District I.

The interfund balance of $21,332 owed from the General Fund to the Landfill Fund is a timing difference resulting
from the time lapse between when landfill funds get collected and then moved from the General Fund to the
Landfill Fund.
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Operating and equity transfers to and from funds for the year ended June 30, 2014 are as follows:

TRANSFERS

FROM TO

General Fund

Alternative Water Supply Phase 1A $242
Utility Fund 29,098

Enterprise Fund
Alternative Water Supply Phase 1A $242
Utility Fund 29.098

Total Operating Transfers - Other Funds

The transfer from the Alternative Water Supply Fund for $242 represented a one-time transfer of excess project
funds that were available to be used at the County's discretion.

The transfer from the Utility Fund for $29,098 was the Utility Fund's portion of debt service related to the
industrial park loan.

D. FUND BALANCE

Greene County has a revenue spending policy that provides policy for programs with multiple revenue sources.
The Finance Officer will use resources in the following hierarchy: bond proceeds, federal funds, state funds, local
non-city funds, city funds. For purposes of fund balance classification, expenditures are to be spent from
restricted fund balance first, followed in order by committed fund balance, assigned fund balance and lastly
unassigned fund balance. The finance officer has the authority to deviate from this policy if it is in the best
interest of the County.

The following schedule provides management and citizens with information on the portion of General Fund
balance that is available for appropriation:

Total Fund Balance - General Fund $5,198,315

Less:

Stabilization by State Statute 1,974,678

Register of Deeds 48,089

Health Department 241,201

Sheriff Department 21,893

Economic Development 194,989

Remaining Fund Balance SSSBI

IV. RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

The County's governing board is also responsible for appointing the members of the board of the Greene County
Housing Authority, but the County's accountability for this organization does not extend beyond making these
appointments. The Authority exists to provide housing assistance for low-income County residents from funding
provided by federal and State resources. The County did not appropriate any funds to the Authority during the year
ended June 30,2014, and the Authority is not considered in determining the County's legal debt limit
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V. JOINT VENTURES

The County participates in a joint venture with Lenoir and Jones counties to operate the Neuse Regional Library. The
County appoints three board members of the twelve-member board. The County has an ongoing financial
responsibility for the joint venture because the Library's continued existence depends on the participating governments'
continued funding. None of the participating governments have any equity interest in the Library, so no equity interest
has been reflected in the financial statements at June 30, 2014. During the year ended June 30, 2014, the County
appropriated $120,000 to the Library. Complete financial statements for the Library can be obtained by contacting the
Library's administrative offices at 510 North Queen Street Kinston, North Carolina 28501.

Greene County, as well as Bladen, Columbus, Duplin, Edgecombe, Lenoir, Nash, Robeson, Sampson, Scotland,
Wayne and Wilson Counties are currently serviced by Eastpointe. Eastpointe is a newly formed Managed Care
Organization that manages publicly-funded behavioral health care services under the 1915(b)(c) Medicaid Waiver.
Eastpointe works together with families, individuals, providers and communities to achieve valued outcomes in the
behavior healthcare system. Eastpointe receives their funding from the State and federal government, as well as
annual contributions from the County governments in the region. Eastpointe is governed by a 23 member Area Board
of Directors appointed by the 12 County Commissions in the service area. None of the participating governments have
any equity interest in Eastpointe, so no equity interest has been reflected in the financial statements as of June 30,
2014. Greene County appropriated $24,800 to Eastpointe during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, which included
$4,800 from the ABC Board designated for alcohol education. Informationon Eastpointe can be obtained by contacting
the CEO, Kenneth Jones, as 514 E. Main Street; Beulaville, N.C. 28518.

The County, in conjunction with the State of North Carolina and three other Local Governments, participates in a joint
venture to operate Lenoir Community College. The County appoints two members of the sixteen member board of
trustees of the community college. The College is included as a component unit of tiie State of North Carolina. The
County has the basic responsibility for providing funding for the facilities of the community college and also provides
some financial support for the Community College's operations. The County has an ongoing financial responsibilityfor
the community college because of the statutory responsibilities to providefunding for the communitycollege's facilities.
The County contributed $230,000 to the Community College during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The
participating governments do not have any equity interest in the joint venture; therefore, no equity interest has been
reflected in the financial statements at June 30,2014. Complete financial statements for the community college may be
obtained from the community college's administrative offices at PO Box 188, Highway 70 and 58, Kinston, North
Carolina 28502.

VI. JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATIONS

East Carolina Council Of Governments

The County, in conjunction with eight other counties and fifty municipalities, established the East Carolina Council of
Governments ("Council"). The participating governments established the Council to coordinate various funding
received from federal and State agencies. Each participating government appoints one member to the Council's
governing board. The Countypaid membership fees of $6,875 during the fiscal year ended June 30,2014.

VII. BENEFIT PAYMENTS ISSUED BY THE STATE

The amounts listed below were paid directly to individual recipients by the State from federal and State moneys.
County personnel are involved with certain functions, primarily eligibility determinations that cause benefit payments
to be issued by the State. These amounts disclose this additional aid to County recipients that do not appear in the
general purpose financial statements because they are not revenues and expenditures of the County.

Federal State

Medicaid $18,138,176 $10,001,783

Women, Infants and Children 370,799

Temporary Assistance For Needy Families 185,642 28

Other Programs 180,542 436,404

Total is^iazsaM H^iuB38i^Si
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VIII. SUMMARY DISCLOSURE OF SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

FEDERAL AND STATE ASSISTED PROGRAMS

The County has received proceeds from several federal and State grants. Periodic audits of these grants are
required and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the grant agreements.
Such audits could result in the refund of grant moneys to the grantor agencies. Management believes that any
required refunds will be immaterial. No provision has been made in the accompanying financial statements for the
refund of grant moneys.

**• MAJOR ENTERPRISE CUSTOMER

The County's Utility Fund has one industrial customer who provides a substantial amount of the fund's sales. Billings
to this customer comprised 45.13% of total billings.

X. SPECIAL ITEM - DONATED ASSETS

The County made a capital contribution to the Greene County Board of Education in the amount of $550,277 which
represents the cost of various equipment purchased for the Greene County Intermediate School. This item is
reflected on the government-wide statements as a special item because it is unusual in nature but under the control
of management

XI. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES/RESTATEMENT

The County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 63, Financial Reporting of
Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, and Statement 65, Items
Previously reported as Assets and Liabilities, in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. In accordance with GASB
Statement 63, the Statement of Net Assets has been replaced with the Statement of Net Position. Items on the
Statement of Net Position are now classified into Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources and Net Position. Additionally, GASB Statement 65 requires that deferred costs from the
refunding of debt, which were previously deferred and amortized, be presented as deferred outflows of resources.
Bond issuance costs, which were previously deferred and amortized must be included in current expenditures.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA

This section contains additional information required by generally
accepted accounting principles.

• Schedule of Funding Progress for the Law Enforcement Officers1
Special Separation Allowance.

• Schedule of Employer Contributions for the Law Enforcement
Officers' Special Separation Allowance.

• Notes to the Required Schedules for the Law Enforcement
Officers' Special Separation Allowance.

• Schedule of Funding Progress for the Other Postemployment
Benefits.

• Schedule of Employer Contributions for the Other
Postemployment Benefits.

• Notes to the Required Schedules for the Other Postemployment
Benefits.



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS' SPECIAt SEPARATION ALLOWANCE

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
June 30, 2014

STATEMENT 1

Actuarial covered

Accrued Payroll for UAAL as a

Actuarial Liability (AAL) Unfunded Year Percentage

Actuarial Value of Projected Unit AAL Funded Ending On of Covered

Valuation Assets Credit (UAAL) (b - Ratio Val Date Payroll

Date (a) (b) a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)

12/31/1997 $0 $63,324 $63,324 0.00% $441,707 14.34%

12/31/1998 $0 $41,666 $41,666 0.00% $507,459 8.21%

12/31/1999 $0 $35,126 $35,126 0.00% $492,016 7.14%

12/31/2000 $0 $44,921 $44,921 0.00% $511,850 8.78%

12/31/2001 $0 $44,712 $44,712 0.00% $477,967 9.35%

12/31/2002 $0 $50,488 $50,488 0.00% $559,480 9.02%

12/31/2003 $0 $56,684 $56,684 0.00% $593,731 9.55%

12/31/2004 $0 $48,867 $48,867 0.00% $577,806 8.46%

12/31/2005 $0 $50,632 $50,632 0.00% $703,682 7.20%

12/31/2006 $0 $57,121 $57,121 0.00% $719,796 7.94%

12/31/2007 $0 $66,629 $66,629 0.00% $697,283 9.56%

12/31/2008 $0 $77,583 $77,583 0.00% $721,823 10.75%

12/31/2009 $0 $128,600 $128,600 0.00% $722,011 17.81%

12/31/2010 $0 $138,018 $138,018 0.00% $775,001 17.81%

12/31/2011 $0 $145,568 $145,568 0.00% $812,285 17.92%

12/31/2012 $0 $145,568 $145,568 0.00% $812,285 17.92%

12/31/2013 $0 $155,552 $155,552 0.00% $688,858 22.58%

61



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS' SPECIAL SEPARATION ALLOWANCE

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

June 30, 2014

STATEMENT 2

Annual Required Percentage
Year Ending June 30 Contribution Contributed

1998 $9,706 0.00%

1999 $9,495 0.00%

2000 $7,858 0.00%

2001 $7,017 0.00%

2002 $8,552 0.00%

2003 $8,619 0.00%

2004 $9,918 0.00%

2005 $11,069 0.00%

2006 $9,948 0.00%

2007 $10,432 0.00%

2008 $10,913 0.00%

2009 $11,822 0.00%

2010 $13,262 0.00%

2011 $20,657 0.00%

2012 $22,226 0.00%

2013 $22,226 0.00%

2014 $23,003 0.00%

Notes to the Required Schedules:

The infomiation presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the actuarial valuation at
the dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Remaining Amortization Period

Asset Valuation Method

ActuarialAssumptions:

Investment Rate of Return*

Projected Salary Increases*

Includes Inflation At

Cost-of-Living Adjustments
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12/31/13

Projected Unit Credit

Level Dollar Closed

17 Years

Market Value

5%

4.25% to 7.85%

3%

N/A



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

June 30, 2014

STATEMENT 3

Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial Accrued Liability Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Projected AAL Funded Covered of Covered

Valuation Assets Unit Credit (UAAL) (b - Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (a) (b) a) (a/b)

0.00%

(c) ((b-a)/c)

12/31/2008 $0 $1,787,821 $1,787,821 $5,667,378 31.55%

12/31/2009 $0 $2,167,955 $2,167,955 0.00% $5,907,343 36.70%

12/31/2010 $0 $2,222,489 $2,222,489 0.00% $6,037,746 36.81%

12/31/2011 $0 $2,222,489 $2,222,489 0.00% $6,037,746 36.81%

12/31/2012 $0 $2,222,489 $2,222,489 0.00% $6,037,746 36.81%

12/31/2013 $0 $1,700,744 $1,700,744 0.00% $4,725,506 35.99%
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STATEMENT 4

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

June 30,2014

Annual Required Percentage

Year Ending June 30 Contribution Contributed

2009 $272,070 11.54%

2010 273,391 11.13%

2011 328,830 18.23%

2012 306,587 36.08%

2013 306,587 19.55%

2014 234,712 19.21%

Notes to the Required Schedules:

The information presented in the requiredsupplementaryschedules was determined as part of the actuarial valuation at
the dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Remaining Amortization Period

Amortization Factor

Asset Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return*

Medical Trend Assumptions

Pre-Medicare Trend Rate

Year of Ultimate Trend Rate

includes Inflation At
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December 31,2013

Projected Unit Credit

Level Dollar Amount, Open

30 Years

17.9837

Market Value OF Assets

4%

7.75% to 5.0%

2019

3.00%
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENTOF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

STATEMENT 5

Page 1 of 7

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Taxes $8,488,845 $8,608,143 $119,298

Penalties and Interest 168,133

iS$8,6S6iatas i

169,443 1,310

Total Ad Valorem Taxes £Mi^Ml586i MS ^$J20,608S

Local Option Sales Taxes:
Article 39 and 44 $550,000 $554,214 $4,214

Article 40 1,126,400 1,144,110 17,710

Article 42 391,000 389,039 (1,961)

Article 46 125,000

S5$2^92j40aS
129,484 4,484

Total Local Option Sales Taxes ^^2iB|^3^ *S*sm-$2Amm

Other Taxes and Licenses:

Medicaid Hold Harmless Tax $304,252 $304,252

Real Estate Transfer Tax 47,500 45,434 ($2,066)

Privilege Licenses 660 660

WMaRfflffisam ^Wl|4uiB^Total Other Taxes and Licenses &ii#^$35a^l! ^t

Unrestricted Intergovernmental Revenue:
Beer & Wine Tax s^i^?9idi i^srffe9JSS te!^•^n-3;;rv;:;.&|g

Restricted Intergovernmental Revenue:
State and Federal Grants $3,175,970 $2,824,551 ($351,419)
Eastern Region GTP/DMV Funds 286,842 286,942 100

GTP Loans & Loan Repayments 112,722 6,275 (106,447)
Controlled Substance Tax 1,385 1,385

Court Facility Fees 26,200 28,309 2,109

ABC - Bottle Tax 2,500 2,854 354

ABC - Law Enforcement 539 539

Inmate Fees & Reimbursements 163,400 151,323 (12,077)

Board of Education SRO Reimbursements 105,400 126,983 21,583

Total Restricted Intergovernmental Revenue M$3&r#w3! re$3i4292K3i liH$44$823£

Permits and Fees:

Building Inspection Fees $103,725 $103,725

Concealed Weapon Fees & Gun Permits 23,588 24,158 $570

Register of Deeds 63,529 63,774 245

Cable TV Fees 9,425 9,335 (90)

Building/Other Permits and Fees 241.961 242,119 158

Total Permits & Fees H=gtat=$883i
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STATEMENTS

Page 2 of 7
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANDCHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET ANDACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sales and Services:

DHHS & Health Department Fees
Jail and Officer Fees

Ambulance and EMS Fees

Recreation Fees

Senior Center Meals

Municipal Tax Collection Fee
Copier and Vending Machines
Rents

Total Sales & Services

Total Investment Earnings

Other Revenues:

United Way Receipts - Senior Center
Local Foods Grant

ABC Board Profit Distribution

Miscellaneous

Total Other Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

General Government:

Governing Body:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Insurance Other Than Property

Adminstration:

Salaries and Employee Benefits

Operating Expenses

Elections:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Finance:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Variance

2014 Favorable

Budget Actual

$639,853

(Unfavorable)

$594,774 $45,079

309,152 350,408 41,256

737,714 728,836 (8,878)

67,208 67,829 621

4,352 4,581 229

3,200 3,780 580

4,500 4,680 180

5,700 6,114 414

$12,969 $16,566 $3,597

10,000 10,000

21,342 14,722 (6,620)

49,292 55,827 6,535

$20,779 $20,305
294,986 52,215

180,594 188,735

$474

242,771

(8,141)

fo»;»cfca

$6,658 $7,282 ($624)

189,537 166,565 22,972

wi Immmmm Immmmm

66

$97,962 $94,529
98,132 67,281

$236,590 $233,682

97,959 87,383

$3,433

30,851

$2,908

10,576



STATEMENTS

Page 3 of 7
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Taxes:

Salaries & Employee Benefits

Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay

Register of Deeds:
Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Public Buildings:

Operating Expenses

Court Facilities:

Operating Expenses

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Public Safety:
Sheriff Department:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay

County Jail:
Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Inspections:
Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Emergency Management:
Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Aid to Fire Districts

Greene County Firemen's Association
Capital Outlay/Homeland Security Grant

Emergency Medical Services:
Salaries & Employee Benefits

Operating Expenses
Aid to Rescue Districts

Budget

$288,008

151,621

9,200

$136,100

64,975

2014

Actual

$283,730

133,059

8,561

$133,751

57,216

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$4,278

18,562

639

$2,349

7,759

$533,930 $500,181 $33,749

foaWPggs>»sga

d^xzSXJx&im

67

s&s&paM<~gx ^^/^i^^^&ctJ^^2T^^

•—«

$1,342,847 $1,327,211 $15,636

341,500 301,827 39,673

113,400 126,142 (12,742)

$582,993

369,087

$115,654

17,916

$66,224

59,773

55,000

7,000

71,140

$627,811

288,457

24,000

$581,396

351,355

$115,170

15,428

wimmmmi

$66,055

52,755

55,000

7,000

60,141

MfflfflA

$620,267

267,804

24,000

$1,597

17,732

IlSlliillSill

$484

2,488

M

$169

7,018

10,999

$7,544

20,653



STATEMENTS

Page 4 of 7
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROUNA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Medical Examiner:

Operating Expenses

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

Environmental Protection:

Forest Fire Prevention:

County Matching to State
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Economic & Physical Development:
Agricultural Extension:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Soil Conservation Services:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Economic Development
Operating Expenses

Budget
2014

Actual

g^BllzP f^^WSSB

$54,450 $43,297

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

m*m

$11,153

;S^$54&503 ^$43;297J @1e

$152,300

16,859

$1$3aS9i

$102,542

13,479

mw&m

$152,642

13,228

33658731

$100,053

10,363

immm

($342)
3,631

»$S%89!

$2,489

3,116
£$56055

iitm mimmmm mmmmsm

TOTAL ECONOMIC &PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT Wm^M^M tjjgjlglipl j^S22pJ6l

Human Services:

Public Health:

Administration:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Clinic and Consulting Fees

$1,298,273 $1,169,801 $128,472
333,985 234,771 99,214

71,550 50,031 21,519

Mental Health:

ABC Funds - Addictions Program
Current Expense

Smart Start:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Social Services:

Administration:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay

Adoption Assistance

mmmmMM ^mmsimm mmmmsg

$4,800

20,000

$4,800

20,000

$24^8001 g^M$24iarigi w^mtmmm

$4,000
7,800

iMMQdj mm
2,891

mzmm

$4,000

4,909

l$8|9?09|

$1,653,193 $1,642,801 $10,392

161,176 149,998 11,178

45,250 45,180 70

^g$=Esso;6M mwmmm «b$21&4oi

:nar<srar;VjaKM;

lircsflgsi jjgiEfj$3%s83i
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Page 5 of 7
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

TANF Program:

Respite Care Family
Emergency Assistance
Foster Care

Blind Assistance

Energy:
Carolina Power and Light Crisis Fund

Day Care:
County Participation

Adoption Incentive

Crisis UEAP

Program Expenses

Child Support Enforcement

Food Stamps

General Assistance

Independent Living

Work First Job Program

Medical Assistance

Neuse River-In Home Care

Special Assistance-Adults

Title XX Legal Expense

Foster Care

Breast & Cervical Cancer

Vidant-Med Grant

Total Social Services

Budget

$6,877

10,000

148,500

ms&m3 m

2014

Actual

$3,883
1,640

85,559

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$2,994

8,360

62,941

$93,0821 ESg|j^29gj

m

ttte$2ff32i i^w^ m^^^iiaaai

t$^z<E032l
illlgi_i

foOOOl E2jS50l jjjfiif$3B50l

llitizgisa H&na»g i wmm

MMil ^$26;P90lf WZffiofxSmmum

&%25PI ll$2g3Jl

mMtw$mm

^dKill™5^5 $̂01

gjg$47j6Ddj Jj1j5jti92i ^3&%08|

#225iC!tfua gjjlfaggfeBrJ ^^^P^89|

'3%; g-Tp£^Sii£$:

i$27%605i \2Mmm pg$28£fg7J

E^^PSOilSEHl ipggtgl

gj$£720S

l..v...!.-.T-Jg m$&6221

sssysasoagi ^mms^sm
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Veterans Service Officer:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

Youth Services:

Operating Expenses

Senior Services:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses

TOTAL HUMAN SERVICES

Culture and Recreation:

Regional Library:
County Matching Share

Recreation:

Salaries & Employee Benefits
Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay

Farmers Market

TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION

Education:

Public Schools:

Current Expense - Local
Capital Outlay - Local

Community College:
Local Appropriation
Operating Expenses

TOTAL EDUCATION

Budget

$22,127

3,180

325|?0l

l^j-V"""'^!^

$100,435

138,195

2014

Actual

$21,798
1,695

$98,514
132,477

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$329

^ 1,485

$1,921
5,718

MMiliDfibi li^%2$u0ui jillij

$124,081

136,605

1,500

$122,692
124,694

940

$1,389
11,911

560

!JI$|Gfc|&6l jgJi$24B|&26l Jfeiii$;^iSPl

w&wm mmm imk

$2,168,000

490,544

$2,168,000

487,201

:$2,658,544i Ril$%6!HMi

$225,000

5,000

$225,000
5,000

fJ$23Di00Pl gSj$!£3IO^fJBi |

$3,343

te$^3M

l$0l

m :̂$2,888T544^ iii$%&B52SflI il»i3§543j
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement

Interest

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers To Other Funds

Transfers From Other Funds

Sale of Fixed Assets

Fund Balance Appropriated
Loan Proceeds

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenue and Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of Year, July 1

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Budget

$598,552

397,624

2014

Actual

$582,516

404,038

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$16,036

(6,414)

($710,837) ($710,837)

15,000 88,233 $73,233

1,960 636 (1,324)

358,375 (358,375)

224,702 224,702

BBBfifiBBJ $922,081

4,276,234
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules



COMBINING STATEMENTS FOR NON-MAJOR FUNDS

Special RevenueFunds
• Fire District Funds - These funds account for the County's collection of tax

revenue and related expenditures for each of the eleven fire districts.

• Property Revaluation Fund - The County uses this fund to set aside money each
year to pay for the revaluation for tax purposes of real property every eight years.

• Emergency Telephone System Fund - This fund accounts for the 911 revenues
collected by the telephone industry to fund the 911 emergency system.

• April 2011 Tornado Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues and expenses
associated with the tornado that hit the County on April 16, 2011.

• Hurricane Irene Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues and expenses
associated with Hurricane Irene which made landfall in eastern North Carolina on
August 27, 2011.

• 2012 Community Development Block Grant ProjectFund - This fund accounts for
the revenues and expenses associated with various community revitalization
projects.

Capital Projects Funds
• School Capital Finance Fund - The County uses this fund to account for the

construction/improvement of the Schools.

• American Prawn Cooperative Project Fund - The County uses this fund to account
for the construction of a new building for economic innovation to harvest and
process prawns.

• Jail Construction / Court House Renovation Project Fund - The County uses this
fund to account for the construction of the new County Jail and the renovations for
the Greene County Courthouse.

• Intermediate School Capital Project Fund - The County uses this fund to account
for the revenues for the construction of the Greene County Intermediate School.



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014

Special Revenue Funds Total

Fire

District

Funds

Emergency

Property Telephone
Revaluation System

Fund Fund

2012

CDBG

Project
Fund

Non-major
Special
Revenue

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Restricted Cash

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Governments

Due From Other Funds

Taxes Receivable, Net

$3,183

7,885
14,045

37,310

$494,210

$33,142
12,379

430

11,016

($3,949)

3,949

$493,444
33,142

12,379

12,264

25,061
37,310

TOTAL ASSETS sMBg&8^^Bfflffim&«^*3ssi£<l§£rSiira^Qi

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

$25,113 $1,755 $26,868

Total Liabilities K$25l^3i = .^—S....-^^isy-^O^ (ir&!^326#6afs

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Taxes Receivables

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

Stabilizationby State Statute
USDA Loan Payments

Committed

Assigned
Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

$37,310

ilt$3%5fpll

$37,310

**i^0i pjM8M^pj ^pgi^^^^ji jJMl|$3^30i

$33,142

$23,825

492,455

m&m llll$S36;28g| jit mmm

$23,825

33,142
492,455

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCESf§||$$g§23j li»3Mg2i IW$5a8s0^5i PJSJiSSS^m
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Capital Project Funds Total

Non-majorSchool Jail Construction Total

Capital / Court House Intermediate Capital Non-major

Finance Renovation School Capital Projects Governmental

Fund Project Fund Project Fund Funds Funds

($221,421) $266,578 $45,157 $538,601

$180,930 234,239 415,169 448,311
12,379

222,692 838 98,016 321,546 333,810
25,061
37,310

wmmzm wmm&mmm f^™$5&fi$33s gMJM&Mlm^^^mmm

$1,271

^^Hi

$364,465

$838

(183,535)
$182-697jj

$9,577

$98,016
234,239

257,001

$5891256^:

$374,042

$98,854
234,239

74,737

$26,868

374,042

li$4Q0&Hii

$37,310

$122,679

234,239
33,142

567,192

^$3gEMJlI^S3g252I

g^jiiijiP^M^siliiimmS&wffim ^wslljiilaj
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes

Restricted Intergovernmental

Investment Earnings

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Public Safety

Economic Development

Education

Debt Service - Principal

Debt Service - Interest

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In (Out)

Installment Purchase Obligation Issued
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of Year, July 1

End of Year, June 30

$772,202

$772,202

Special Revenue Funds

Emergency April

$148,551
$6 66

$86,908

Total

2012 Nonmajor
Fire Property Telephone 2011 Hurricane CDB6 Special

District Revaluation System Tornado Irene Project Revenue
Funds Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

$3,686

$772,202

152,237

72

$859,110

$3,686 3,686

^^^^^^^^^^^j^M^^^i^fe^^$ii^^3l^M^8^^

$o $6 $61,709 $0 $0 $0 $61,715

$33,125 $41,644 ($17,350) ($13,948) $43,471

Mmmmsj^mmm^&^m^^^M^^^^am^^miifM

$11 $412,927 $17,350 $13,948 $444,236

[%PJ^flrPtffiffiW?^™*™"* p$sk#£8^9f!!> jk^^aSs&ffiggj tg<a;&m§$%£*W. p^^SSjKMBaj^
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Capital Project Funds Total

Nonmajor
Capital

$222,692

101

it=$22ZJS22

$191,477
523,075

iJ3734-SS2j^

($491,759) $0

$492,045 ($4,699)

$55

$136,645

51

$359,337

207

School American Jail Construction Nonmajor Total
Capital Prawn /Court House Intermediate Capital Nonmajor
Finance Cooperative Renovation School Capital Projects Govemmental

Fund Project Fund Project Fund Project Fund Funds Funds

$772,202
511,574

279

ESSg ^tl$136;69SJ S^$35&53MiP$1f284;pJS51

$500,343

$859,110

3,686

$500,343 500,343

191,477 191,477

523,075 523,075

^$Q| fjli^OOMSl JSJff-14? fl7%6911

$55 ($363,647) ($855,351) ($793,636)

$51,671 $69,456 $608,473 $651,944
397.426 397.426 397,426

^$M2fl45l P^$^699)l SBSfPIMl §^PJ4B6|882i fj$JMo^99j^^^PJJ9^al

fJHHflSlf SlPilgliii IJfte$5l%26l jjp$103;2a5g jg$!t50^S4fe£«i$255334a

$985 $4,699 ($234,423) $486,021 $257,282 $701,518

JSEZEiS j^HgESol W&fflK&m Be$S89f258l fc$^^83Qg^»957^S2i
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STATEMENT 8

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
FIRE DISTRICT FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance

Annual 2014 Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes - Current Year $743,775 $749,719 $5,944

Ad Valorem Taxes - Prior Years $38,983 22,483 (16,500)
Total Revenues li$Hi7lii iSii^eai m&iiifflBi

EXPENDITURES:

Public Safety:
Rainbow Fire District

Bull Head Fire District

Maury Fire District

Arba Fire District

Shine Fire District

Little Creek Fire District

Contentnea Fire District

Fort Run Fire District

Jason Fire District

Castoria Fire District

Speight's Bridge Fire District
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

76

$91,925 $91,484 $441

71,635 69,802 1,833

81,471 79,194 2,277

54,656 54,007 649

70,613 70,134 479

37,705 36,572 1,133

122,847 122,351 496

53,072 52,228 844

53,873 52,991 882

78,741 78,016 725

66,220 65,423 797

mmsmM ^mmmm WmmbfcM

!ililiM|i$oI $o
" **"

.

mMB^^iiB



STATEMENT 9

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY REVALUATION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Rscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Cunrent:

General Government

Supplies
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Operating Transfers In
Total Other Financing Sources

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Annual

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$6 $6

di^fP^tto* y-.^—^fflfcy ^i££^rfs^$6-q

a^^afswfe^ttQg rjfrff^j^^viftrtl; fe±Ss§i=iilllSs^ftP

$33,125 $33,125

#o! ^mmim g^s&s^si

Biiol $33,131 i^t#$33f&ii

11

j$33gt325
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STATEMENT 10

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET ANDACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
PSAP Collections

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Public Safety:
Operating Expenses
Equipment

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfer In*
Operating Transfer Out**
Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning

Fund Balance, Ending

Annual

Budget

$148,546

2014

Actual

$148,551

66

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$5

66

M US Siisregigt^ ^sjibssmi I

$96,678

135,000

$83,408
3,500

|g$2S&6Z8lJ ^S$86p3Mi

$13,270
131,500

f'r*--

5>«St3 isss
iffi$6ro?a! m^&mm

$64,540

(22,896)

$64,540

(22,896)
($41,488)41,488

E$£i fflHiailil ilS:

£$01 $103,353

412,927

•The County transferred $64,540 in from the General Fund as a result of correspondence with
the State regarding prior years.

**The County transferred $22,896 to the General Fundto cover 1/2 of the cost of salary and
benefits for the County GIS employee responsible for E911.
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STATEMENT 11

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
APRIL 2011 TORNADO FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
From Inception and forThe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
FEMA Recovery Funds

Other

Insurance Proceeds

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Economic Development:
Insurance Deductible

PW 113 - Playground Equip./Scoreboards
PW-114 - Windscreen & Fence

PW 118-Repair3 Fields
PW 119 - Sign, Picnic Shelter
PW 138-Overtime

PW 341 - Emergency Operations
PW 191 - Field/Glass Cleanup
PW 86 - Debris Removal

PW 466 - Picnic in Lieu of Appie Depot
PW 199 - Volunteer Fire

Facilities

Refunded to FEMA

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
FEMA Adjustment
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Actual Variance
Project Prior Current Total to Favorable

Authorization Years Year Date (Unfavorable]

$52,464 $52,464

188,691 188,691

lll$J»iSill$24^SJ

$52,464

188,691

$500 $500

54,509 $54,509 $54,509

47,578 47,578 47,578

40,440 40,440 40,440

19,812 17,786 17,786 2,026
9,578 9,578

3.870 3,727 3,727 143

31,856 31,856 31,856

2,000 2,000 2,000

29,001 23,294 23,294 5,707

2,011 2,011

2,615 2,615 (2,615)
11,392 11,392 (11,392)

I$2«71553 l$2357f974: 3011§$235imi

M •^a ixa*.Tvr $5,958: PS01i^Si958li

$11,392 $11,392
($17,350) Q7J350)

^Bj$oa si$iap92it m
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($17,350) sf

17,350

j$S&581

($5;958£



STATEMENT 12

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
HURRICANE IRENE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
From Inception and for The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
FEMA Recovery Funds

Other.

Insurance Proceeds

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Economic Development
PW 446 - Recreation Park

PW 496 - Overtime, Administrative

Facilities

PW 850 - Mosquito Control
PW 430 - Recreation Park Gravel

PW 435 - Roof Repair
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer Out

Actual

Project Prior Current
Authorization Years Year

$35,694

12,650

$35,694

22,407

Variance
Total to Favorable

Date (Unfavorable)

$35,694

22,407 $9,757

mmm jQj|#g$5c^l01il

$7,600

8,958

5,772

4,407

7,957

13,650

$7,600

4,914

5,772

4,407

7,810

13,650

$7,600

4,914

5,772

4,407
7,810

13,650

$4,044

147

mmzmm m$$ffiS3® wmMmoi ^$a^ts^ mmmim

IHilllliii^

($13,948) ($13,948) ($13,948)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) m m emstoqi iirefiMsi$re£4SE &l&&3m

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

glg^$Qi£Si^3^48i ($13,948)

13,948

$0

80

1301 mi



STATEMENT 13

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
2012 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANDCHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET ANDACTUAL
From Inception and for The Fiscal Year Ended June30,2014

Actual Variance

Current Total to Favorable

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
2012 Single FamilyRehabilitation Program

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Economic Development:
Rehabilitation Hard Costs

Rehabiliation Soft Costs

Administration

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Project Prior
Authorization Years

$160,000 $263

Year

$3,686

$121,455

24,000

14,545 $263 $3,686

Date (Unfavorable)

$3,949 ($156,051)

$3,949

$121,455

24,000

10,596

ifiats K-^Siw^sfSiQ'lcK' isisfe?^'-'tSSbSoy hsssssm!

SKSS*n PBaBgKgMBipSfp^

81



STATEMENT 14

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
SCHOOL CAPITAL FINANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,ANDCHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET ANDACTUAL
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Reserved for Debt Service:

Public School Building
Capital Fund - Lottery

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service - Interest

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from General Fund

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

82

Variance

Annual 2014 Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$222,507 $222,692
101

$185

101

MSZSgJS&JJ SlaKa&il BttllMBl

$163,132
551,420

$191,477
523,075

($28,345)
28,345

mmszom mt$&tm ^mmmm

$492,045 $492,045

it.'r: ry.--''-" •.-r-.-rr^"IJTTT^r^rr»

EfT"-'--**~Fg?^r.ii'.Elii'ffit ftw\i* $286 BM$286;

985

".:."•;,':; ~'^:jj$3§2cll£5



STATEMENTS

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
AMERICAN PRAWN COOPERATIVE PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
From Inception and Forthe FiscalYear Ended June 30,2014

Project
Actual Variance

Prior Current Total Favorable

Authorization Years Year To Date (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
Rural Center Grant $300,000 $300,000 $300,000

Golden Leaf Award 50,000 50,000 50,000

APC Contribution 7,778 7,777 7,777 ($1)
NC Eastern Region Grant 15,000 15,000 15,000

«$3Z2^Mmmmmm mmmtmTotal Revenues w^w^wfcfe

EXPENDITURES:

Engineer Drawings $19,625 $19,625 $19,625

Supplies 2,966 $2,966

Supplies-Golden Leaf 5,607 5,607 5,607

Travel 3,877 3,877 3,877

Equipment 18,484 16,750 16,750 1,734

Capital Outlay 281,703 281,703 281,703

Live Holding System 20,035 20,035 20,035

Live Hauling 19,425 19,425 19,425

Live Shipping 1,056 1,056

IW^ICOW
1,056

ili$36jrasiTotal Expenditures l§lllSfi?$DI SM$4£0ul

r\rm\rrr%^j^%nrxf

Revenues Over Expenditures gsp|^gp$01 ili^@$^f99i g™S:!;sg$03 tegilP$4pBS9iif
===i£ni5?ri>\?~*£**

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from General Fund

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources SEE

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

=$01

1B01 jgjll^639i

83

($4,699) (ft4'6")
ssaaaammrnmm

:«ss

($4,699) §^Bfe$9§

4,699

:$4,699ji

($4,699)



STATEMENTS

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
JAIL CONSTRUCTION / COURT HOUSE RENOVATION CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
From Inception and For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Project
Authorization

$19,003

1,471,104

7,853,968

200,000

130,000

445,725

360,000

20,200

$10,000

69,252

788,538

42,000

21,623

60,287

18,268

8,100

Prior

Years

$56,652

1,158,408

7,903.513

76,493

82,831

131,733

639,943

20,144

$2,944

62,849

786,130

35,155

64,447

18,268

8,100

Actual

Current

Year

Total

To Date

$56,652

1,158,408

7,903,513

76,493

62,831

131,733

639,943

20,144

mm m$mm&M& mBm

$2,944
62,849

786,130

35,155

64,447

18.268

8,100

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

($37,649)
312,696

(49,545)

123,507

(82,831)
(1,733)

(194,218)

360,000

56

$7,056

6,403

2,408

6,845

21,623

(4,160)

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Jail Construction:

Administration &Legal
Architectural& Engineering

Construction

Equipment

Inspection
Owner's Rep Contract
Miscellaneous

Contingency

Capital Outlay
Total Jail Construction

Court House Renovation:

Administration& Legal
Architectural- Development & Design

Construction

Equipment
Contingency
Owner's Rep Contract

Inspection
Abatement Design Cost

Total Court House Renovation

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCINGSOURCES (USES)
Temporary Financing Issued forUSDA

InstallmentPurchase Obligations Issued
Installment Purchase Obligation Repaid
Installment Purchase Obligations Re-issued

County Contribution
Total OUter Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUNDBALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

mm MmmmmmW

$10,500,000 $10,500,000 $10,500,000

(771,686) (771,686)

843,068 771,686 771,686

175,000 150,000 150,000
massmm mmmmmm W^^m^Mi

($771,686)
(71,382)
(25,000)

$55 MWTO»fflB«K

Amounts reported for Revenue, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance
are Different from the Budget/Actual Statements due to consolidationof
Debt Service Fund:

Transfers In (Out)
Fund Balance, Beginning (Debt Service Fund)

Fund Balance, Ending (Consolidated Courthouse Renovations Fund)

84

(363,628)

$51,671

129,205

wmmmm



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

STATEMENT 17

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Project
Actual Variance

Prior Current Total Favorable

Authorization Years Year To Date (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Restricted Intergovernmental:
USDA Grant $136,645 $136,645 $136,645

Investment Earnings $213 51 264 264

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Ssg=.Tnir-r~tava:^|3 !H$?li6f909!t.j&tt. I^HJl-=i~alk«MI.T5 !S?--l:r.':"ir.r 3n£l-<M h

Education:

Admin/Legal $21,000 $20,061 $20,061 $939

Architectural Reimbursement 32,011 32,011 32,011

Architectural/Engineering 792,500 792,500 792,500

Construction 11,118,275 10,851,142 10,851,142 267,133

Capital Outlay 477,096 428,600 $171,701 600,301 (123,205)

Interim Interest 100,874 100,874 100,874

Construction Management 222,300 222,300 222,300

Data Service Technology 699,273 313,242 328,642 641,884 57,389

LEED Submission Cost 3,542 3,542 3.542

Special Inspections 117,277

mmmmm

117,277 117,277

Total Expenditures mms&miS$500;343£ ^mmmism

Revenues Over Expenditures mffl&$$M Wiffimmtfii I ^$&m$m

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Temporary Financing Issued for USDA

Installment Purchase Obligations lssuec_ $13,584,148_ $13,202,574 $397,426 $13,600,000 $15j52_
Total Other Financing Sources E$13J584,148E m&202mm M$39^426j £$33ffiD?bDfli ^fJSJSjSSSJ

Revenue and OtherFinancing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

$33,779 -M&SSffiTg M3ft55Mif

321,238

^$35Sffi:7i

Amounts reported for Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
are different from the Budget/Actual Statements due to consolidation of
Debt Service Fund:

Transfers In (Out) $69,456
Fund Balance, Beginning (Debt Service Fund) 164,783^
Fund Balance, Ending (Consolidated Intermediate School Fund) iM$5J&|3g6i

85



DEBT SERVICE FUND



STATEMENTS

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
From Inception and Forthe Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2014

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Debt Service Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from General Fund - Jail

Transfer from General Intermediated School

Reserve - Jail

Reserve - Intermediate School

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Supplementary Information

Fund Allocation of Debt Reserve

Jail Construction/Court House Renovation Project Fund
Intermediate School Project Fund

86

Annual

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$54 $54

H$di i@iilil$fe4i eS;e11$S*@

$51,671

69,456

(51,671)
(69,456)

$51,671

69,456

$51,671

69,456

g$oi mmimzm m

m $121,181 JMEMfli

293,988

IC^IRQ^

Prior Years Current Year Year To Date

$129,205
164,783

$51,725

69,456

$180,930

234,239

m&maim mmmmm mpmsm



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The following comprise the County's Enterprise Funds:

Utility Fund - The Utility Fund is used to account for the operation of water
and sewer services provided throughout Greene County.

Landfill Fund- The Landfill Fund is used to account for the operations of the
County's solid waste landfill, Scrap Tire and White Goods disposal.

Transportation System Fund - The Transportation System Fund is used to
account for the operation of the transportation system which provides
services to certain qualifying residents.



STATEMENTS

Page 1 of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Charges for Services:
Water and Sewer Sales

South Greene Water Corporation Charges
Tap-on Fees and Service Charges
Penalties and Interest Charges
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Nonoperating Revenues:
Alternative Water Supply Fees

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Operating:
Salaries and Employee Benefits
Supplies

Water Purchases

Maintenance

Contracted Services

Utilities

Sewer Charges - Town of Farmville
Office Expense

Professional Services

Management Fee - County
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenditures

DEBT SERVICE:

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Principal Payments

Total Debt Service

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

Vehicles and Lines

Equipment below threshold
Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

87

Variance

2014 Favorable

Budget Actual

$2,464,514

(Unfavorable)

$2,353,402 $111,112

224,376 223,691 (685)

63,000 33,595 (29,405)

99,000 99,530 530

8,035 15,449 7,414

$711,648 $711,648

479,971 $449,715 $30,256

202,500 154,479 48,021

407,050 423,626 (16,576)

166,058 134,938 31,120

102,200 99,628 2,572

178,500 160,226 18,274

220,860 112,895 107,965

66,500 54,199 12,301

57,500 44.381 13.119

225,000 225,000

25,000 23,110 1,890

800 335 465

$622,715 $595,304 $27,411

617,263 594,084 23,179

$98,000 $17,135 $80,865

522 (522)
mwmsm Smm^nsm tommm

wumam msmnm



STATEMENT 19

Page 2 of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfers In:
AlternativeWater Supply Fund
Cutter Creek Sewer Construction Fund

Operating Transfers Out:
AlternativeWater Supply Fund
General Fund

Automated Meter Solution Fund

The Refuge Water Line Extension Fund
Water Debt Service Fund

Fund Balance Appropriated
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over
(Under)Expenditures, Financing Uses, and
Appropriated Fund Balance

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGETARY BASIS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL) TO FULLACCRUAL BASIS:

RECONCIUNG ITEMS:

Depreciation
PrincipalPayments
Capital Outlay
Increase InCompensated Absences
Increase in Other Postemployment Benefits
Increase In Accrued Interest

AlternativeWater Phase 1G Engineering Costs
Net Income Capital Reserve Fund Excluding Transfers
CapitalReserve Fund

Alternative Water Supply Meter Fees from Alternative
Water Supply CapitalReserve Fund

DepreciationWater &Sewer District 1
Administrative Expenses Water &Sewer Disctrict1
Transfer to Alternative Water Supply Fund
Relmbursment to Water Fund From Alternative Water Supply Fund
AlternativeWater Supply Fund Expenditures
Investment Earnings on AlternativeWater Phase 1A
CapitalContributions Alternative Water Phase 1C Project
Transfer from Cutter Creek Sewer Construction Project
Transfer to Automated Meter Solutions Fund

Transfer to the Refuge Water Line Extension Fund
Transfer to Water Debt Service Fund

Transfer from Alternative Water Phase 1A to General Fund

Investment Earnings on Alternative Water Phase 1C
Investment Earnings on Alternative Water Phase 1F
Total Reconciling Items
Change in Net Position

88

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$713,367 $713,366

32.230
<$i)

32,230

(711,648) (732,408)
(29,098)
(31.712)
(90.910)

(20,760)
(29,098)
(31.712)
(90,910)

(69,263) (69.263)

78,000

km
(78.000)

$mmm&* kkmiwmsfi $218^251)1

$251,055

($895,012)
594,084

17,135

(1,919)

(14,582)
(17,455)

(516,288)
76

857

229,609

(41,445)
(12)

732,408

(713,366)
(38,092)

73

103.294

(32,230)
31.712

90.910

69,263

(243)
39

41

($401,143)

§251&SSJj



STATEMENT 20

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET
AND ACTUAL(NON -GAAP)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers In (Out)
Reserve

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenues Over (Under) Other
Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

89

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$76 $76

is^sl}si£:$0~3 y~-:r:r:v: •sg5:"$7l6ll *r^-l?fS!I^B76§

$69,263

(69,263)

^mm

($69,263)
69.263

$76 m mm

504,383

M*MQr.-WMrMWt



STATEMENT 21
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET
AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings $38 $857 $819

Per Meter AWS Fees 209,296 229,609 20,313

Total Revenues SK$209i3341iHI$23id|466i Iiiw^naaz!

EXPENDITURES:

Professional Services

Total Expenditures
$40,000 $38,092 $1,908

^iills^sos!~^^$40,UUUd ;r-::;^:;-;$3g^9%g 2

Revenues Over (Under) Other Expenditures MS$*B9i334ii!wmm2fflmt£ISi323i04Qg

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers In $479,748 $732,408 $252,660

Operating Transfers Out (698,547) (1,308,367) (609,820)

Reimbursment to Water Fund

Debt Reserve - Phase 1A

Debt Reserve - Phase 1C

Reserve

Fund Balance Appropriated 49,465

»KflJ69^34);

(49,465)

Total Other Financing Sources iEEEJ$575;959)i iM$4(«g6|25]i!

Revenues Over (Under) Other
($383,585) i

5,847,920

Financing Sources
• -

lii<$38£|$Sjf

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending M$$tf&8j33Si

90



STATEMENT 22
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT
CUTTER CREEK SEWER CONSTRUCTION PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the FiscalYear Ended June 30,2014

Actual

Project
Authorization

Prior

Years

Current

Year

Total

To Date (Unfavorable)

Variance

Favorable

$30,648 $30,648 $30,648

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings

Total Revenues pSIIMoi jjilll$appBia8| %m E$30;648I i^$30^Hj

$1,515,917 $1,476,579 $1,476,579 $39,338

114,437 96,388 96.388 18,049

112,690 112,689 112,689 1

5,000 5,000

5,500 5,362 5,362 138

1,300 1,300 1,300

6,651 750 750 5,901

38,505 38,505

EXPENDITURES:

Construction

Engineering

Inspection

Legal/Administrative

Surveying

Permit Fees

Other

Contingency

Total Expenditures i$ifaoo&il gM$93%£8j e11i$i693ju68i mmmm

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures H($3^8O0,Q00)j iL($1>662;420)J

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Installment Purchase Obligation Issued

Transfer to Utility Fund
Total Other Financing Sources(Uses) Mtj^Wimi jj$ME>Mj M$32%30)| W$$&&M JKJ537j£8Q)|

$1,800,000 $1,800,000

(105,350)

Ĵ0§ l($£B62j420)j »03^8O|

$1,800,000

($32,230) (137,580) ($137,580)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses Wm^gmm. Isv$i37i8dl ($32,230) Fggjji$ai §iPii!ip$ui

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

91

32,230

'mm



STATEMENT 23

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1A PROJECT FUND

STATEMENTOF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETANDACTUAL(NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Project
Actual Variance

Prior Current Total Favorable

Authorization Years Year To Date (Unfavorable)
REVENUES:

investment Earnings - (BAN Proceeds) $57,380 $59,802 $73 $59,875 $2,495
Investment Earnings from Phase 1A 20,122 (20,122)
Interest Earned on Non-Ban Proceeds 28,138 28.138 28,138
USDA - RD Grant Income 1.000,000 1,000.000 1.000.000
EDA Grant Income 500,000 500,000 500,000
Rural Center Grant Income 400,000 400.000 400.000
NC Direct Appropriations 1,000.000 1,000,000 1.000.000
Sales Tax Refund - From Farmville 193,193 7,744 7,744 (185,449)
Sale of Timber - Site 247 4.875 4,875 4,875

Miscellaneous Income 78.365 (78,365)
Total Revenues i$$253$353 5$3;O00S595nraiisi$Z33 $3;000,632i ^$253303)1

EXPENDITURES:

Construction $7,617,111 $7,559,127 $7,559,127 $57,984
Engineering 465,518 465,518 465,518
inspection 278,850 276,127 276,127 2,723
Temporary Financing Interest Expense 414,305 398,385 398,385 15,920
Land/Easements 147,447 147,447 147,447
Funding Assistance 46,575 46,575 46.575
Administrative 46.333 46,332 46,332 1

Project Adminstrau've 25,000 25,000 25,000
Grant Assistance 25,000 25,000 25,000

Reimbursables 21.160 21,160 21,160
Legal 30,696 30,695 30,695 1

Geotechnical 5.625 5,625 5,625
Environmental 5.000 5,000 5,000
Appraisals 2.300 2,300 2,300
Accounting 3,400 3,400

Total Expenditures E$9334320j £$9;054291^:m=*mm *$97Q54;291§ jlflS$W)29|

;($S,880;385); ($6,053,732) i ($6T053;659)i
- .ii^vnj.rr—.

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures —-^$73^ feM$173j274)l
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

USDA- RD Loan Income - (BAN Proceeds) $6,202,000 $6,202,000 $6,202,000
Residual Fund Balance from DOC Water/Sewer

Project 192,575 192.575 $192,575
Transfer to General Fund ($243) (243) (243)
Transfer to Farmville (200,000) (200,000) (200.000)
Transfer to GC 43-210-434570 (70,620) 70,620
Transfer to GC - Water Fund (50,995) (50,995) (50,995)
Transfer to GC - Alternative Water Supply Fund (89,678) (89,678) (89.678)
Appropriated Fund Balance 89,678 (89,678)

Total Other Financing Sources £$5,8803853 £$6HB3&02^iiS!*-($243)i $6;0537659i; mmmrm
Revenues and Other Financing Over

,r---r^r-j-,^->.v.^^»Y*-*

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources lil^iTP ($170)

170

lllllll§$rj| IP*™p$ol
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending iiHiisoi

92



STATEMENT 24
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1C PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUESAND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Project
Actual Variance

Prior Current Total Favorable

Authorization Years Year To Date (Unfavorable)
REVENUES:

USDA- RD Grant Income $1,547,332 $1,543,486 $1,543,486 ($3,846)
USDA- RD Transfer from Farmville 200,000 200,000 200,000

USDA- RD Supplemental Grant 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Rural Center Grant Income 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000

Sales Tax Refund - Restricted 154,595 (154,595)
Investment Earnings - (BAN Proceeds) 5,254 5,256 5,256 2

Investment Earnings 861 1,245 $39 1,284 423

Liquidated Damages 25,000 25,000 25,000
USDA - RD Grant Income 52,668 56,363 56,363 3,695

Rural Center Grant Income 50,000 46,931 46,931 (3,069)
Sales Tax Refund - Restricted 172,131 (172,131)

Total Revenues S$63»^84lS ^$5iW4l987|!mms&m msms^oimimm2s^m
EXPENDITURES:

Construction $10,220,172 $9,893,444 $9,893,444 $326,728

Engineering 581,601 578,667 $2,934 581,601

Temporary Rnancing Interest Expense 498,247 314,615 314,615 183,632

Inspection 555,745 555,747 555,747 (2)
Land/Easements 202,530 202,522 202,522 8

Administrative 8,044 8,043 8,043 1

Grant Assistance 25.000 25,000 25,000

Funding Assistance 25,000 25,000 25,000

Legal 20,697 20,697 20,697

Audit 2,550 1.700 1.700 850

Project Administration 25,000 25,000 25,000

Water Board Coordination 35,000 35,000 35.000

Inspection Beyond Contract Period 50,456 50,456 50,456

Construction Admin Beyond Contract PeriodI 20.000 20.000 20.000

Contract No. 16 - Water Transmission Lines 80,698 80,698 80,698

Basic Engineering Fees 7,000 7,000 7,000

Inspection 12,000 11,901 11,901 99

Legal 1,000 1,000

Administrative 874 874 874

Contingency 1,096 1,096

Project Administration 2,500 2,500 2,500

Grant Assistance 2,500 2.500 2.500

Total Expenditures m$mtmm\mfimjssi li$1u7;533! OT$&$298l mmrnn®

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures wi$®®wm%i!($K!t8jis77J® ffiMft20O* l(JRil8^9M sroifii
OTHER RNANCING SOURCES (USES):

USDA - RD Loan Income - (BAN Proceeds) $3,600,000 $3,800,000 $3,800,000

USDA - Supplemental Loan 2.737.000 2,737.000 2,737,000

Interim Financing Loan 113,000 ($113,000)

Repayment of Interim Financing Loan (113,000) 113,000

Transfer (to) from GC - Alternative Water Supply' (167.131) ^350,763) $20,561 (330,202) (163,071)

Total OtherFinancing Sources (Uses) &£j&ya&&&\ii$^8fc23^j iP^ioMti mmmwi pK&iei&rtJl

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
$16,361

4,459

Financing Uses tesi&ii*>3ig~g)iS=$4i4is| S5^$20^M ^5fe$2ft820i

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending *j&;82Dl
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STATEMENT 25

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1F PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Rscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Project
Authorization

Prior

Years

Actuai

Current

Year

Total

To Date (Unfavorable)

Variance

Favorable

REVENUES:

ARRA - DWSRF Principal Forgiveness Grant
Sales Tax

Local Project Contribution
Investment Earnings

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Construction

Engineering
Construction Observation

Legal

Audit

Administrative

Project Administration
Funding Assistance
Grant Administration

ARRA DBE Administration

ARRA BuyAmerican Administration
ARRA Job Creation Adminstration

ARRA Davis Bacon Administration

Permit Fees

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

ARRA- DWSRF Debt Proceeds

Transfer from GC - Alternative Water Supply Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over(Under)Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

$1,500,000 $1,500,000
90,066

101 101

MfsMffl TOsgBTO!

,558,679 $2,468,613

174,347 174,347

191,832 191,832

2,775 2,775

1,700 1,700

4,607 4,607

85,000 85,000

25,000 25,000

25,000 25,000
10,000 10,000

6,500 6,500

5,000 5,000

25,000 25,000

1,240 1,240

$41

$1,500,000

101

41

$2,468,613
174,347

191,832

2,775
1,700

4,607

85,000

25,000

25,000
10,000

6,500

5,000

25,000
1,240

($90,066)

^^^^ 41

$90,066

~$3,11568(y mmm mwtffitfm wmmwsm

mmm mmmm

$1,500,000 $1,500,000

26,513

%m%$$j&miz£m

$1,500,000

$26,472 26,472

j$l§2^Siil II&i5dOfoO0l M£26&?2g ^IJ!S2^£2s

msal Sii($2£sa3E $26,513 mmmmm

(26,513)

mmm

94

($41)

liSSOi



STATEMENT 26

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1G PROJECT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)

From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

EXPENDITURES:

Engineering
Legal
Land/Easements

Funding Assistance
Advertisement

Printing
Reimbursable

Funding Assistance - Non-USDA
Project Administration - Non-USDA
Water Board Coordination - Non-USDA

Contingency- Non-USDA
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfer from GC - Alternative Water Supply Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Actual Variance

Project Prior Current Total Favorable

Authorization Years Year To Date

$398,298

(Unfavorable)

$398,298 $398,298

3,276 $78 3,198 3,276

60,680 31,680 31,680 $29,000

5,000 5,000 5,000

290 290 290

3,549 3,549 3,549

875 875 875

20,000 20,000 20,000

15,000 15,000 15,000

70,000 15,000 55,000 70,000

8,032 8,032

$585,000 $547,968

mmmmom PMIIifDlJ \^B$m$Mpab^wiisaB^CTg^yHSB i$it^T^x%%w$&f3z jS£j<gfi£B»iKi3jfty,.gaj

95

$547,968 ($37,032)



STATEMENT 27

Pagel of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1H PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

USDA - RD Grant Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Contract No. 14 - Water Transmission Lines

Basic Engineering Fees (Prior to Construction)
Advertisement

Printing
Permit Application Fees
Construction Administration

Legal
Contingency
Funding Assistance
Contract No. 14 - Water Transmission Lines

Contract No. 15 - Water Transmission Lines & Sta

Preliminary Engineering Report
Basic Engineering Fees
Inspection
Advertisement

Reimbursable (Permit Fees)
Environmental Report
Survey
Land Acquisition Negotiation
Coordination with USACOE

Funding Assistance
Project Administration
Grant Administration

Legal
Land/Easements

Repay Interin Financing Loan
Temporary Financing
Contingency

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Project Prior
Authorization Years

$1,276,000

$2,406,477
219,585

1,500

10,000

1,370
266,157

5,000

119,911

25,000

789,308

2,443,612

15,000

140,840
100,000

1,000

1,000

5,000

6,000
5,000

5,000

25,000
25,000
25,000
30,000
60,000
40,000
75,000

311,240

WMfflMiB

Actual

Current

Year

$197,524
990

17,311

25,000

Total

To Date

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

($1,276,000)

^^i^$6i ^^Z^iSloOPj

$197,524
990

17,311

25,000

$2,406,477
22,061

510

10,000

1,370

248,846

5,000

119,911
25,000

789,308

2,443,612

15,000

140,840

100,000
1,000

1,000
5,000

6,000
5,000
5,000

25,000
25,000
30,000
60,000
40,000
75,000

311,240

a m$2wmi wsszAwm m$mmm

mmmojoot mmmim wmAWsm mmmm msmsmm
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STATEMENT 27

Page 2 of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

ALTERNATIVE WATER PHASE 1H PROJECT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETANDACTUAL (NON-GAAP)

From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
PWS DWSRF Loan

PWS DWSRF Loan Forgiveness

Owner Contribution from AWS Fund

USDA- RD Loan Income - (BAN Proceeds)
Interim Financing Loan From AWS Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

$600,000

2,400,000

55,000

2,787,000

40,000

li$Sffiz|Duljl ggSjfSOi

97

($600,000)

(2,400,000)
(55,000)

(2,787,000)
(40,000)

£$93! iHisqs jjfj$j5i&2joog)i

($240,825) fl^($24P325E % ),825)1



STATEMENT 28

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

AUTOMATED METER SOLUTION PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Project
Actual Variance

Prior Current Total Favorable

1Authorization Years Year To Date (Unfavorable)

EXPENDITURES:

Contract No. 1 - Automated Metering Soluti< $1,219,946 $410,868 $410,868 $809,078

Tyler Technologies, Inc. 14,000 14,000
CenturyLink, Inc. 750 750

Utility Service Company, Inc. 14,000 14,000

Basic Enginerring Fees (Prior to Constructs 87,410 79,829 79,829 7,581
Construction Administration/Observation 137,360 13,581 13,581 123,779

Other 26,000 3,046 3,046 22,954

Legal Costs 2,000 2,000

Closing Fee 34,020 31,712 31,712 2,308

Contingency 52,435

S$^587^2Pi
52,435

Total Expenditures ISttl$!0§ S$539^3^ Msss^M wmmm^

£k»l*W^WM-V^*<tMta

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures ^$frj58%;92ffi

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

PWS DWSRF Loan $1,587,921

Transfer from Utility Fund ^^^
Total OtherFinancing Sources (Uses) fm^fW^W^

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

m?$m sbSs

98

;036)i H$S39^36)1 Ifc^lJlSSS)!

$31,712 $31,712

($1,587,921)

31,712
ma sif$iffl3i iiniiia£§ iiiiii

m ($507,324) mmm%% mmsmum



STATEMENT 29

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
UTILITY CAPITAL PROJECT

THE REFUGE WATER LINE EXTENSION PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Sales Tax Refund

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Contract No. 1 - Water Distribution Line

Preliminary Engineering Report
Basic Engineering Fees
Additional Services

Inspection
Legal
Project Administration
Advertisement

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfer from Utility Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

Project
Authorization

Prior

Years

$79,464 $79,464

750 750

3,725 3,725

2,190 2,190

2,790 2,790

927 927

750 750

314 314

Actual

Current

Year

Total

To Date

$79,464

750

3,725

2,190

2,790

927

750

314

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

mmmbbb sawBBH mmmmm wmmm w vm

$90,910

99

$90,910 $90,910

W^M WWS^oW^ WRS&Bti&aWl ^ItP^i^PmsimSm ^^^«smmnm&i tsmimsiPS^JeSm f^^^^^m^Sm

(90,910)



STATEMENT 30

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 1 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

RECONCIUATION FROM BUDGETARY BASIS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL) TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS:

RECONCILING ITEMS:

Depreciation
Total Reconciling Items

Change in Net Position

100

Budget

$12

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$12

($12)

($41,445)
Hi~~mm*mm

'#*•+:mmmm

S^$12)|



STATEMENT 31

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
WATER DEBT RESERVE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETAND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year End June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Debt Service Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Debt Service Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from Utility Fund
Phase 1A Reserve

Phase 1C Reserve

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

101

Annual

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

^^^^^i..j.i.^-JTl.jfc |»|—~j K^S^^T.^^^*|..'^.-~'A;jHr™

$0 $m

84,128

?84;128I



STATEMENT 32

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
WATER DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETAND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Investment Earnings
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Debt Service Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from UtilityFund
Phase 1A Reserve

Phase 1C Reserve

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenue and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources

FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

102

Annual

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

mm fe^vi^Ei
MmMHM MHrfMMMMMMMUHtaMMi

.•^zzzsztztzxx:

$69,263
(35,235)
(34,028)

$69,263

=$693631

$35,235

34,028
?--*,—-—.—Tj

mmm~~4 Jpz-

169,26mm mm $69,263 m

63,820

SH



STATEMENT 33

Pagel of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

LANDFILL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETANDACTUAL(NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Operating:
Landfill Fees

Total Operating Revenues

Nonoperating:
investment Earnings

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Operating:
Salaries and Employee Benefits
Employee Training
Supplies
Maintenance

Contracted Services

Utilities

Professional Services

Insurance

Site Improvements
Telephone and Postage
Travel

Disposal Fees
Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

103

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$600,245 $625,241 $24,996

1 iisazgigw mm

$15 $61

£U§ mm m

Sti?5^3«JP2;

$600,2601 BSiasSfei

$166,103 $162,238

1,250 940

38,800 29,805

38,923 25,663

170,004 163,566

16,500 14,888

23,000 26,561

8,000 8,000

4,000 3,714

8,060 6,997

770

124,850 123,321

l$600l360i ji$S65$$31

$46

mm

$3,865
310

8,995

13,260
6,438

1,612
(3,561)

286

1,063

770

1,529

l$34%67i



STATEMENT 33

Page 2 of 2
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROUNA

LANDFILL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Budget
2014

Actual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses

RECONCIUATION FROM BUDGETARY BASIS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL) TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS:

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

RECONCIUNG ITEMS:

Increase in Compensated Absences
Increase in Other Postemployment Benefits
Depreciation
Increase in Accrued Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Total Reconciling Items

Change in Net Position

104

EPSEJSOl $59,609 lii$5$6Dgl

($825)
(3,456)

(31,145)
(92,587)

($128,013)



STATEMENT 34

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Operating:

Transportation Fares

Total Operating Revenues

Nonoperating:

Investment Earnings

ROAP - EMPL

DOTTransportation Coordination Grant

ROAP - EDTAP

ROAP - RGP

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Operating:

Salaries and Employee Benefits

Supplies and Fuel

Maintenance

Utilities

Office Expense

Telephone and Postage

Travel

Miscellaneous Operating Expense

Rent

Indirect Costs

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Other Financing Sources

Revenues and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Over Expenditures

RECONCIUATION FROM BUDGETARY BASIS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL) TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS:

RECONCIUNG ITEMS:

Decrease in Compensated Absences

Increase in Other Post Employment Benefits

Depreciation

Total Reconciling Hems

Change in Net Position

105

Budget

Variance

2014 Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$173,713 $198,947 $25,234

mmmm w mmmm^

$19 $19

$7,346 7,346

88,000 68,000 (20,000)

63,030 51,064 (11,966)

62,058 62,058

$258,702 $246,585 $12,117

76,738 55.879 20,859

34,840 23,901 10,939

2,500 1.701 799

10,655 10,105 550

2,600 2,495 105

3,150 584 2,566

355 354 1

542 494 48

4,065 4,065 0

mmmm mmmm •

$4,362

(6,697)

(55,685)

($58,020)



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

ASO Self-Funded Medical Insurance Fund - The ASO Self-
Funded Medical Insurance Fund is used to account for moneys
collected from employer and employees and to account for medical
insurance claims paid for said employees, their spouses and
dependents.



STATEMENT 35

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
ASO-SELF FUNDED MEDICAL INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- FINANCIAL PLAN ANDACTUAL (NON-GAAP)
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

REVENUES:

Operating:
County Contributions/Premiums

Total Operating Revenues

Nonoperating:
Investment Earnings

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Operating:
Medical Claims and Fees

Total

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

106

Financial

Plan

2014

Actual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$1,267,395 $1,267,395

mm t wmmmm

$70 $70

mm rm

mmmmm mmzmm mmsmm

$1,227,071 ($1,227,071)

aaiidi iw&zmm m^zmxrm

ISi iP$40394i



AGENCY FUNDS

The following comprise the County's Agency Funds:

Municipal Tax Fund - The Municipal Tax Fund is used to account
for property tax collections for the municipalities located within the
County as well as collection and remittance of the three percent
interest levied on the first month of delinquent motor vehicle property
taxes.

Social Services Fund - The Social Services Fund is used to
account for funds received by the County by court order on behalf of
citizens who are unable to manage their own financial affairs.

Jail Inmate Fund - The Jail Inmate Fund is used to account for
funds held on behalf of the inmates of the Greene County Jail.

Fines and Forfeitures Fund - The Fines and Forfeitures Fund is
used to account for fines and forfeitures collected by the County that
are required to be remitted to the Greene County Board of
Education.

Cooperative Extension Fund-The Cooperative Extension Fund is
used to account for funds received for agriculturally-sponsored
events and expenses paid to cover costs related to those events.

South Greene Water Collection Fund - The South Greene Water
Collection Fund is used to account for water funds collected and
remitted under a contract basis on behalf of South Greene Water
Corporation.



STATEMENT 36

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Municipal Tax Fund:
Assets:

Cash

Due from Other Governments

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Social Services Fund:

Assets, Cash

Liabilities, Accounts Payable

Jail Inmate Fund:

Assets, Cash

Liabilities,Accounts Payable

Fines and Forfeitures Fund:

Assets:

Cash

Due from Other Governments

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Cooperative Extension Fund:
Assets, Cash

Liabilities,Accounts Payable

South Greene Water Collection Fund:

Assets:

Cash

Due from Other Governments

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

TOTALS - ALL AGENCYFUNDS:

Assets, Cash and Due From
Other Governments

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions

$8,819 $134,627

___ 5,595
mm^iim jjisplzzal jil^a^si

$8,819 $140,222

$137,337

$137,337

Ending
Balance

$6,109

5,595

MP04I

$11,704

£.8191 mm$tm22ZR wmmmm mmmmm

wtbuhsiii^ -Ji^jajiyjgr^i

mm e§I1&8TOP| »$1g3g38i j|^So10;l%a

te$333;8ZSi =—$134,380^ ^gll3£3"8| if^$B<fi

isii$$»i i^mmm mmm BZMM

$33M liSP5»g «$*7IS29S sffigfUL

$7

9,616 $79,542 84,479 $4,679

g»j$9$23i l«$3S3a2| mmm wmmmsm

$9,623 $79,542 $84,486 $4,679

wmm wsmmsm mmmwm mmm&m

$2Dt62(B wmm mmmsm m

mmmsim M%$26s»oi mm&mm mmzmm

($65,773)
76,397

$479,850 $390,526
76,397

pl$H>$2frl Wgmm&fflZ g£%g66ffiBS

$10,624 $479,850 $466,923

$23,551

?23^5Jg

$23,551

mm ^^4%E85til ^$if66$25i t»$2a$S&

1S$172>548J tei$i5"ift5gi S$S26ia30l

$172,548 $956,057 $926,330

i$202^27Sq

$202,275

^Pi956;0j57i |JH926j3301 ^f$2ffl£275l
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This section includes additional information required on
property taxes and transfers.

Statement of Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable

Analysis of Current Tax Levy

Ten Largest Taxpayers



GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF AD VALOREM TAXES RECEIVABLE

June 30,2014

STATEMENT 37

Uncollected Collections Uncollected

Fiscal Year Balance and Balance

Ended June 30, June 30,2013 Additions Credits June 30,2014

2013-14 $8,583,252 $8,360,744 $222,508
2012-13 $284,030 214,236 69,794
2011-12 62,920 25,562 37,358
2010-11 46,164 17,939 28,225
2009-10 35,303 6,499 28,804
2008-09 27,827 3,648 24,179
2007-08 18,260 3,071 15,189
2006-07 15,097 2,963 12,134
2005-06 15,896 1,890 14,006

2004-05 13,353 1,787 11,566
2003-04 13,179 13,179

i$55%629i wmsmtsm

Less Allowance for Uncollectible Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable:

Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable, Net

Reconciliation with Revenues;

Ad Valorem Taxes - General Fund

Interest and Penalties Collected on Ad Valorem Taxes - General Fund

Reconciling Items:
Interest and Penalties Collected

Refunds

Dog Tax
Taxes Written Off

Prior Year Releases/Adjustments

Total Reconciling Items

Total Collections and Credits
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E$8j651y5lgg $463,763

104,143

1Z£

$8,608,143
169,443

($169,443)
57,715

(1,495)
4,013

(16,858)

i$%6SWM



STATEMENT 38

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
ANALYSIS OF CURRENT TAX LEVY

COUNTY-WIDE LEVY

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Original Levy:
Property Taxed at Current Year's Rate
Motor Vehicles Taxed at Prior Year's Rates

Total

Discoveries:

Current Year Taxes

Prior Year Taxes

Penalties

Total Discoveries

Abatements

Releases

Total Abatements

Total Property Valuation

Net Levy

Uncollected Taxes at June 30,2014

Current Year's Taxes Collected

Current Levy Collection Percentage

Total Levy

County-Wide

Property
Excluding

Property Amount of Registered Registered
Valuation Rate Levy MotorVehicles MotorVehicles

$1,045,596,819 0.786 $8,218,391 $7,280,679 $937,712
50,856,026 0.756 384,472 384,472

II§iI^f452$45I

$1,732,481 0.786 $13,617 $13,617
4,413 4,413

16,061 16,061

Wvmmm ii$3g%M TOJ£$33i03lil

($6,832,285) 0.786 ($53,702) ($36,436)

|fe$@32%85E

$8,583,252 $7,278,334

222,508 196,048

($17,266)

MfcttS266)l

$1,304,918

26,460

mffim&m m$mm^m wmffl&msm

\tmmmmssaiMim@m
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Taxpayer

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
TEN LARGEST TAXPAYERS

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

STATEMENT 39

2012 Percentage of
Type of Assessed Total Assessed

Business Valuation Valuation

Utility $17,874,645 1.64%

Agricultural 13,820,104 1.27%

Utility 7,150,032 0.66%

Telephone 4,998,475 0.46%

Utility 4,113,352 0.38%

Construction 3,990,294 0.37%

Swine Producer 3,983,164 0.36%

Construction 3,693,146 0.34%

Nursing Home 3,228,120 0.30%

Country Club 3,059,540 0.28%

$65,910,872 6.04%

Pitt-Greene EMC

Ham Farms, Inc.

Duke Energy Center

Carolina Telephone

Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc.

Mill Run Development Group, LLC

L.L. Murphrey Company, Inc.

Vanrack, Inc.

Hillco, Ltd.

Cutter Creek Golf Club II, LLC
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of County Commissioners
Greene County, North Carolina

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States, the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregated remaining fund information of
Greene County, North Carolina as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprises Greene County's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated November 24, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Greene County's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Greene County's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
County's internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not ailow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the County's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as Finding 14-1, Finding 14-2, Finding 14-3, Finding 14-4, Finding 14-5, Finding 14-6, Finding 14-7and
Finding 14-8 to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Greene County's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly,we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
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noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 14-6.

County of Greene's Response to Findings

The County's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. The County's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the result
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

November 24, 2014

BARROW, PARRIS & DAVENPORT, P.A.
KINSTON, NC
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND THE STATE

• SINGLE AUDIT IMPLEMENTATION ACT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of County Commissioners
Greene County, North Carolina

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Greene County, North Carolina's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in
the OMB CircularA-133 Compliance Supplement and the Audit Manual for Governmental Auditors in North Carolina,
issued by the Local Government Commission, that could have a direct and material effect on each of the County's major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Greene County's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County's major federal programs based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the State Single Audit Implementation
Act Those standards, OMB Circular A-133, and the State Single Audit Implementation Act require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with tiie types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the County's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Greene County complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2014.
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Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs as Finding 14-9 and Finding 14-10. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to these
matters.

The County's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying corrective
action plan. The County's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Greene County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Greene County's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
County's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify al) deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 14-9 and Finding 14-10 that we consider to be
significant deficiencies.

The County of Greene's response to the internal control over compliancefindings identified in our audit are described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The County of Greene's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of complianceand, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly,
this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

BARROW,'PARRIS & DAVENPORT, P.A.
KINSTON, NC

November 24, 2014

114



EDWARD L. BARROW. CPA
JAY A. PARRIS, CPA
L. DOCK DAVENPORT D. CPA

DAVID L. COMER., CPA

BARROW, PARRIS & DAVENPORT, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

662 SUSSEX STREET

KINSTON, NORTH CAROLINA 28504-8319

NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MAILING ADDRESS
POST OFFICE BOX 6069

KINSTON, NC 28501-0069
TELEPHONE: (252)522-3200

FAX: (252)523-«&$

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AND
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE SECTION OMB CIRCULAR A-

133 AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT IMPLEMENTATION ACT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of County Commissioners
Greene County, North Carolina

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Greene County, North Carolina's compliance, with the types of compliance requirements described in
the Audit Manual for Governmental Auditors in North Carolina, issued by the Local Government Commission, that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the County's major State programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.
Greene County's major State programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County's major State programs based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and applicable
sections of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-ProfitOrganizations, as described in the
Audit Manual for Governmental Auditors in North Carolina, and the State Single Audit Implementation Act Those
standards, OMB Circular A-133, Auditsof States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the State Single
Audit Implementation Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major State program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Greene County's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Greene County's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion, Greene County complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major State programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance, which is required to be reported in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 as described in the Audit Manual for Governmental Auditors in North Carolina and
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 14-11. Our opinion on
each major state program is not modified with respect to these matters.

The County's response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying corrective
action plan. The County's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Greene County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Greene County's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major State program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
County's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a State program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a State program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in
intemal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over compliance as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 14-11 that we consider to be a significantdeficiency.

The County of Greene's response to the internal control over compliance finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The County of Greene's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly,
this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

BARROW; PARRIS & DAVENPORT, PA
KINSTON, NC

November 24,2014
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For The Year Ended June 30,2014

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

• Material weakness(es) identified

• Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified

• Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major
federal programs: Unqualified

Anyaudit findingsdisclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with Section 510(a) of Circular A-133

YES

X

NO

X

X

SCHEDULE 1

Page 1 of 10

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Programs or Cluster

10.557 Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

66.468 Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund

93.767 State Children's Insurance Program

93.778 Title XIX-Medicaid

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B Programs
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SCHEDULE 1

Page 2 of 10
GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee

State Awards

Internal control over major State programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified

• Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major
State programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with State Single Audit Implementation Act

YES NO

Identification of major State programs:

Program Name

Title XIX - Medicaid - State Match

State Children's Insurance Program

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

FINDING 14-1 - REPORTING

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria: The County should have personnel in place that have expertise in financial accounting
and reporting sufficient to prepare or review the audited financial statements to ensure
they are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Condition: Although the County has financial personnel in place to perform the daily functions of the
finance department the staff does not have the technical training and background to
prevent, detect, and correct potential misstatements in the financial statements and
notes prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Effect The financial statements could include material misstatements or inadequate disclosures
not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cause: Management has historically relied on its auditors to prepare the audited financial
statements. However, the auditor's services cannot serve as an intemal control for the
County. Personnel have not acquired the technical training or expertise to be efficient in
this area.

Recommendation: The County may consider providing the necessary training to current personnel or
outsourcing the financial statement preparation function. However, an analysis of the
costs versus benefits should be considered. This is a repeat finding.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For The Year Ended June 30,2014

SCHEDULE 1

Page 3 of 10

Due to the related costs in eliminating this control deficiency, management has
determined that we are willing to accept the risks associated with the control deficiency.
We will continue to monitor the internal controls over financial reporting, and will make
attempts to improve the related internal control process when feasible.

FINDING 14-2 - LACK OF OVERALL INTERNAL CONTROLS

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

The County should have a functioning system of internal controls in place that ensures
that County financial and management data is in accordance with laws & regulations and
one that also establishes policies and procedures to ensure that County assets are
protected against fraud, theft, errors &irregularities.

Although some progress has been made, the County still does not have a complete
system of adequate internal controls in place to ensure that all transactions are recorded
properly and timely. The County also does not have adequate personnel in place to
ensure that all day-to-day operations and finances are being monitored adequately. A
part-time Interim County Manager is in place, but has limited time to devote to more
detailed monitoring, which in turn limits his effectiveness in detailed monitoring of the
finances. This part-time status does not give the County the leadership and
management presence that it needs to function properly. This is further compounded by
an Interim Finance Officer who is not yet fully trained in all areas of governmental
accounting and this does not set a tone of accountability that should be projected
throughout the County and throughout all departments.

The following items were noted during the audit that individually did not rise to the level
of findings but collectively support the fact that there are deficiencies in the overall
intemal controls of the County: 1) The County incurred over $4,000 in penalties for
failure to file new unemployment insurance forms timely, 2) The County overpaid a
terminated employee by $1,750 as a result of lack of proper communication between
supervisor and the payroll clerk, 3) The County was not following up on non-repayment
of Economic Development Loans and has a local business over $6,000 in arrears with
no action being taken and, 4) Due to the retirement of a long term employee and the
inexperience of that person's replacement, the Health Department lost its Medicaid
status in April 2014 and has been unable to bill Medicaid and Medicare for services that
have been rendered, resulting in a loss of income for the fiscal year.

Material misstatements caused by error or fraud can occur and not be detected and
corrected by management in a timely manner.

The County is still operating with an Interim County Manager and an interim Finance
Officer. It should be noted that both the Interim County Manager and the Interim
Finance Officer have both served the County well (given the limitations of being interim
and not full-time) and have, under the circumstances, done an excellent job of keeping
tilings moving forward.

The County needs to hire a full-time County Manager and needs to hire a qualified
Finance Officer or continue to provide training and support for the current Interim
Finance Officer.
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The County agrees with this finding. The County is in the process of hiring a full-time
County Manager. Interviews have been scheduled with the 2 finalists for this position
with an anticipated hire date of February 1, 2015. Both finalists are experienced finance
officers. The Interim County Manager will also be retained for a few months to ensure a
smooth transition and to assist with the preparation of the 2014-2015 budget By hiring
an experienced Finance Officer as County Manager, this person will be able to assist in
tiie development of the Interim Finance Officer, as well as provide a more detailed
monitoring of the County's finances. Additional training will be provided to the Interim
Finance Officer. The penalties associated with the unemployment insurance was due to
a lack of knowledge of the new procedures and the staff has been provided additional
training and we anticipate no additional problems. No payments to employees are paid
until all paperwork is complete and signed off by the supervisor, approved by the
Finance Officer and completed by the payroll clerk. The collection of the Economic
Development Loan was turned over to the County Attorney and the business owner is
now current with the exception of the current payment that is due in December. These
accounts will be more closely monitored in the future. The Health Department has filed
all of the necessary paperwork to regain its Medicare and Medicaid eligibility and is in
the process of billing for all of the past services. These funds should be received in FY
2014/2015.

FINDING 14-3- REPORTING

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views ofResponsible
Officials and Planned
Corrective Action:

County personnel should adjust account balances to reflect appropriate year-end
balances.

Some accounts had not been adjusted to reflect appropriate year-end balances. Some
of the accounts not appropriately adjusted included property tax receivable, sales tax
receivable, general accounts receivable, accrued vacation, accrued OPEB, landfill
liability closure costs, capital outlay, depreciation expense, customer deposits and
transfers. Some of these unrecorded adjustments were, in our judgment material to the
financial statements

The financial statements could include material misstatements.

The County has procedures in place which require and expect that accounts will be
adjusted to reflect appropriate year-end balances in a timely manner. Not all accounts
were adjusted to appropriate year-end balances.

County personnel needs to make it a priority to get its books and records adjusted
accurately and timely. This is a repeat finding.

The County agrees with this finding. The Interim Finance Officer, after working with the
consultant, is now using the checklist of duties to make sure that all accounts are kept up
to date and that the accounts will reflect appropriate year-end balances.
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FINDING 14-4 - SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views ofResponsible
Officials and Planned

Corrective Actions:

Duties should be segregated to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
handled appropriately.

With a limited number of personnel for certain functions, there are inherent limitations of
the effectiveness of certain controls due to the lack of segregation of duties among
County personnel in the following departments:

Utility:

Register of Deeds:

Landfill:

An employee who collects payments also maintains the
subsidiary billing register.

Certain employees receive cash, prepare customer receipts,
and make the daily bank deposits.

An employee who receives on-site tipping fees also prepares
the customer receipts and bank deposits.

Transactions could be mishandled.

There are a limited number of personnel for certain functions.

The duties should be separated as much as possible and alternative controls should be
used to compensate for lack of segregation. This is a repeat finding.

The County agrees with this finding and, where feasible, duties will be separated as
much as possible.

FINDING 14-5 - FIXED ASSETS

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect

Cause:

Fixed asset records should be maintained accurately and completely to ensure that
all fixed assets meeting the County's capitalization threshold are capitalized and
depreciated appropriately.

During the audit of fixed assets, we determined that the reports used by the County to
maintain the fixed asset records contained a number of errors. These included

incorrect beginning balances, incorrect calculations of depreciation, and inadequate
accounting for additions and disposals.

The depreciation schedule could include material misstatements.

During the current year, the County attempted to convert the spreadsheets that it
maintains to track fixed assets into a custom depreciation software package.
Information was not reconciled and the custom software did not compute current year
depreciation. It was also subsequently determined that the County had purchased the
software program a number of years back but had not been paying the annual
maintenance fee. This resulted in various reports not being able to be produced out of
the program.
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Officials and Planned
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The County needs to place continued emphasis on getting the fixed asset records in
better condition. This is a repeat finding.

The County agrees with this finding. While the County has initialized the use of
depreciation software to track fixed assets, they are not yet proficient in utilizing the
software for the depreciation calculation or for producing appropriate reports and
reconciliations. Effective November 2014, the County has contracted with Munis
software to make sure that all aspects of the program are working and to receive
additional training as needed.

FINDING 14-6 - BUDGET OVER-EXPENDITURES

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

IMMATERIAL NONCOMPLIANCE

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

ViewsofResponsible
Officials and Planned
Corrective Actions:

In accordance with North Carolina General Statute 159-8, all monies received or
expended by a local government or public authority should be in accordance with an
approved budget ordinance.

Expenditures made in four areas of various funds exceeded the appropriations made by
the governing board.

Moneys were spent that had not been appropriated by the Board.

The County did not amend the budget areas for changes occurring through the year that
were not anticipated in the initial adoption of the budget ordinances. Required budget
amendments needed to account for these transactions were not submitted to the board

for amendment before year-end.

The budget should be monitored closely to ensure that appropriations are available
before expenditures are incurred. This is a repeat finding.

The County agrees with this finding and will more closely monitor budget reports in the
future.

FINDING 14-7 - RECONCILIATION OF CASH BALANCES

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Cash balances should be reconciled monthly in a timely manner to ensure that all
transactions are properly accounted for.

Cash reconciliations were not performed in a timely manner for two of the County's
agency accounts.
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Cause:
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The bank accounts for Jail Inmates and the Department of Social Services Special
Account were not reconciled in a timely manner. Agency Funds could be mishandled or
errors could occur and not be detected in a timely manner.

Responsible personnel did not perform their duties.

Procedures should be implemented to ensure that cash balances and bank statements
are reconciled shortly after month-end either manually or with properly functioning
software.

The County agrees with this finding. The Department of Social Services has now
reconciled all special accounts. A staff person has been designated for reconciling all
special accounts that are held by Social Services. The Finance Office has reconciled
the Jail account and is working with current personnel to maintain reconciled monthly
statements.

FINDING 14-8 - SALES TAX REFUND

MATERIAL WEAKNESS

Criteria:

Condition:

Effect-

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views ofResponsible
Officials and Planned
Corrective Actions:

As permitted by North Carolina General Statute 105-164.14(c), governmental entities are
allowed an annual refund of sales and use taxes paid on direct purchases of certain
tangible personal property and services and on sales and use tax liability indirectly
incurred on capital projects. The request for refund is due within six months after the
end of the governmental entity's fiscal year.

The County neglected to request a refund for sales tax paid of approximately $60,000 on
expenditures incurred in association with the construction of the Intermediate School
Capital Project which was completed in fiscal year ending June 30,2013.

The County has not received a refund of the sales tax to which it is entitled.

Two years ago, the County's Finance Officer resigned and the County Manager retired.
Since that time, the Interim Finance Office has struggled to stay current As a result the
sales tax refund has not been requested.

The County should submit the request for refund immediately.

The County agrees with this finding. The fiscal year ending June 30, 2013 sales tax
refund form has been amended and filed.
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FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FINDING 14-9

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY

IMMATERIAL NONCOMPLIANCE

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through the N.C. Department ofHealth and Human Services:

Program Name: Crosscutting Requirements (DSS-1571) / Subsidized Child Care Cluster: Child Care
Development Fund - Administration, Child Care and Development Fund - Discretionary, Child
Care and Development Fund - Mandatory and Match, TANF, Foster Care Title IV-E, Social
Services Block Grant Day Care; Medical Assistance Program

CFDA #'s: 93.575, 93.596, 93.558, 93.667, 93.778

Special Tests and Provisions

Criteria:

Condition:

Questioned Cost

Context

Effect

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views ofResponsible
Officials and Planned
Corrective Actions:

Claims for overpayments in the Work First, Food and Nutrition Services Program (Food
Stamps), Medicaid Programs and AFDC/TANF are to be entered and tracked in EPICS
(Enterprise Program Integrity Control System) by all counties. The county must maintain
adequate documentation to substantiate tiie overpayment for all cases.

The County EPICS supervisor and case worker have not dedicated the amount of time
needed to adequately make inquiries to discover and track new claims. The County is
currently collecting payments in the form of recoupments and some cash collections on
existing cases.

$0 - Does not apply.

Results of our test showed that the only significant time the County spends on the
EPICS program is to process new applications. Very little, if any, fraud work is being
performed.

County potentially could miss discovery of new fraud cases in which the County would
be entitled to collect the overpayments.

The County Department of Social Services currently has a significant amount of
vacancies. Due to the vacancies, the EPICS supervisor and case worker did not
dedicate any meaningful amount of time towards the program. The case worker
processes new applications for services and finds little, ifany time to work on EPICS.

Personnel responsible for supervision should closely monitor the procedures and
performance of staff and ensure controls are established, implemented and monitored in
such a way the County is able to effectively monitor and recoup overpayments. This is a
repeat finding.

The County DSS agrees with this finding. The County is unable to dedicate any
meaningful time towards EPICS and acknowledges the potential for the County to miss
the discovery of significant amounts of new fraud claims the County may be entitled to.
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FINDING 14-10

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY
IMMATERIAL NONCOMPLIANCE

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through the N.C.Department of Health and Human Services:

Program Name:

CFDA#:

Medicaid - Transportation

93.778

Special Tests and Provisions

Criteria:

Condition:

Questioned Costs:

Effect

Cause:

Recommendation:

Claims for reimbursement for Medicaid transportation are to be filed on form DMA-2055.
Reimbursements are required to be submitted by the 15th day of the month to be
received that month otherwise, claims may be submitted for up to one year. Expenses
over one year will not be reimbursed.

The County did not have an up to date reconciliation of reimbursement for Medicaid
transportation expenses. Multiple requests for reimbursements were delayed. The
following schedule depicts the details of the untimelysubmissions:

Recommended Actual

Submission Submission Amount of Delayed

Month Date Date Reimbursement

$17,002

Cash Flow

Jul 2013 08/15/13 06/06/14 10 Months

Aug 2013 09/15/13 01/15/14 $17,416 4 Months

Sep 2013 10/15/13 01/15/14 $14,779 3 Months

Oct 2013 11/15/13 03/20/14 $16,195 5 Months

Nov 2013 12/15/13 03/20/14 $12,844 4 Months

Dec 2013 01/15/14 03/20/14 $12,475 3 Months

Jan 2014 02/15/14 03/20/14 $13,544 2 Months

Feb 2014 03/15/14 03/20/14 $12,654 1 Month

Mar 2014 04/15/14 05/05/14 $12,886 1 Month

Apr 2014 05/15/14 08/22/14 $14,744 4 Months

May 2014 06/15/14 09/04/14 $13,815 3 Months

Jun 2014 07/15/14 09/29/14 $14,715 3 Months

$0 - Does not apply.

County cash flowis delayed and reimbursement opportunity potentially lost

The County employee that typically handles this function has been out on leave yet still
trying to perform these duties from home. The supervisor was not adequately monitoring
and performing proper monthly reconciliations.

Personnel responsible for supervision should closely monitor the procedures for
Medicaid transportation reimbursement, including reconciliations, in such a way that the
County is able to effectively monitor and receive timely reimbursements.
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Views ofResponsible
Officials and Planned

Corrective Actions: The County agrees with this finding. Training and procedures will be reinforced to
ensure that reimbursements are reconciled appropriately and submitted for
reimbursement timely.

IV. STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FINDING 14-11

N.C. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Program Name: Medicaid-Transportation

REFER TO FEDERAL FINDING 14-9
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

FINDING: 14-1

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-2

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-3

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-4

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-5

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

Proposed Completion Date:

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

Management is willing to accept the risks associated with this control
deficiency but will also explore the option of outsourcing financial
statement preparation.

The County plans to begin this process immediately.

County Commissioners

The County plans to hire a County Manager with a strong background in
finance and then determine how to proceed with the training of the
Interim Finance Officer.

The County has conducted interviews during October and November in
2014 and hope to have a full-time County Manager hired by February 1,
2015.

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

The Interim Finance Officer and consultant developed a checklist
documenting duties to be performed on ail accounts to reflect
appropriate year-end balances. The Interim Finance Officer is currently
using the checklist and closely monitoring the accounts.

The County plans to begin this process immediately.

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

Where feasible, the duties will be separated as much as possible, and
alternative controls will be used to compensate for lack of segregation.

The County has been and willcontinue implementing the above
procedures as alternatives become available.

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

County staff is becoming familiar with the fixed asset module in MUNIS
and has converted all fixed assets to the new system. The County has
also caught up unpaid maintenance fees and requested implementation
training from MUNIS. The County plans to use the system to calculate
depreciation in the next fiscal year.

The County has already begun this process.
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FINDING: 14-6

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-7

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-8

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS

FINDING: 14-9

A Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

FINDING: 14-10

A. Name of Contact Person:

B. Corrective Action:

C. Proposed Completion Date:

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

SCHEDULE 2

Page 2 of 3

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

The Interim Finance Officer plans to review all line items on a monthly
basis. The Board will review all department funds at meetings and
solicit the department head's oversight for ail of their department's
accounts. Preapproval by the appropriate authorizing party will be
required for any invoice or purchase order that makes a line item over
budget

The County plans to begin this process immediately.

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

The problem will be investigated and the cash accounts will be
reconciled on a timely basis going forward.

The County plans to begin this process immediately.

Sandy Barss, Interim Finance Officer

The County intends to file the sales tax refund request immediately and
ensure that requests are filed timely in the future.

The County has already filed an amended fiscal year ending June 30,
2013 sales tax refund form.

Suzanne Gray, Interim DSS Director

The County plans to dedicate more time towards EPICS in the future.

The County plans to begin this process immediately.

Suzanne Gray, Interim DSS Director

Training and procedures will be reinforced to ensure that
reimbursements are determined accurately and reconciled
appropriately.

The County plans to begin this process immediately.
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

STATE AWARD FINDINGS

FINDING 14-11

REFER TO FEDERAL FINDING 14-9
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FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

FINDING:

STATUS:

GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

13-1 Reporting

Not corrected. See current year finding 14-1.

13-2 Reporting

Corrected.

13-3 Reporting

Not corrected. See current year finding 14-3.

SCHEDULE 3

13-4 Segregation of Duties

Not corrected. Duties are being separated as much as possible and alternative controls are
being implemented for lack of separation. See current year finding 14-4.

13-5 Fixed Assets

Not corrected. Errors on the County's fixed asset depreciation schedule were noted during the
current year. See current year finding 14-5.

13-6 Budget Over-expenditures

Not corrected. Instances of budgetary over-expenditures noted during the current year. See
current year finding 14-6.

13-7 Budgeted Ordinance Adopted After Start of Fiscal Year

Corrected.

13-8 Budgets out of Balance at Year End

Corrected.

13-9 Claims for Overpayments

Not corrected. The County has still not devoted time to overpayments. See current year finding
14-9.

13-10 Employee Day Sheets

Corrected.
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Grantor/Pass-Through
Grantor/Program Title

CFDA

Number

Grantor's

Number

•gSrjga1V {TrOT^T ^F^DiRAEGRANlM

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:

Passed Through NC Department ofHealth and Human Services:
Administered by CountyHnance Department

USDA Supplement Title III C-1 10.570

Passed Through NC Department ofHealth and Human Services:
Division of Public Health:

Administered by CountyHealthDepartment:
Special SupplementalNutrition Programfor
Women, Infants and Children:
AGRl-SFP Food Program Meal

Direct Benefit Payments:
Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for WIC
Women, infants and Children:

Total Division of Public Health

Passed Through NCDepartmentofHealth and Human Services:
Division of Social Services:

Administered by County Department ofSocialServices:
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Cluster
State AdministrativeMatching Grants for the Supplemental

Nutrition Assistance Program
TotalSupplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Cluster

Total NC Department of Health and Human Services

Passed Through Rural Development
Administered by CountyFinance Department:

Phase 1C System Improvement Grant

Administered by CountyFinance Department
USDA Community Facilities Grant- Intermediate School

Administered by County FinanceDepartment
Community Facilities Loan- Intermediate School

Total Rural Development

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

10.557

10.559

10.557

10.561

10.760

10.766

10.766

131

NC-15

Expenditures

Federal State Local

~;5ZTl.?;*"'-"''7""'.':"

$14,413

$14,413

$190,903

97

370,799

$561,799

$0 $0

$0 $0

$158,066 $156,066

$158,066 $0 $156,066

$734,278 $0 $156,066

$56,363

136,645

397,427

$590,435

; $132477i3J

$0 $0
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Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantor/Program Title

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Passed Through NC Departmentof Bivironmentand Natural Resources:
Division of Water Infrastructure:

Administered byCounty Finance Department
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund - Project 1H
Drinking WaterState Revolving Fund - Automated Meter Project

Total U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:

Passed Through NCDepartmentofCrimeControl and PublicSafety:
Divisionof Emergency Management:

Administered by County FinanceDepartment
HazardousMaterials Emergency Preparedness

Homeland SecurityGrant Program

Emergency Food and ShelterNational Board Program
Emergency Management Performance Grant

Total U.S.Department of Homeland Security

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES:

Administration on Aging:

Passed Through NC Department of Health andHuman Services:
Aging Cluster:

Administered by County FinanceDepartment
Access Title lll-B

Title III C-1 Congregate Meals
Title IIIC-2 90% State Funds

Title IIIC-2 Home-Delivered Meals

Administered byCounty Department ofSocial Services and County Council onAging:
In Home Services:

In-Home 90% State Funds

In-Home Title lll-B

Social Services Block Grant

Total Aging Cluster

Administration for Community Living:

Passed Through EasternCarolina Councilof Governments:
Title lll-D Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

Family CaregiverTitle lll-E
Total Administration for Community Living

CFDA Grantor's

Number Number

66468

66.468

Federal

$539,036

240.825

Expenditures

State

MMfi^^g^jagJE

Local

20.703 $9,600

97.067 61,541

97.024 3,254

97.042 31,957
^•swrtf*52* Pfer":-:::v;:;j~$Q& s~S«S£SSfe$n3

93.044 NC-15 $35,408 $2,083 $4,166

93.045 NC-15 43,171 2,538 5,080

N/A NC-15 10,697 1,188

93.045

Aging:

NC-15 31,926 1,878 4,945

N/A NC-15 $87,762 $9,755

93.044 NC-15 $15,286 899 1,798

93.667 NC-15 3,489 100 398

$129,280 $105,957 $27,330

93.043 $2,286 $254

93.052 5,760

$8,046 $254 $0
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Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantor/Program Title

Division of Public Health:

Passed Through NC Department of Health and Human Services:
Administered byCounty Health Department

PublicHealth Emergency Preparedness
Immunization Program

Cancer Eariy Detection
Risk Reduction/Health Promotion

HealthyStart Communities
Maternal and Child Health Services

FamilyPlanning Services
Total Division of Public Health

Administration for Children and Families:

Passed Through NC Department of Health andHuman Services:
Division of Social Services:

Administered by County Finance Department:
Chafee Foster Care Independence Program (CFCIP)

Total Administration for Children and Families

Passed Through NC Department of Health andHuman Services:
Division of Social Services:

TemporaryAssistance for Needy FamiliesCluster
Administered by County Department ofSocialServices:

Workfirst Administration

Workfirst Services

Social Services Block Grant

Temporary AssistanceforNeedyFamilies
Direct Benefit Payments:

Benefit Payments

Total TANF Cluster

Title PV-DAdministration

Low-IncomeHome Energy Assistance:

Administration

Crisis Intervention Payments

Home Energy Assistance

CFDA

Number

Grantor's

Number Federal

Expenditures

State Local

93.069 $29,991

93.268 7,560

93.919 4,578 $1,275

93.991 10,783

93.926 30,555

93.994 57,346 44,534

93.217 27,127

$167,940 $45,809 $0

93.674

93.558

93.558

93.667

93.558

93.558

93.563

93.568

93.568

93.568

133

$2,140

$2,140

$54,304

192,444

2,320

$535

$535

$500

$0

$82,762

84,109

185,642 28 29

$434,710 $528 $166,900

$154,476 $997 $79,578

$21,640

101,491

146,700

$269,831 W W
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Grantor's Expenditures

Grantor/Program Title Number Number Federal State Local

ira^::::!:h:!:*l-:::™
, ,

Permanency Planning - Reg 93.645 $18,694 $6,231

Foster Care and Adoption Cluster

Title IV-E CPS 93.658 $4,495 $20,670 $702

Title IV-E Foster Care 93.658 68 66

Title IV-E Adoption 93.658 30,634 30,634

Direct Benefit Payments:

Title IV-E Foster Care 93.658 40,430 13,972 14,136

Title IV-EAdoption Subsidy 93.659 140,112 36,511 36,511

Total Foster Care and Adoption Cluster $215,739 $71,153 $82,051

Social Services Block Grant:

Other Services and Training 93.667 $87,666 $10,651 $32,772

In Home Services Fund 93.667 1,066 152

Total Social Services Block Grant $88,732 $10,651 $32,924

Total Division of Social Services $1,184,322 $83,864 $367,684

Administered by County Department of Social Services:
Subsidized Child Care

Child Care Development Fund Cluster:

Division of Social Services:

CCDF Administration

Division of Child Development

CCDF Discretionary Subsidy

CCDF Mandatory

CCDF Match

Total Child Care Development Fund Cluster

93.596

93.575

93.596

93.596

134

$49,510

201,664

135,994

25,998

$413,166 $0 $0
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Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantor/Program Title

CFDA

Number

Grantor's

Number Federal

Expenditures

State Local

m?m^m^^^^mMm^^^^m^^^^

$123,982

7,077

$544,225

$3,710

1,827

16,904

789

$23,230 $0

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558

Foster Care Title IV-E 93.658

Smart Start 93.658

TANF MOE

State Appropriations 93.658

Total Subsidized Child Care

Health Care Financing Administration:

Passed Through NC Department ofHealth and Human Services:

Division of Medical Assistance:

Administered by County Department ofSocial Services:

Adult Care Home Special/Case Management

Medical Assistance

Direct Benefit Payments:

Medical Assistance

93.778

93.778

93.778

$2,836

41,015

18,138,176

$1,418

10,611

10,001,783

$1,418

30,404

$18,182,027 $10,013,812 $31,822

Division of Social Services:

Administration:

State Children's Insurance Program - NC Health Choice 93.767

Direct Benefit Payments:

Medical Assistance 93.767

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Federal Transit Administration:

Passed Through NC Department ofCommerce:

Division of Emergency Management:

Administered by County Health Department

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

135

$4,926

568,743

$795

179,548

$761

$573,669 $180,343 $761

^!$2jjp£j5Q9jf m^ii^s^m s ^Mmsm

$64,000 $4,000
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Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantor/Program Title

NC DEPARTMENT OF THE ADMINISTRATION:

Division ofVeteran Affairs:

Administered by County Veterans Office:

Veteran Affairs

CFDA Grantor's

Number Number

iis^i^eF^sg»

N/A

NC DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND NATURAL RESOURCES:

Division of Waste Management:

Administered by County Finance Department

Soil Conservation Grant N/A

NC DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE & DELINQUENCY PREVENTION:

Administered by County Finance Department

Juvenile Crime Prevention:

Juvenile Crime Prevention Administration N/A

Family Preservation N/A

SEED Program N/A

Juvenile Restitution N/A

Total NC Department of Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES:

Division of Social Services:

Administered by County Department of Social Services:

Energy Neighborhood

Direct Benefit Payment

Foster Care at Risk Maximization

State Foster Home Fund Maximization

State Foster Home Fund

ChildWelfare Services Adoption Assistance

SC/SA DomiciliaryCare Payments

Division of Public Health:

Administered by County Health Department

Food & Lodging

Environmental Health

Mosquito-Public Health Pesticide

General

Communicable Disease

Risk Reduction/Health Promotion

Maternal Health (HMHC)

Women's Health Service Fund

Tuberculosis

TB Medical Service

Total NC Department of Health and Human Services

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

136

Expenditures

Federal State Local

gjjPilBiSl ||lIll|3&16gBjj^jjilitoj

$0

$7,000

14,205 $1,421

11,878 11,592

48,105 5,500

its8ia88M mmm

$2,757

65 $34

24,153 24,153

40,368 40,368

77,909 10,444

243,426 243,426

$388,678

$3,705

4,000

4,806

99,470

10,623

6,285

945

7,116

3,578

40

$318,425
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Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantor/Program Title

CFDA Grantor's

Number Number

Expenditures

Federal State Local

ii^^^-ispjawagsfe^mm^mmmmmm^gps--^*^m£*k<tetm$mmmm^^a^-sg^^

NC DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:

Administered by County Finance Department

Local Farmers Market Cooperative

Total NC Department of Agriculture

NC DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE:

Administered by County Finance Department

Clean Water Partnership

Total NC State Board of Elections

NC DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE:

Administered by County Finance Department

SHIIP Grant

Total NC Department of Insurance

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:

Administered by County Finance Department

ROAP Funds

Total NC Department of Transportation

EASTERN CAROLINA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Administered by County Finance Department

Senior Center General

Total Eastern Carolina Council of Governments

TOTAL STATE ASSISTANCE

TOTAL FEDERAL AND STATE ASSISTANCE

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

137

$10,423

£$01 ^^^10,423-t

$44,931

s^isi ssg&sg&g m^m

$3,848

glfclpsiiSiW ijgpj

$62,058

$11,680
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GREENE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule ofexpenditures offederal and State awards includes thefederal andStategrant activity of
Greene County and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations and the State Single Audit Implementation Act Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. Benefit
payments are paid directly to recipients andare not included in theCounty's basic financial statements. However, due
totheCounty's involvement in determining eligibility, they are considered federal awards totheCounty andare included
on tills schedule.

2. LOANS OUTSTANDING

Greene County had the following loan balances outstanding at June 30, 2014. The expended portion of these loan
proceeds are included in the federal expenditures presented in the schedule.

CFDA Amount

Program Title Number Outstanding

Community Facilities Loans &Grants
Financing with USDA loans
$6,600,000 loan, $6,600,000 Expenditures to date 10.766 $6,312,217

3. The following are clustered by NC Department ofHealth and Human Services and are treated separately for stateaudit
requirement purposes: FosterCare and Adoption, and Subsidized Child Care.
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